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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535
November 30, 2018

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR. / THE BLACK VAULT
SUITE 1203

27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD

CASTAIC, CA 91384

FOIPA Request No.: 1400758-000
Subject: The Wackenhut Corporation

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Below you will find informational paragraphs relevant to your request.
Please read each item carefully.

[ A search of the Central Records System maintained at FBI Headquarters indicated that
records responsive to your request have been sent to the National Archives and Records
Administration (NARA). Since these records were previously processed under the
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, we are providing you a copy of the
previously processed documents.

Please be advised if this release of previously processed material does not satisfy your
information needs for this request, you may make a request to NARA at the following
address, using file number 72-MM-2139 as a reference:

National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road
College Park, MD 20740-6001

Enclosed are 141 pages of previously processed documents and a copy of the Explanation of
Exemptions. This release is being provided to you at no charge.

Please be advised that additional records responsive to your subject exist. If this release of
previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for the requested subject, you may
request the additional records for processing.

Requester Response
l Yes, process and provide me the additional records responsive to my subject.

[ No, close my request.

Please submit your response within thirty (30) days by mail or fax to—Work Processing
Unit, 170 Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite
the FOIPA Request Number in your correspondence.

If we do not receive your decision within thirty (30) days of the date of this notification,
your request will be closed.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. 8 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This
response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification



that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do
not, exist.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be
easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

Sincerely,

DLl

David M. Hardy
Section Chief,
Record/Information
Dissemination Section
Information Management Division
Enclosure(s)
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
the release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.

FBI/DOJ
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~PAGE 2 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS
CHAIRMAN OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTERIOR AND INSULAR
AFFAIRS (HCIIA), THAT THE APSC EMPLOYED WACKENHUT CORPORATION
TO PREVENT, DETER OR OBSTRUCT CHARLES HAMEL, A KNOWN CRITIC OF
APSC, AND POSSIBLY OTHERS, FROM PROVIDING EVIDENCE TO OR
TESTIFYING BEFORE HEARINGS HELD BY CONGRESSMAN MILLER'S HCIIA
ON THE ACTIVITIES OF APSC.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF FBIHQ AND RECEIVING OFFICES, APSC
IS A CONSORTIUM OF OIL COMPANIES OPERATING IN ALASKA AND IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE TRANS ALASKA PIPELINE SYSTEM
(TAPS) THAT RUNS FROM THE OIL FIELDS IN PRUDHOE BAY, ALASKA,
TO THE APSC TERMINAL IN VALDEZ, ALASKA. APSC IS ALSO DESIGNED
TO RESPOND TO OIL SPILLS THAT OCCUR FROM THE TAPS OR FROM
SHIPS OPERATING IN PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND, ALASKA. CONGRESSMAN
MILLER IS A KNOWN CRITIC OF THE APSC AND THE MAJOR OIL
COMPANIES THAT HAVE FORMED THE APSC (BRITISH PETROLEUM, ARCO
AND EXXON ARE MAJOR PARTICIPANTS). CHARLES HAMEL HAS MADE A
NAME FOR HIMSELF AS A CRITIC OF THE APSC AND BECAME A CRITIC
AS A RESULT OF A FINANCIAL SETBACK HE SUFFERED IN THE EARLY

1980'S IN A DEAL WITH EXXON.
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THE HEARINGS HELD BY HCIIA AND THE RELEASE OF THE HCIIA
REPORT CAUSED CONSIDERABLE MEDIA ATTENTION IN ALASKA. THE
REPORT WAS EXTREMELY CRITICAL OF APSC'S OPERATION, ESPECIALLY
THEIR USE OF THE WACKENHUT CORPORATION, IN THEIR INTERNAL
INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE WHO WAS PROVIDING COMPANY
INFORMATION. WHILE CONGRESSMAN MILLER CHAIRS THE HCIIA, THE
LEADING MINORITY MEMBER IS CONGRESSMAN DON YOUNG OF ALASKA WHO
IS EQUALLY VOCAL IN HIS SUPPORT OF APSC AND ISSUED HIS OWN
MINORITY REPORT WHICH SUPPORTS THE APSC.

ANCHORAGE FOLLOWED THIS MATTER CLOSELY IN THE MEDIA AND
HAS HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO READ THE ONE-VOLUME REPORTS ISSUED
BY BOTH THE MAJORITY AND MINORITY MEMBERS BUT NOT THE BACK-UP
MATERIAL WHICH CONSTITUTES THE SIX VOLUMES THAT WERE SENT TO
THE U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICES IN ANCHORAGE, MIAMI AND WMFO. THE
ORIGINAL HEARING ALLEGED NUMEROUS INSTANCES OF MAIL OPENINGS,
ILLEGAL INTERCEPT OF COMMUNICATIONS AND OBSTRUCTION OF
WITNESSES. HOWEVER, NONE OF THESE ALLEGATIONS SHOW ANY OVERT
ACTIONS THAT WOULD HAVE CONSTITUTED A FEDERAL VIOLATION.

IT IS FURTHER NOTED THAT DURING THIS PERIOD OF TIME,

ANCHORAGE WAS CONDUCTING A FRAUD BY WIRE INVESTIGATION OF THE
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APSC (ANCHORAGE FILE 196A-AN-6680) BASED ON THEIR ACTIONS
SURROUNDING THE WRECK OF THE EXXON VALDEZ IN PRINCE WILLIAM
SOUND, ALASKA, IN MARCH, 1989. THIS INVESTIGATION WAS
DIRECTED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL CRIME SECTION OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE AND PARALLELLED THE EXXON VALDEZ INVESTIGATION.
THIS CASE WAS BASED ON ALLEGATIONS THAT THE APSC LIED TO THE
STATE AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT IN SETTING FORTH THEIR RESPONSE
CAPABILITIES IN CASE OF AN OIL SPILL. WHILE IT WAS FOUND THAT
THERE WAS INDEED AN EXAGGERATION OF APSC CAPABILITIES, THERE
WERE NO STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS THAT APSC ADVISE ANYONE OF
THESE CAPABILITIES. AS A RESULT, PROSECUTION WAS DECLINED BY
DOJ.

IN ADDITION, ANCHORAGE HAS A CURRENT INVESTIGATION
ENTITLED "ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY, AKA ALYESKA;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; THEFT OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY (C); 0O:
ANCHORAGE", AN FILE 52C-AN-8440. THIS INVESTIGATION WAS
PREDICATED ON THE REQUEST OF THE NCIC SECTION, WHO HAD
RECEIVED ALLEGATIONS THAT THE APSC AND/OR WACKENHUT
CORPORATION HAD CAUSED NCIC INQUIRIES TO BE MADE ON WITNESSES

BEFORE THE HCIIA. THIS CASE IS ON-GOING.
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THE APSC

A FORMER DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR

THE STATE OF ALASKA AND A NATIONAL ACADEMY (NA) GRADUATE, WHO
HAS HELD OFFICES IN THE ALASKA NA CHAPTER. ANY INVESTIGATION

IN ANCHORAGE WILL MOST LIKELY CENTER ON THE ACTION OF

AND HIS SUPERIORS AT APSC. WACKENHUT CORPORATION'S

PARTICIPATION WAS APPARENTLY DIRECTED FROM THEIR MIAMI
HEADQUARTERS. THE VICTIM, CHARLES HAMEL, WHO ALTHOUGH VISITS
ALASKA, IS CURRENTLY A RESIDENT OF ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA:

WHILE THE MEDIA IS AWARE THAT LETTERS HAVE BEEN SENT FROM
THE HCIIA REQUESTING BOTH LOCAL AND FEDERAL INVESTIGATION,
THEY ARE UNAWARE OF ANY REQUESTS THAT THE FBI CONDUCT SUCH AN
INVESTIGATION. THE U.S. ATTORNEY, ANCHORAGE, IS PERSONALLY
HANDLING THIS MATTER AND HAS NOT DIRECTED ANY INFORMATION TO
HIS STAFF. THERE ARE CURRENTLY CIVIL ACTIONS ON-GOING
CONCERNING APSC ACTIONS IN THE EXXON VALDEZ OIL SPILL AND THE
APSC CONTINUES TO RECEIVE FRONT PAGE ATTENTION.

ANCHORAGE, THEREFORE, PROPOSES THE FOLLOWING
INVESTIGATIVE STEPS. ANCHORAGE WILL REVIEW ALL SIX VOLUMES OF

THE HCIIA REPORT THAT HAS BEEN SENT TO THE U.S. ATTORNEY'S

bé
b7C
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OFFICE. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE OTHER OFFICES DO THE SAME.
AT THAT TIME ANCHORAGE WILL SET OUT THE LEAD TO HAVE VICTIM
HAMEL INTERVIEWED. HAMEL'S STATEMENT WILL BE REVIEWED AND
SUBSEQUENT INTERVIEWS WILL BE CONDUCTED, AS SET FORTH IN
REFERENCED FBIHQ TELETYPE, TO DETERMINE IF SUFFICIENT

INFORMATION EXISTS TO WARRANT FULL INVESTIGATION.
BT
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PROVIDING EVIDENCE TO OR TESTIFYING BEFORE HEARINGS HELD BY
CONGRESSMAN MILLER'S HCIIA ON THE ACTIVITIES OF APSC/ALYESKA.
APSC IS A CONSORTIUM OF OIL COMPANIES OPERATING IN ALASKA AND
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE TRANS ALASKA PIPELINE
SYSTEM (TAPS) THAT RUNS FROM THE OIL FIELDS IN PRUDHOE BAY TO
THE APSC TERMINAL IN VALDEZ, ALASKA. CONGRESSMAN MILLER IS A
KNOWN CRITIC OF THE APSC AND THE MAJOR OIL COMPANIES THAT

COMPRISE APSC (BRITISH PETROLEUM, ARCO AND EXXON) .

IN MARCH 1990 ACTING IN HIS CAPACITY AS ::c

FOR ALYESKA, HIRED WACKENHUT CORPORATION TO

INVESTIGATE LEAKS OF CONFIDENTIAL COMPANY DOCUMENTS AND
TARGETED HAMEL AND OTHERS AS POTENTIAL SUSPECTS AS HAVING
OBTAINED DOCUMENTS OR INFORMATION FROM INSIDE APSC. THE
COVERT INVESTIGATION RAN FROM MARCH UNTIL SEPTEMBER, 1990, AND
DURING THIS TIME WACKENHUT EMPLOYEES MADE CONTACT WITH HAMEL
BY POSING AS ENVIRONMENTALISTS WITH ECOLIT, AN ALLEGED
ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATION. WACKENHUT EMPLOYEES ALLEGEDLY
RECORDED TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS WITH HAMEL, CONDUCTED
SURVEILLANCES, PICKED UP HIS TRASH, OBTAINED HAMEL'S AND

OTHERS' TOLL RECORDS AND CREDIT HISTORIES, TOOK ALYESKA
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DOCUMENTS FROM HAMEL'S DESK AND VIDEOTAPED MEETINGS WITH
HAMEL. ON 9/25/90, APSC OFFICIALS INFORﬁED REPRESENTATIVES
FROM EXXON AND ARCO OF THE INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES AND -

FINDINGS, AND THE OWNERS RESPONDED BY ORDERING AN IMMEDIATE

HALT TO THE OPERATION. IN JULY 1991, A FORMER|

WITH WACKENHUT NAME{__ CONTACTED HAMEL AND

TOLD HIM ABOUT THE COVERT INVESTIGATION, AT WHICH TIME HAMEL
INFORMED THE COMMITTEE STAFF.

ANCHORAGE REQUEST OF WMFO: LOCATE AND INTERVIEW CHARLES
HAMEL, 101 QUAY STREET, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA, REGARDING THE
SPECIFIC ACTS COMMITTED BY APSC AND/OR WACKENHUT EMPLOYEES
THAT PREVENTED, DETERRED, -OR OBSTRUCTED HIM IN ANY WAY FROM
TESTIFYING BEFORE THE HCIIA. DETERMINE HAMEL'S RELATIONSHIP
TO CONGRESSMAN MILLER AND THE COMMITTEE, SPECIFICALLY, DATES
OF FIRST CONTACTS WITH THE COMMITTEE AND/OR CONGRESSMAN
MILLER, AND EXPLORE ANY CONTACT HAMEL HAD WITH APSC OFFICIALS
OR REPRESENTATIVES OR WITH WACKENHUT OPERATIVES SINCE HE BEGAN
PROVIDING INFORMATION TO THE COMMITTEE. OBTAIN ANY

DOCUMENTATION THAT HAMEL HAS IN HIS POSSESSION, TO INCLUDE

bé
b7C
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~“PAGE 4 72~-AN-8705 'UNCLAS
CONTACTS WITH ALYESKA BOTH BEFORE AND AFTER HAMEL'S
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMMITTEE.

BASED UPON THE RESULTS OF HAMEL'S INTERVIEW, ADDITIONAL
LEADS AND INTERVIEWS WILL BE CONDUCTED IF NECESSARY.

BT
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: , Date 12/10/92

FM FBI ANCHORAGE (52C-AN-8440) (P)
TO DIRECTOR FBI (62—110865)/ROUTINEﬂ
BT
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CITE: //3030//

PASS: ATTN: OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS.

i ‘ I
SUBJECT: ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY, AKA ALYESKA;

WACkENHUT CORPORATION; TGP ,(C); ©00: ANCHORAGE.

REFERENCE ANCHORAGE AIRTEL _lr)ﬁ'.;ETD 9/30/92.

REFERENCED AIRTEL REQUESTED ATHE BUREAU, OFFICE OF
CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRSX %REVIEW DOCUM]'SNTS RELEASED IN
CONNECTION WITH THE HOUSE SUBCOMMITTEE ON INTERIOR AND INSULAR
AFFAIRS INVESTIGATION INTO COVERT OPERATIONS BY ALYESKA-
WACKENHUT AND TO REVIEW THE TESTIMONY IN THOSE HEARINGS.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL

AFFAIRS, ANCHORAGE HAS SUBSEQUENTLY OPENED A SECOND
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, ; INVESTIGATION REGARDING ALYESKA-WACKENHUT BY REFERRAL FROM THE

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT. ) {ig
THIS MATTER. CURRENTLY PENDING AND OPEN REGARDS

; ALLEGATIONS OF OBSTRUCTION OF' JUSTICE, CARRIED UNDER ANCHORAGE

'FILE 72-AN-8705, CAPTIONED: "UNSUB(S), ALYESKA PIPFLINE

« . '\ ISERVICE COMPANY (APSC); WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL = i
f‘. ! i‘ ’ I ,I
; ;; VICTIM; 00J; 0O: ANCHORAGE." ; %
4 'f THE ABOVE IS PROVIDED FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE OFFICE :
f 4 {
i .OF CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS Wﬁxcn MAY ?AVE BEEN UNAWARE OF THE '
& OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE INVESTIGATION; FURTHER, ANCHORAGE WILL :
" ’ o4
.| COORDINATE THESE INVESTIGAT;ONS TO AVOID DUPLICATION IN ;
" i REQUESTS OF THE BUREAU. o | i
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Memorandum

To : SAC, ANCHORAGE (72-AN-8705) Date  12/14/92

bé

Fi :
o SH b7C

Subject: UNSUB(S)
ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC);
WACKENHUT CORPORATION;
CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

00:AN ‘d///

On 11/24/92 lpersonally stopped by the
Fairbanks Resident Ageficy. He mentioned that either he had been
instructed to stop by or it had been suggested that he stop by.
He mentioned that he had established the oil refinery at North
‘Pole and that concernlng the Aly ska Wachenhut and Congressional
Inquiry he was considering havin on his radio station.
He also mentioned something about] having a credibility
problem.

talked about .a penetration of NCIC. Originally bé
he used incorrect initials for NCIC. He was informed that NCIC b7C

contained only criminal information E:::iz:?g fugltlves, stolen

property and arrests - convictions.. was given one of
writing Agent’s business cards and i I that he was welcome
to recontact writing Agent in the future.

[::;:::]made no specific allegations, was not making a
complaint and no detailed notfo(yéie kept.

For information, according to what has come to b6
writing Agent’s attention ‘over—Ttme—y; i b7C
tro er who has described himself as| He

made numerous claims in the past regarding ar;estlng an
entire pollce department and being the object of either murder
attempts or murder contracts.

On 12/12/92, (ph) , representing 1o
telephonically contacted writing Agent. He mentioned
name and indicate has somehow given him Agent’s name.
mentioned e Alyeska inquiry and the penetratlon of NCIC

y a former Alaska State Trooper. No name was given.
72-AM- 8705~
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was informed that writing Agent had no
1nformat10n regarding the FBI'’s conducting any investigation
regarding Alyeska. He was further informed that it was FBI
policy to make no comment what-so-ever regarding whether or not

. f

filed.- .Concerning NCIC was informed that NCIC contained
no information regarding the actual conduct of investigations
only regardlng fugitives, stolen property and arrests-
convictions. It was suggested that if he wanted to find a
computer that contained information regarding the public, he
check, with TRW Credit.

-an investigation was in frOfress until such time as charges were

As wit] |made no specific allegations,
no notes were taken with the exception of his name, date and
radio station.

b6
b7C
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Special Agent in Charge
FBI

222 W. 7th Ave.
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Attn: Civil Rights Supervisor

Sir or Madam:

I am a -City Councilman in Valdez and work for

Within the last two weeks L have been told

twice, both times by individuals highly placed within the company, that

my actions on the council could cet me in trouble. The first person to

tell me was IOt ‘the company; @bajtsléjﬁé‘tbat'myf'

employment could bé in jeapoidy. The égéoné7w§4

| who séid‘simﬁlx that I could get. both myself -and' the

company in trouble.
The reason for the problem is my stand on two issues. For the

past nine years I've tried to cut .the .city budget. This has caused

several groups to oppose me, -but not unti] of

the. Chamber of Commerce did 4t become a problem. He made the pitch
for the Chamber at the budget hearings this year. I opposed the funding

of that agency. In that meeting he asked me if I "want to take another

shot at me?" I had not attacked him nor anyone else but only the funding

. for the agency. He told me today that he had received several calls from

persons concerned about my behavior on the council during the budget

session. One of the people who called him wa4 another

council person, who holds views generally opposite mine

gg\'@"s

HORAGE

]

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




wishes to.avoid any controversy with either of those groups.

0 0

engages in name calling during council meetings. He said that not only

had I attacked persons, but that I had made racist slurs. Neither of
those statements were correct. However, whether they were or not, it
is clearly improper for him to imply a threat to my job.

The second issue is my opposition to regulatory agencies and

environmentalists who attempt to stifle economic development relatéed

to the energy industry. It was this that prompted to

express concern that my "job might be in jeapordy" as the company now

bé
b7C

reports directly to a Vice President and works with

'the-company so I mist believe she knows whereof she speaks.

My bottom line concern is that I'm threatened with being fired for

doing what my constituents elected me. to do. I do not and never have

claimed to speak for Alyeska. Therefore, I conténd that when

- T e e B e 1t Lo e,
to iexert pressure.on-mé to change!either my -positio

T s . B T Ty - TR

- o RS A DU S
ris on .-issues Oor my

LI}

actions in counciI;féﬁd‘he-dff;gg;.pbey in fact .conspired to-deny my
k. YRS o1 A " “‘“.

- p

civil liberties as both a citizen and an elected official.

L request that -action, ‘be ‘taken. to verify my statements. and, if

they are found to be true, to charge

a .council member, attempted to pefsﬁ?de' “my ‘boss;
- R "y [ - + £ A -

e

W

under the appropriate statute.
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Attn:

Special Agent in Charge
FBI

222 W. 7th Ave.
Anchorage, Alaska 99513
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PSTDIOOF TERMID;] BASIC PERSON RECORD 01/20/93 - 19:07:23.3
PERSON NANE?: b6
DOB: 5SN 3 PERM 1D: PP
SEX: M HGT: WGT? HAIR:® EYE COLOR: RACE?
BIRTH PLACE CITY: STATE: MONIKER:
MEDICAL CODE: FF ON FILE: FELON: N
STREETZEXTRA LINE CITY/COUNTRY ST LAST CHG
MAILING ADDR AK 04/13/1977
RES ADDR AK 10/05/1977
ID/LIC NUM
CLASS EXFIRES CLASS EXFIRES CLASS EXFIRES CLASS EXFIRES
RESTRICTIONS:
PF2 MULT PER PF3 FWUF HST FF&4 VEH DISF FF7 DRIV HST
FF8 CRIM HST FF? CITN UPD FF10 NCIC W/W PF1il ADDR DISP
PSTDI0OF TERMID; BASIC PERSON RECORD 01/20/93 19:07:34.5
FPERSON NAME: b6
: DOB 3 86N 3| PERM ID: b7C
SEX: HAIR: .. EYE COLOR: RACE?
BIRTH PLACE CITY: STATE: MONIKER:
MEDICAL CODE: FP ON FILE: FELON: N
| STREET/EXTR& LINE CITY/COUNTRY ST LAST CHG
MAILING ADDR AK 03/15/1976
RES ADDR Bk 03/15/1976
ID/LIC NUM [ STATUS: NO ALASKA LICENSE <

PF2 NMULT FER
FF8 CRIM HST

FF3 FWF HST
PF? CITN UPD

FFé& VEH DISP
PF10 NCIC W/U

FF7 DRIV HST
PFL11 ADDR DISP 79”{4’““‘8713"’7

"’..’ _‘2 HHE;‘ Lir“———:s Mu—

|

|

I

|

!

I

¢

|

IAN 37 1993 |

-
T
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FSTD300F TERMID:

FERSON NAME:

BKA:

DOB:

SEX:

BIRTH PLACE CITY:
MEDICAL CODE:

MATILING ADDR3
RES ADDR:
ID/LIC NuUn:

FF2 MULT PER
PF8 CRIM HST

e M

PERSON RECORD

BASIC 01/20/93 19:07:51.2
* b6
b7C
SSN3 PERM ID:

U HET: WGT? HATIR EYE COLOR: RACE: U

STATE: MONIKER: -

FP “ON FILE: FELON: N

STREET/EXTRA LINE CITY/COUNTRY,

FPF3 FWP HST
‘PF? CITN UPD

PF1i0 NCIC W/U

ST LAST CHG

STATUS: NO ALASKA LICENSE

PF&6 VEH DISF

. FF7 DRIV HST
FF11 ADDR DISP

B AN -§ 7058
e ey — |
JAN 3 1 1393

-
T
v

P 5 B
i

- St e _
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PSTD30OF TERMID: BASIC PERSON RECORD 01721793 " 14339:40.7
PERSON NANE? _ b6
DOB: SN PERM ID: b7C
SEX: HAIR: EYE COLOR: RACE: W
BIRTH FLACE CITY: STATE? MONIKER:
MEDICAL CODE3: - FF ON FILE: FELON: N
STREET/EXTRA LINE CITY/COUNTRY ST LAST CHG
MAILING ADDR] Ak 05/29/1981
RES ADDR AK 10/02/1986
ID/LIC NUM 3 | STATUS: = f
CLASS EXFIRES > EXFIRES CLASS, EXFIRES CLASS EXPIRES
D 08/30/1996 -
RESTRICTIONS * )
— - ¥|
. . |
FF2 MULT FER PF3 FWP HST PF46 VEH DISF « PF7 DRIV HST |

FF8 CRINM HST PF? CITN UFD = PF10 -NCIC W/Y PF11 ADDR DISP
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FBI 1]
TRANSMIT VIA: - PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
X] Teletype O Immediate [0 TOP SECRET
[J Facsimile [ Priority [J SECRET
O AIRTEL X] Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
] UNCLASEFTO
UNCLAS
Date 2/5/93
FM FBI ANCHORAGE (72-AN-8705) (P)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/
FBI MIAMI/ROUTINE/
FBI WMFO/ROUTINE/
BT
UNCLAS
CITE: //3030//
b6
PASS: ATTN: CID, WCCS, PCU, SSi b7C

SUBJECT: UNSUB(S); ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC);
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM; OBSTRUCTION OF Qf/
JUSTICE (00J); 0O: ANCHORAGE.
RE BUREAU TELETYPE DATED 12/4/92.
THIS INVESTIGATION CONCERNS AN ALLEGATION BY U.S.
CONGRESSMAN GEORGE MILLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
INTERIOR AND INSULAR AFFAIRS (HCIIA), THAT THE APSC EMPLOYED

WACKENHUT CORPORATION TO PREVENT, DETER OR OBSTRUCT CHARLES

bé
b7C

wrorts_Ygie? ﬂf 42 v e RERODAL). DI

72-An- §705 = [9
Time Recewed. Telprep filename: serncten

—

MRI/JULIAN DATE: ,59,5 | 04D sN: (DX spaaLzEn 0

FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEFIIANCE: &/ Elﬂ > Oﬁr o




o O

“PAGE 2 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS
HAMEL, A KNOWN CRITIC OF APSC, AND POSSIBLY OTHERS, FROM
PROVIDING EVIDENCE TO OR TESTIFYING BEFORE HEARINGS HELD BY

CONGRESSMAN MILLER'S HCIIA ON THE ACTIVITIES OF APSC.

HAMEL'S HAS REQUESTED TO BE

PRESENT WHEN HAMEL IS INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI, AND HAS RAISED

SOME CONCERNS WITH THE INTERVIEW OF HER CLIENT. ADVISED

ON 1/27/93 THAT SHE WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS HER CONCERNS WITH
U.S. ATTORNEY WEVLEY SHEA AND WOULD THEN MAKE A DETERMINATION

AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HER CLIENT WOULD CONSENT TO BE

INTERVIEWED. FBI ANCHORAGE IS CURRENTLY AWAITINd

RESPONSE BEFORE AN INTERVIEW OF HAMEL CAN BE CONDUCTED BY FBI
WMFO AGENTS.

BT

bé
b7C
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FBI

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

X] Teletype J Immediate [CJ TOP SECRET

[ Facsimile X} Priority [C] SECRET

O AIRTEL ] Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
[0 UNCLASEFTO
XI UNCLAS

Date 2/24/93

FM FBI ANCHORAGE (72-AN-8705) (P)

TO DIRECTOR FBI (72-AN-8705) /PRIORITY/
FBI MIAMI/ROUTINE/ '
FBI WMFO/PRIORITY/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3030//

bé
PASS: ATTN: CID, WCCS, PCU, SSA b7cC

SUBJECT: UNSUB(S); ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC) ;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE (00J); 00: ANCHORAGE.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE DATED 2/5/93 AND TELCALL OF SSA

ANCHORAGE, TO SSA CcID, Wces,

ON 2/25/93.
THIS INVESTIGATION CONCERNS ALLEGATIONS THAT HAMEL WAS

PREVENTED, DETERRED OR OBSTRUCTED FROM PROVIDING EVIDENCE TO

Approved:

- 1 g 72_/4‘”’2705-"‘/,(

Time Received: . : qﬁﬂ:—-‘-‘-{-‘d—-—».“. ..... ..._.2;::: 5
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“PAGE 2 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS

OR TESTIFYING BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL HEARINGS. NUMEROUS

ATTEMPTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY FBI ANCHORAGE TO CONTACT

HAMEL'S IN ORDER TO DISCUSS WITH HER THE

CONCERNS SHE HAS WITH THE SCOPE OF THE INVESTIGATION.

IS NOT ALLOWING HER CLIENT TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI UNTIL
THESE CONCERNS ARE ADDRESSED, AND HER FAILURE TO RETURN
TELEPHONE CALLS IN A TIMELY MANNER IS DELAYING THE

INVESTIGATION.

APPARENTLY FANTS THE SCOPE OF THE INVESTIGATION TO
INCLUDE OTHER ALLEGED ACTS EVEN IF THEY DO NOT CONSTITUTE A

FEDERAL CRIME OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PART OF THE OBSTRUCTION.

ANCHORAGE HAS INFORMED THAT THE INTERVIEW OF HAMEL WOULD

BE ON SPECIFIC INCIDENTS OR ACTIONS WHEREBY ALYESKA PIPELINE,
ITS EMPLOYEES OR ASSOCIATES, OBSTRUCTED HAMEL FROM TESTIFYING
BEFORE CONGRESS. WITHOUT HAMEL'S INTERVIEW, THERE IS NO

VICTIM AND, AS SUCH, NO INVESTIGATION. ANCHORAGE HAS BEEN

WAITING FOR A POSITIVE REPLY FROI SINCE BEFORE

CHRISTMAS. COMMUNICATION WITH HER IS EVEN MORE DIFFICULT
BECAUSE 'OF THE FOUR HOUR TIME DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ANCHORAGE AND

THE EAST COAST. WMFO IS IN A POSITION TO CONDUCT THE

b6
b7C

bé
b7C |
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“PAGE 3 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS

INTERVIEW BUT HAS BEEN UNABLE TO DO SO BECAUSE OF

RELUCTANCE AND HER FAILURE TO RESPOND TO REPEATED REQUESTS TO

HAVE HEHR HAMEL, INTERVIEWED SO THAT FURTHER

INVESTIGATION, IF NEED BE, CAN BE CONDUCTED.

WMFO IS REQUESTED TO RECONTACT HAMEL, PERSONALLY OR

THROUGH HIS

AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO INTERVIEW HAMEL REGARDING HIS

ALLEGATIONS THAT HE WAS OBSTRUCTED FROM TESTIFYING BEFORE

CONGRESS BY ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY. HAMEL

SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT WITHOUT HAMEL'S INTERVIEW THERE CAN BE
NO INVESTIGATION. IF EITHER HAMEL OR HIS ATTORNEY SHOW ANY

RELUCTANCE OR HESITANCY AS TO THIS INTERVIEW, ADVISE

ANCHORAGE, WHO WILL DISCUSS THIS RELUCTANCE WITH FBIHQ SO THAT

CONSIDERATION CAN BE GIVEN TO CLOSING THE CASE.

BT

bé
b7cC




FD-350 (Rev. 5-8-81) | ’ (

——

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below) ANCHORAGE DALY NEWS

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
page A-1

Date: 1/30/93

Edition: Saturday

Title: ALYESKA FIRING OF
WHISTLE-BLOWER UPHELD

% Character:

7 <

Classification: 72-AN-8705

‘ Submitting Office: Anchorage

Indexing

72-AN-RT0S=17
L Men 09 1992

e - - sy o T B ~ ot =W p— < . W W S

e A LR T I e e o e A T i SR ey i T T A B L




Alyeska firing of whistle-blower upheid

By DAVID WHITNEY
Daily News reporter

WASHINGTON — A Labor Department
judge ruled Friday that. Alyeska Pipeline
Service Co. fired-Valdez terminal worker
Bob Scott because he was a bad employee
and not because he was a whistle-blower
caught feeding inside information to compa-
ny critic Charles Hamel.

The “opinion by ‘Administrative Law

Judge Jeffrey Tureck was scathing in its

treatment of Scott, whom the. ;udge charac-

terized as a chronic liar, °
It was neutral in its! review of the spy
Operatlon Alyeska hired the Wackenhut

Corp. to cﬁnduct in 1890 on Harnel, Whlch.
ultimately identified Scott as leaking inside

‘information‘to Hamel. -

**Scott’'s history of employment at
Alyeska was such that it is remarkable he

still was employed at the time the Wacken-

‘hut investigation began,’” Tureck said at the-
beginning of the 48-page opmmn

' “The jrony in this'case is that, rather.
than cause Scott’s termination, his whlstle-.;-
' blowing activifies delayed and almost pre-

vented if,” ‘I‘ureck sa1d toward the opinion's
end. &

- The opinion now goes to Labor Secretary'
: Robyart

eich. for final action. Reich has 80

T - LN Pl

days to I‘EVIEW the rulmg, during which
time Scott can rebut the ruling on appeal.

Bob Jordan, Alyeska's'lawyer. said he
was delighted by Tureck's findings.

“I think it is a vindication of Alyeska and
the interests of the employees of the Valdez
terminal,” Jordan said. ‘“We think the secre-
tary, when he reviews this, will see that the
judge correctly zeviewed the facts and
reached the right conclusion.” .

Scott's lawyers could not ‘be reached for
comment Friday.

Hamel sald Iate Friday that he had not

Pleaae see Back Page, SCOTT
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SCOTT: Alyeska firing
of whistle-blower upheld

I Continued from Page A-1 7 was leaking information.

seen the opinion but was
disappointed:. - with
judge’s conclusions.

“I think' Bob Scott is in
the hands of some excellent
attorneys,” he said. “I am
sure they will appeal and I
hope Bob will prevail."

Of great weight in Tur-
eck’s opinien,.was an inci-
dent at the Valdez terminal
four months: before Scott’s

termination in which he al--

legely made racist remarks.

"*His denial of ever using
racist, pejorative terms .
was contradlcted by too
many* witHessesto be behev-
able,”” Tureck said.

“The evidence: establishes
that Scott has a complete
disregard for truth, and will
say anything regardless of
its truthfulness for his bene-

fit or amusemant A Tureck-

wrote. 2

Tureck: sai&* 4 had. no:
doubt that. Scott: was. tar: -
- geted by Wackenhut spies -

for leaking information to

Hamel. Scott was followed
for ovef a“week ih Valdez,"

various background checks .

were -conducted and they
twice took his garbage
looking for evidence that he

the

But none of this had any-
thing to do with why Scott

“was fired, Tureck said.

The incident that ener-
gized officials to seek Scott's
termination, after a series of
earlier disciplinary actions,
was his racist -remarks in
June 1990, Tureck said. And
those officials knew nothing
.about the ongoing Wacken-
hut investigation.

But the 1nvest1gat1on end-
ed up delaying Scott's finng
by two months.

‘*Alyeska’s knowledge
that he was providing infor-
mation to Hamel, obtained
“through ‘the" “Wackenhuf in-
vestigation, actually stopped

Alyeska from - proceeding
. with his termination at that

fime,” Tureck said.
When Scott’'s case came up

" before & management com-
‘mittee on Oet. 22, 1990, Tur-

eck said a decision to fire
/' him was" already made be-
“fore
James, I-_Iermlller the only
person there who knew
about the Wackenhut, inves-
“tigation, ‘entered the room.

sion to fire him was made
by an Alyeska owners com-
mittee meeting in Denver

Alyeska = President

Scott contended: the deci-

JIM LAVRAKAS / Ancnorage Dady News flie phota

Alyeska preline Service Co:"fired' Bob Scott'in 1990 from
his job at the Valdez termmal

VQ.
nearly a month earher The

‘reason for his termination,
Scotb,grguadr was his, associ—

genuinely concerned that the
Wackenhut
.was. improper ;and perhapg

o

atioh withf Hamel. /-

Noﬁ truey: Tureck: said _
! Co fidenual:.._nofes taken
at thil '

, W m.-yiw R
L the" documents are
consistent inthat they. indi-
caté: the..owners .committee
ordered Hermiller not to ter-
minate Scott because he

meeting indis
cate“that {he. eleat directive~
ﬂre chtt_ because of;

‘action, taken  which. was

leaked documents to Ha—
mel,"” Tureck said.
: “Rather, the owners were,

investigation

illegal, and did not. want an,

based on evidence turned u
during that investigation." 1
he.said: - mueisdeay

“Hermlller was instructed,
that« he could. terminate
Scott: only  for'~ job-related!
factors,” Tureck said. *‘That
is exactly what happened.”
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Memorandum

To : SAC, ANCHORAGE (72-AN-8705) (P) Date  3/17/93
From : SA

Subject: UNSUB(S) ;

ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC);
WACKENHUT CORPORATION;

CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM

00J

00: ANCHORAGE
b6

b7C

On 1/27/93 for CHARLES HAMEL,
telephonically contacted S3 [to voice concerns she has
regarding the Obstruction of Justice (00J) investigation. (jé

is concerned that no law enforcement agency is looking into the
illegal acts >lves, only how those illegal acts obstructed
her client. was informed that the present investigation ?th'

involves 0O0J allegations only, and the t;iffif acts are not
e

necessarily violations of Federal Law. stated she wanted
to speak to the U.S. Attorney handling case, and was then

provided the name and telephone number for the U.S. Attorney’s
office in Anchorage.[::;:;f]advised she would re-contact Sﬂ
after she spoke to the U.S. Attorney.

on 1/27/93, Assist nited States Attorney (AUSA)

| linformed SA that capti case had been i
assigned to him. SA provided AUSA with Part-I-of — ——P7C
_ ____ .the Committee’s—Report. =~

on 1/22/93, sa| | wMFO, had informed
SA that HAMEL's| wanted to speak to
the Case Agent prior to permitting her client to be interviewed
by the FBI.

- gziw Anchorage._.

== PAM/pf
(2) : 1%
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FM FBI ANCHORAGE (72-AN-8705) (C)

TO DIRECTOR FBI (72-AN-8705)/PRIORITY/
FBI MIAMI/ROUTINE/

FBI WMFO/ROUTINE/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3030//

PASS: ATTN: CID, WCCS, PCU, SSI{

SUBJECT: UNSUB(S); ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC) ;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE (0O0J); 0OO: ANCHORAGE.

RE ANCHORAGE TELETYPE TO FBIHQ DATED 2/24/93.

THIS INVESTIGATION CONCERNS ALLEGATIONS THAT HAMEL WAS
PREVENTED, DETERRED, OR OBSTRUCTED FROM PROVIDING EVIDENCE’TO

OR TESTIFYING BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL HEARINGS. NUMEROUS

ATTEMPTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY FBI ANCHORAGE TO CONTAC]
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“PAGE 2 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS

HAMEL'S IN ORDER TO DISCUSS WITH HER THE

CONCERNS SHE HAD WITH THE SCOPE OF THE INVESTIGATION.

HAS NOT ALLOWED HER CLIENT TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE FBI UNTIL
THESE CONCERNS ARE ADDRESSED, AND HER FAILURE TO RETURN
TELEPHONE CALLS IN A TIMELY MANNER HAS DELAYED THE

INVESTIGATION. WMFO HAS BEEN IN A ?OSITION TO CONDUCT THE

INTERVIEW BUT HAS BEEN UNABLE TO DO SO BECAUSE O}

RELUCTANCE AND HER FAILURE TO RESPOND TO REPEATED REQUESTS TO
HAVE HER CLIENT INTERVIEWED.
ON 2/26/93, WMFO AGAIN CONTACTED HAMEL TO ARRANGE AN

INTERVIEW, BUT HAMEL REQUESTED THAT HIS ATTORNEY BE CONTACTED

AND BE PRESENT DURING THE INTERVIEW. WMFO THEN CALLED

OFFICE AND LEFT A MESSAGE FOR| BUT TO DATE HAS NOT

RETURNED THE CALL AS REQUESTED BY WMFO. BECAUSE HAMEL AND HIS
ATTORNEY HAVE NOT CONSENTED TO BE INTERVIEWED, AND HAVE NOT
REPLIED TO NUMEROUS ATTEMPTS TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW, SAC
ANCHORAGE HAS AUTHORIZED CAPTIONED CASE TO BE CLOSED
ADMINISTRATIVELY BASED ON HAMEL'S AND HIS ATTORNEY'S FAILURE

TO REPLY TO AN FBI REQUEST FOR AN INTERVIEW. ANCHORAGE

bé
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~“PAGE 3 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS
DIVISION REQUESTS THAT FBIHQ ADVISE DOJ OF THIS DECISION.

OTHER OFFICES DISCONTINUE.
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On 2/19/93,| [provided the fo owing
information to Special Agent (SA)

Source stated that| |
| |
[ | Source has met]| |
| | and feels he is a ‘really nice guy, an

) 1rce does not believe, and
|

Source has also met and dealt] |
| Source

believed |
| | Source is not

[

72-AN - 8TN5- 14
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SERIALIZED _IMiTS. FILED

MAR 17 1993
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72-AN-820
JGAG/jgad.

article,

allegations that between $2 and $22 billion has been siphoned off
by various individuals/companies who have utilized the Alyeska

Pipeline since its inception over ten years ago.
that the 0il and Gas Division comes under the Department of

Natural R ource stated the current

Oon 12/22/92,! advised Special Agent
|of the fol T

that a recent editorial/newspaper

centered on various

esources, State o

ourc

Source stated

F_Blaskaﬁ_d

and that the curre

pf_0il and Gas is )
_|_S__|of DNR was a very reputable individual name

Source stated that the

| Source stated

l—S_OJ.Lr.c_e_sJ:am_th.at_n.f_thel

learned that|

i —
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.U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

P.O. Box 100560
+InReply, Please Refer  to Anchorage, Alaska 99510
File No. March 17, 1993

Honorable Wevley W. Shea
United States Attorney
222 West 7th Avenue
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Attn:

—ASSISTanc unrctea states Attorney
Re: Alyeska Pipeline Service Co.

Dear Mr. Shea:

As you are aware, this investigation concerned
allegations that Hamel was prevented, deterred, or obstructed
from providing evidence to or testifying before congressional
hearings. Numerous attempts by FBI Anchorage to
contact | Hamel’s in order to discuss with

e concerns she had with the scope of the investigation.

would not allow her client to be interviewed by the FBI
until these concerns were addressed, and her failure to return
telephone calls in a timely manner has delayed the investigation.
FBI’s Washington Division was in a position to conduct the
interview but was unable to do so because of reluctance
and her failure to respond to repeated requests to have her
client interviewed.

On 2/26/93, the Washington Division again contacted
Hamel to arrange an interview, but Hamel requested that his
.attorney be contacted and be present during the interview.
Washinaton Agents then calledi office and left a message
for but to date as not returned the call as

regquested by WMFO. Because Hamel and his attorney have not
consented to be interviewed, and have not replied to numerous
attempts to arrange an interview, SAC Anchorage authorized
captioned case to be closed administratively based on Hamel’s and
his attorney’s failure to reply to an FBI request for an
interview.

Sincerely yours,

BURDENA G. PASENELLI

Searched

BY: Indexed
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Special Agent in_ Charge 72,,4#-6705_’5

Serialized JU~_T'__

Supervisory Spfcn.al Agent Filedq w e
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Memorandum

To : SAC, ANCHORAGE (72-AN-8705) (C) Date  4/14/93
From : SA

Subject:  UNSUBS;

ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC);

WACKENHUT CORPORATION;
CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM;

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE (0O0OJ);

C0: ANCHORAGE

on 4/9/92, |

|State Attoxrne
rGeneralisloffice, Alexandria, Virginlia, telephone numberli;;iz;L
contacted captioned writer to inquire on the s

the FBI’s case again
had been initiated.

UT and if any other federal cases
dvised that his office was

investigating the activities of WACKENHUT employees in

rAlgxanﬂz;g¢]Virginia, while they posed as ECOLIT representatives.
case involves, specifically, the entering of HAMEL'’s
residence under false pretenses, the removal of mail,
surveillances, trash collection (legal in Virginia), and recorded

rggnxgzﬁg;ﬁons (legal in Virginia, with one-party consent).
stated that case progress has been frustrated because

have

HAMEL and his

to be
had promised

i d and have not been cooperative.
that HAMEL and other of her clients would be available

or interviews while at a meetj in Florida. [traveled
to Florida, only to be told by |that she had changed her
mind, and no efforts were made to arrange any interviews.

jvas informed that the FBI’s investigation

involved obstruction of justice allegations only, and that the
case had been closed when HAMEL and his attorney refused to
cooperate with the FBI and consent to be interviewed.

1 - Anchorage
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on 3/1/93,]| |advised special Agent]| | b6
of the following: E;C
D

| An individual ngmgl] |who is employed in
a |

|the Hamel matter.
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S

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Alyeska spy case spurs bill outlawing release of private phone records |

By DAVID WHITNEY

WASHINGTON —. When the
Wgnlckenhmcu . set out to find
who was Alyeska pﬁp
line’s documents to critic Charles
Hamel, it somehow obtained
sheaves of private records for Ha-.
mel's personal telephones.

Wi ut's investigators said
they obtained the records !zﬁ:uy.
Hamel says they didn't. A House
panel bega.p work on legislation

"

In the end, Miller said, his
committee’s investigation:
was unable to determins if
Wackenhut obtained the
telephone toll recerds
t legitimate "

“There is this network
out thére where this infor
mation is advertised as be-
ing aveilable from legal and
lawful sources,” Miller said,

subcommittee of the House Energy out who in the
Camuri

Tuesday to the Issue and
mhﬂawi%‘ np and C
nles to provide toll records to

private investigators.

The L tion would close a
the 1934 Communica-
tions Act that permits telephone
companies ta disclose whom their
customers call, gven if the custom-
ers haven't authorized the release.

The legislation is proposed by
Rep. Ed Markey, D-Mass., chair-
man of the telecommunications

loophole

o pruaca.
Under the 1934 act, “per-
sens™ are prohibited from
releasing ate telephone
toll records. Federal courts,
however, have ruled that
e companies are not
persons and therefore are
not covered by the act..
“The proposed legislation
claritfes that telephone com-

Hamel.

AILET TAE Session, hamej
said he is eful that Con-
will close the legal
vophole “so that no one el
goes through the horrors we
have been put through.”

In addition to monitoring
phone calls, Wackenhut in-
vestigators set up an elabg
rate operation involving a
phony environmental P
in an effort to triek }Eamel

tiee.
The leadolf witness in a serles
of hearings the panel will hoid on
the measure was Rep. George Mill-
er, D-Calif., the chairman of the
House Natural Resources Commit- gressional staff.
tee which investigated the 1980
Alyeska-Wackenhut spy mission on

In a report last year, Miller's calling my
committee concluded that Alyeska might not have been galling me,”
and Wackenhut were trying to find “1

ing documents to

lawsuit against Alyeska and !
Wackenhut that is pending §
gmembﬁom the U.S. b

ol Trial 1s set for No-
vember.

At a hearing last week,
U.S. District Judge Stanley
Sporkin said Hamel's law-
suit should be settled out of
court and he set a July 20
meeting to stimulate settle-
ment talls.

plicated the company:in environ-
mental abuses. Hamel turned
many of the documents over to
government regulators and con-

Miller told the pamel that toll
records obtained by Wackenhut
were used to find out “who was
staff and who might or

was under the: impression

that telephone toll records were |
confidential,” Miller said. He said !
that Wackenhut lawyers insisted
that obtaining such r ds was
not only legal but routine.

While American Telephone &
Telegraph Co., from whom Waegk-
enhut said it obtained the records, |
insisted that corporate policy pro-
hibits their indiscriminate disclo- |
sure, the loophole in the 1934 law .

Please see Page D-3, PHONE H
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PHONEL__JII clarifies issue of releasnng records

ued from Page D1 |

AT&T was beirlg victimized

gave ackenhut a legal de-

against allegations-
ni%hgy were. illegally ob-

ln]-he end, Miller said, his -

1ittee’s. ipvestigation
waaa ble'to determine if.

Wackenhut obtained the -
telephone toll records

leutimate channels,

" this network
out “there whem this’ infor-
mngpn is ‘advertised as be-
ing gvailable from legal and
law 1 sources;” Miller said.

S —.'.-x... S

{ their repre-
senntiqn that these records
areunavailable except for
lasitimate law-enforcement
pusposes.”

‘Under the 1934 act, "per-
song' ‘are prohibited from

releasing private telephone’

toll records. Federal courts,

however, have Tuled that

. telephone companies are not :pmne calls, Wackenhut in-

persons and therefore are

not: covered by the ach., -
“The proposed leglslatwn
clariﬂes that te‘iephune cam-

. in an effort po tnc

i\mies are people. too," Mar-

I-lama! attended Tuesday's
heari.ng but did not testify.
" After ‘the 'session, Hamel
said he is ul’that Con-

the legal

1
.Inophola i*so that no one else

g:e: through the hormrs we
ve been put through.”

In addition'to monitoring

vestigators set up an elahn—

irate operation involving ‘a

phony environmental ﬁg:\; 3

vl

into ' mveqllng who in the
company Was lu.ki.nl infor-

* Hamel has med a damage
{:wsuit ag!ﬁ;tﬁpeska and

aclrenh s pending
bere before the U.S, District
Court. Trigl is set for No-
vember.

At a hearing last week,
U.S. :Distriet Judge Stanley
S| said Hamel's law-
suit should be settled out of
court and -he set a July 20
meet;ng to stimuiate settle-
ment tall
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[Hm'm investigations sub-

;enm.mmee backing the poox-

iwnrkmmhip and inspector-

1hanm‘?m claims of the
Ve,

| The five others — Rohert

- complaint with warkers
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Firm settles. _

®
P

{;: everyone. Max’bdmh::;t.} ¢

all that.” S
Alyeska's new presidefit

is David Prijchard, whs.

mokwiaﬁru. Lt
' In an affidavit made pol
%’lf in March 19&2,{, ied
umlea charged that some
welds mhade durifig -

‘the pipeline’s construction

prﬁmme valves were

going
ninspected apd' thal: lealy

cUi 10 1993

Fisl — ANCHORAGE

had not been pruperly evaly-
i
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The other |
raised. similar m%
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Alyeska
routed
In court
Ruling sends
spy suit to trial

By DAVID WHITNEY

| Daily News reporter

| WASBHINGTON — A fed-
eral judge here handed
Charles Hamel a sweeping
pretrial  victory over
Alyeska Pipeline Service Co.
and the Wackenhut Corp.
when he refused this weck
to narrow Hamel's lawsuit
or to move the cuse out of
his courtroom,

The ruling Tuesday by
U.S. Distiict Judge Stanley
Sporkin clears the way for a
{ November trial of Hamel's
| claims that the two compa-
| nies violated his rights tn a
| 1891 spy scheme aimed at

discovering who was leaking
‘ internal corpurate docu-
ments that kept showing up
b in Hamel's hands.
I Hamel turned some of the

docurmnents revealing persis-
tent environmental prob-
lems at the pipeline compa-
I ny over to governmgnt
| regulators and congressil
! committees for investiga-
| tion. . e—s
Anchorage-based Alyeska
| runs the trans-Alaska pipe-
| line and Valdez tanker port.
It is owned by seven major
oil companies, including BP,
Arco and Exxon. Alveska
hired Florida-based Wacken-
| hut to investigate how Ha-
! mel was obtaining internal
| documents. Among the tech-
i nigues Wackenhiit used were
|

Piease sen Page B-2, HAMEL
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n military land near Delta
unction and Bethel. Crews
ere working to contain

m, the coordination cen-
er said.

Most of the fires still
urning were caused by
ightning strikes beginning

(mo1o8 @0°dS g ey

Lightning storms have
seen rare so far this week,
ind the National Weather
Service said favorable condi-
tions should prevail for sey-
eral i
Fire so far this season has

v e ————=burned 82,000 acres.

HAWEL: Ruling clears way for November trial of claims

E Conbnued from Fage B-1 |
s¢tt,, up B phony environ-
mental proup to trick
mel. videolaping his conv
sations with the group Bﬁ
sceuriug his phone  recorgg
and trash

Lawvers for Alveska ang
Wi kenhut had asked Spor-
wip 1o strip from Hamels
la.sauit various claims for
damages, including those
by gkt under the Racketeer
Innwenzed and Corrupt Or
Banicatinns Act,

Tney olso argued that the
lawi it should be moved to
4 forieral courtroom across
thke Putomae River in Virgin-
ia berause most of the spy-
ing und scheming to trick
Hemel into revealing his
sources took place in that

stale. :

Sporkin rejected all of the
companies’ motions. He alsg
urged the two sides to settle

the cage, g
At a May 21 hearing,
Sporkin charged that

Alyeska's lawyer, Bob Jor-
dan, was seeking to.'move
the lawsuit to Virginia in
order to get a pew judge
assigned to the case.

“You're really being of-
{ensive to this court,” Spor-
kin sald. *“You'd rather have
a Virginia judge decide this
case than this court decide
this case and that really
grﬁ't sit well, Mr. Jor-

Jordan denied the:motion’
was an exercise in judge

shopping. +
;illles Garde, Hamel's:

B S . -

lawyer, said Thursday that
Sporkin was & longtime en-
forcement chief at the Secu-
rities and Exchange Com-
mission, and that “gives him
a unique perspective on cor
porate white-collar crime.”

Jordan sald Thi he
was "disap?ointed" by
Sporkin's decision.

*Judge Sporkin is in error
but he's the judge, he's ruled
and we'll go on from here,”
said Jordan, adding that
there has been no decision
on whether to appeal.

Wackenhut's lawyer, for-
mer U.S, Attorney General
Benjamin Civiletti, is out of
the country and unavailable
for comment, his said.

At the May 21 hearing,
Sporkin said Alyeska should
seftle - with Hamel out of

court.

“‘This is a case that proba-
bly should never even have
gotten this far,” Sporkin
said

“It is the kind of thing
that is an irritant and the
kind of thing that ought to
be over," he said. “There are
a lot of people whose careers

- and lives are at stake in this

case and they ought to have
an ability to get these things
beyond them."

Hame] said Thursday that
Alyeska has made no settle-
ment overtures,

“They want to go to a
jury trial and l?a lookin
forward to it," " Hamé€l said.
"We'll let a jury decide.”

Sporkin set a July 29
meeting to discuss settle-
ment possibilities.

e i s

‘ism boycott

dismissed Murray's claims
and pledged not to back off
the boycott until Hickel
stops all wolf hunting.

(1g-8s ‘reul o504
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Ex-workers. I —
reach deal
with Alyeska

Charges still to be studied

By DAVID WHITNEY
Daily News reporier-

_ WASHINGTON — Alyeska Pipeline Ser-
vice Co. will beef up its quality-assurance
program as part of a settlement with six
former workers who complained that shod-
dy workmanship was endangering the safe-
ty of the 800-mile trans-Alaska pipeline

" system. ) :
. The settlement, which puts the former
workers on a rehire list, resolves a U.S.
Department of Labor wrongful-termination
4 case invelving five of the six workers. It
H had been scheduled for a hearing June 8 in
-4 Anchorage. . A
i t:rhl.in s;ttiemt also covecr; i& sixth wgl':l;cr
who recently won a preliminary re
ruling from the agency.
Neither side would disclose ofher details,
such as whether the workers got any money.
The settlement will not end Alyeska's
problems over allegations of faulty quality
assurance, however,

T

E : The whistle-blowers’ complaints were for-
warded to the House Energy and Commerce

i Committee by Project Courage, a nonprofit

o organization formed by Alyeska-critic

f: Charles Hamel, and staff investigators have

i

H : p ¢ Please see Page B-3, ALYESKA
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ka's North Slope to tanker
loading docks in Valdez.
“Alyeska is owned by sev-
en oil companies: BP, Arca,
Exxon, Mobil, Amerada
Hess, Phillips and Unocal.
Despite Pritchard's re-
ingistence that he has
the full support of the owner
tompanies to make broad
changes and improve com-
muninzinn with employees,
he seemed unable to con-
vince most members of the
House Energy and Com-
merce Committee's investi-
gations panel that meaning-
ful reforms are in progress.
At & hearing Wednesday,
the investigations suk

Taking heat

court cleim was a ‘“crass
assault” on the rlghts of
gmp]oyaos PR
“We are not trying to sti-

ile people's rights,” Prit-
chard later pleaded. Alyeska
employees have the right to
tm:m%?ngms sndwg'
i 8 5 .
me‘l'whe sa: don't

e just don't want m»-
ple ln.hins out property to
exzrciw those rights," Prit-
chard said.

But the court claim ce-

mented the views of many

m&is that Al?ska

repea ¥ pledged re-
forms that do net happen.
Every time Alyeska gets in-
to trouble, several congress-
men sald it hrlnus ip a new

m!ttee ds.lved into charges
tha

8-
foms whﬂe denying any

ports that construction proj-
erts were not following
proper procedures and that
material and equipment
were being used without any
assurances that they met

 { uire-
W_saetym

The inspectors said they

Iﬂﬂla ufwlmthndgune
on before his
arrival. Sqmpany belore ¥

Dingell said that Prit-
chard had met with him last
maonth and deseribed prob-
lems more serious than he
was pow admitting in a
statement prepared for the

hearing.

Dingell suggested ihat
Pritchard's statement had
been by Aly

dated. Five of them left the
company, either because
they Ilf’it ﬁr:él. their jobs
were eliminated or they guit
in frustration.

According to the inspec-
tors, whom Alyeska agreed
to put on a rehire list as part
of a settlement of a Labor
Department action, the vio-
lations are so serious and
widespread that the safety
ﬁn the pipeline . cannot be

m
Ea.rly lastjear. the m—x -

help bring their concerns to
public attention. They testi-
fied had learned of Ha-
mel fo ing news reports
about Alyeska’s 1990 spy op-
eration to discover who was
leaking internal company

owners commi 3
Fritetm‘d said his state
‘mrent had been reviewed by

resentatives of Alyeska's -
%q:mrs — BP, Arco
and — at a July 7

owners committee.
“'Did _n_the:r make

ingell asked.
““Wordsmithing,” Prit- . - .-
chard hﬂlied‘ And they

wmtad testimony to re-

committee was short on ad-
missions of problems. Prit-
. chard, who had been alerted
to the fact that the owner
_companies’ attitude was go-
ing to be an issue, offered

documents to him.

.Hamel's nonprofit corpo-
ration, Project Courage, not
only brought the inspectors
to the attention of congres-
sional investigators but also
delivered documents sub-
stantiating their allegations.

Hamel's involvement pro-
voked the House panel into
conducting its own investi-
gation, which confirmed
many of the claims and
found additiona! construc-
tion violations that, sccord-

ing to Pritchard, will cost as

much as $15 million to re-
mtustauhe\'alde:umt

But, on July 8, five days
before the investigations
subcommittee's hearing,
Alyeska lawyers filed a
claim in U.S. District Court
in Washington asking Judge
l&;tanley Sporkin to order

amel to return company
documents in his possession
and to bar him from accept-
ing any more from Alyeska
insiders.

The claim was part of the
company's response to a
wsuit Hamel had

filed in reaction to the spy
scandal. Alyeska lawyer
Bob Jordan said the claim
bad to be filed with the
court when it was, or, be-
cause of court rules, the com-
pany would have been
barred from raising it later.
But the timing couldn't
have been worse. Subcom-
mittee members knew that,
if it weren't for documents
Hamel turned over to their
inmtigators the pipeune

fipa

brief verbal statement that
departed dramatically from
the tone and content of what
h!had submitted in writing.

M recognize that we have
snm problems,” he sald.
“These oblems will be
fixed —

lems and systemic manage-
ment problems. The owners

Don Nyhers. BP's repre-
sentative on the owners®
committee, said Friday thai
the committee sets overall
policies and expects Prit-
"chard to carry them out. But
he said Pritchard has “sig-
nlﬂcam dlsmﬁnn and au-
thority” in running Alyeska,
just as the chief executive of
any other corporation
would.

Nyberg said Pritchard is
expected to suggest a vearly
budget, which the board can
change, and to ask for ap-
proval of major capital ex-
penditures.

The owners’ committee
has set a limit on how much
Alyeska can spend without
its approval, Nyberg said.

Nyberg said Pritchard al-
so consults with the commit-
tee or individual members
on sensitive issues. He
asked, for exam whether
he should settle with the
whistleblowers before their
Department of Labor hear-
ing. The committee capped
the amount of a semement
that could be offered and
discussed whether the men
should be placed on a rehire
list, Nyberg said.

have gone u.m! tected.
Hip. John Dingell, the
uﬁmﬁnded chairman of

to
the panel, charged that the

C] Dalty Newa business reporter
Kim Ferarg contributed to this

WIS | NEL
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By DAVID WHITNEY
Daily News raporter —
WASHINGTON — Just days be- e
fore Alyeska Pipeline Bervice Co.
was to be grilled by a House panel
over long-ignored construction
problems, its lawyers filed a court
claim to prevent critic Chuck
Hamel from obtaining leaked doe-
v uments like those mv&d use-
ful in the congressi investiga-
tion.

president, David Pritchard, to con-
gressmen's charges that the compa-
ny is still more interested in stop-
ping leaks than in supporting
employees who report evidence of
safety and environmental prob-
lems,

It also opened the door to criti-
cism that Alyeska’s owners refuse ;
to give Pritchard the authorlty he
needs to clean up the company that
carries 25 percent of the nation’s
domestic oil production from Alas-

Plgase see Page A8, ALYESKA
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Memorandum
To : SAC, ANCHORAGE (52C-AN-8440) (C) Dac  8/18/93

b6
From : SSA b7C

Subject: ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY, aka
Alyeska;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION;
TGP (C);
00: ANCHORAGE

On 8/18/93, SSA received a copy of the
U.S. Congressional report entitled "Alyeska Pipeline
vert Operation," dated July 1992, from sszxﬁl_x?
| CongreSSLOnal Aﬁfiif;:fiftce, FBIHQ. Part 9) e
: report was missing and SS equested SSA to
! obtain a copy a forward it to Anchorage.

This report will be placed in a 1A envelope in
captioned file.

sa will review the report to determine whether
captioned investigation should be reopened.

1 - sA
1 - 52C=AN-8440

G- 72-AN-8705 | | 77 HN’B?OS""Z%

KF:kf
(3) SR DY WD ST
AUG 18 1993 ‘
] Fst—mcaomeﬁ, |
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FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype O Immediate ] Tor SECRET
] Facsimile 3 Priority [J SECRET
AIRTEL . Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
: ] UNCLASEFT O
[0 UNCLAS
Date 8/2/93
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-110866)

(ATTN: OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS)

FROM : SAC, ANCHORAGE (52C-AN-8440) (C)
SUBJECT : ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY, aka
. Alyeska;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION,
TGP (C);

00: ANCHORAGE

Reference Bureau airtel dated 6/30/92, and
Anchorage, airtel dated 9/30/92.

Referenced Bureau airtel initiated investigation at
Anchorage regarding the possible sale of NCIC information to
unauthorized individuals. The documents provided by the
Bureau obtained from Congressional hearings show that
WACKENHUT was able to obtain NCIC information at $85.00 per
request.

In documents provided by thelﬁnxgau_and in
i ion from newspaper articles and |
the. Anchorage Daily News, 1t appears that WACKENHUT

obtained the NCIC information fro 1ployees[:::::] .
[ pnd . 255

- Apparentl refused to testify in 2
Con ional hearings ing fifth amendment rights, and "
according t is reported to have introduce he
& above "price list' during her testimony. bic

3 - Bureau
2 - Anchorage
(1\— 52C-AN-8440)
~ 72-AN- 8705)

/sl 5 \@/ &(\J
7BV 6705 &ff
/

Approved: , Transmitted Semh:rf_:l

(Number) (TimE)dexed
Filed :’ .




52C-~AN-8440

Additionally, the Bureau provided the results of an

off-line se
in the ALYE

arch of NCIC queries concerning the whistle blowers
SKA matter. Only one of these queries was within

the Anchorage Divisi and pertained to an inquiry on 5/16/90
regarding| |

that Troope
traffic sto
5/16/90 con
stop on a

hecks with the Alaska State Troopers determined

| conducted a routine
Radio logs for

ade a routine vehicle
the above registration

p on vehicle licens
firm that Troope
ic

shown to be registered t

condncted r

outine checks

and therea
or wants and warrants ‘on

Referenced Anchorage airtel requested the Bureau

Office of Congressional Affairs review documents from the
House Subcommittee on Interior and Insular Affairs

investigati
determine t

ons into covert actions by ALYESKA-WACKENHUT to
he source of the above price list. e
requested to review the testimony of

s
l ito determine if she was the person who introduced

this docume
information

Anchorage £
matter clos

nt during the above hearings and to prpvide
of value in locating and interviewing

To date, no information has been received by

rom the Bureau, and Anchorage is considering this
ed. :

b6
b7C

bé
b7C
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‘which be has so . mmhﬁnkﬂmd‘s
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DOCUMENTS:
Sources at issue

| Gontinued from Page A1 |

documents ln court.

Hamel has been dogging
Alyeska and iis owners for
years, ever since he operated
an oil shipping business. He
claimed that oll he obtained
through the pipeline was so
contaminated with water
that he lest his business.

el threw himself into
& years-long study ‘of
Alyeska's -environmental
and safety performanee,

Federal and state environ-
mental regulators credit him
and his sources with identi-
fying significant pollution
problems at the terminal
e e o2 2
change yeska
millions. of mum

“The Issue of source protec-
tion in lawsuits has come up
before, often in cases

brought by consumer and
puhlic ‘interest  organiza-
g

David ‘Viadeck, an attor-
ney for g public-interest law
firm founded by Ralph Na-
der, said critics who sue big
cnrpumtions aften find

ves on the defensive,
trymg “te . protect their
sourees and backers. He said
the -eritics often win the
right to withhold sources’
names, but not always.

The judges. in these cases
he sald, first must decide 1!i
the companies need the in-
formation to defend them-
selves and whether the

_sources are protected under

any laws.

In many cases, Vladeck
said, a judge will try to
protect both sides by requir.
ing doeuments to be turned
over, bilt Limiting the num-
ber of people who can view

(H,mmll has ‘taken a cal-
culated risk by suing," Via-
deck sald. “He ‘may have
decided to roll the dice and
:hh;?_m off if he loses on

Giazde sald she and Hamel

expeet they won't need to
make such "2 decision be-
cause they belive the judge,
Stanley Sporkin, will rule in
their faver. -

Garde said:she believes
Hamel's spurces are entitled
to privacy under whistle-
blower provisions in federal
environmental laws and un-
der the First Amend

pmves her
¥ The .

which gives people the right
to associate with whomever

sttorney representing
Alyeska, said Wednesday
that the whistleblower pro-
visions protect corporate
sources against retaliation,
not against exposure. He al-
so said the First Amendment
doesn't apply; because it re-
stricts the government's
power to get the names of a
citizen's assoclates, and the
erpment is not involved
this rase.

Jordan said that althouah

Hamel already has turne
over 15 to 20 boxes of dnc\_:-
ments, Alyeska beli it
needs and is entitled to all
Hamel's papers to stage a
good defense.
.. The rules of discovery in
court cases provide that
most relevant documents be
handed over to the other
side, Jordan said.

*The basic argument runs
like this: ‘You started this,
Chuck, and if you do so, you
need to play by the rules,’"
Jordan said.

" He also said that Alyeska
is not requesting the dacu-
ments id&mify Hamel's
sources.

Garde d;pnissgs such
claims and histur?

Alyeska has been. trying
since about 1885 to get
Chuck's sources, and this is

another att tn da Just B

that,” she said.

In February' 1986 Alveska-

asked the federal “Enviren-
mental Protection Agency to
hand over documents Hamel
provided to support his
claims that the any had
violated pollution laws.
EPA refused to give
Alyeska the documents be-
cause it feared the papers
could expose sources. Two

g&:x;itx later agreed, with the

ruling coming in 1988.

. A little over a year later
— ut the start of 1990 —
Alyeska hired a special in-
vestigations team to ferret
out Hamel's sources. The
undercover investigation
found at least one source:
Bob Scott. Secott was soon
fired, but Alyeska claimed it
fired him because he was a
troublemaker. A federal De-

partment of Labor jud?m:t-
er refused to reinstate
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Hnmeals attorney, “Billie ”
Garde, said she is consider-
ing appealing the decision.

Alyeska operates the
trans-Alaska pipeline and
giant Valdex tanker t;rmiml
for seven oil companies, in-
cluding P Arco and Exxon.

is suing Alnslu in
fedeml mﬂéa;agf‘ 2
company iava va-
ey by spyingon him t?urlng
versial undercov
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investigation In 1950 =
Alyaska is allowed to ask §
for information from Hamel |
in order tg defend ftself, and ,

P

On Friday, Federal Dis-
trict Judge Royee C. Lam-
berth in Washington, D.C.,
sided with Alyeska and told =+
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LS -] i mmm Myamw;m lieved .the documents its %&m'
ney for a public-interest law him oil so tain with wa- workers provided Hamel vmunm obt. Ha-~|
firm Ralph Na- ter that he lost his business. were “stolen’” from the com- mel’s phone records and

founded by
der, said critics who sue big .- Since then, Hamel has : credit background and
corperations take a risk that worked hard to develop ﬁm} scoffs at the eom- searched his trash. "
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RR FBIAN
DE FBIWMFO 0043 2652140
ZNR UUUUD
R 222@€37Z SEP 93
FM F3I WMFO (7zaéN-azas) (C-20)
~ TO FBI ANCHORAGE/ROUTINE/
3T
UNCLAS
CITE; '//3939/;
SUBJECT: UNSUB(S); giYEEKA ExpaglwijggavxcE COMPANY (APSC);
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL' - VICTIM; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; (00: ANCHORAGE). R

REFZRINCE ANCHORAGE TELETYPE, DATED MARCE 12, 1993,

. ON SEPTEMBER 15, 1993, ATTORNEY OF THE LW

FIRM MCLEOD, WATKINSON, AND MILLER, 1 MASSACHEUSETTS AVENUE,

- NNORTHEWEST, WASHINGTON, D,C, (TELEPHONE;

TELEPEONICALLY ADVISED WMFO THAT HER CLIENT CHUCK HAMEL IS
. PLAINTIFF IN A CIVIL SUIT AGAINST APSC, THE CIVIL TRIAL IS

SCHEDULED TO BEGIN IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

T WG085

I'\!uf. . >

b6
b7C
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. PAGE TWO DE FBIWMFQ €€43 UNCLAS

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIZ IN NOVEMBER, 1953, ACCORDING TO

. BPSC EAS ATTEMPTED TO WRONGFULLY DISCREDIT HER CLIENT BECZUSE

OF HIS ACTIVIST ROLE IN EXPOSING APSC'S VIOLATIONS TO THE

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, ONE OF TEE
DEFEZNSES WHICH APSC WILL ASSERT AT THE TRIAL IN UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT IS THAT EAMEL SOLICITED APSC EMPLOYEES TO STEAL

COMPANY RECORDS IN ANCHORAGE, SHE ADVISED THAT THE .

-

. INFORMATION HAD BEEN PREVIQUSLY PROVIDED TO THE FBI IN
ANCHORAGE,

ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 1¢, 1993, ‘HAMEL'S WIFE FORWARDED A
. TELEPHONE CALL TO AT HER LAW OFFICE, |sP0KE-wIT5 o

OF ANCHORAGE, WEO ALLEGED THAT HE HAD RECEIVED AN

UNSOLICITED TELEPHONE CALL FROM AN INDIVIDUAL SELF-IDENTIFIED

P ALSO IN AKCEORAGE, FHO‘LOS?'A'LUCRATIVE
L]

CONTRAGT PROVIDING SECURITY ALONG THE ALASXA PIPELINE, DID NOT

. KNOW HOWEVER, ALLEGEDLY TOLD THAT HE WOULD

HAVE A& JOB FOR LIFE AND NO FUTURE PROBLEMS IF

et

TO APSC STATING THAT HAMEL WHILE IN ANCHORAGE HAD

ALS0O TOLD THAT IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO

,  PERSONALLY TESTIFY ON THIS MATTER AT THE UPGOMING TRIAL,

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




. PAGZ THREE DE FBIWMFO 2043 UNCLAS

REPORTEDLY REPLIED THAT HE WOULD "HAVE TO THINK IT (THE OFFER)

- OVER", TEE FOLLOWING DAY TO INQUIRE IF HE
HAD REACHED A DECISION, RERLIED THAT HZ HAD NOT,
TEE FIRST CALL OCCURRED AT 9:¢0 A,M, ON

SZPTEMBER 8, 1553, AND THE SECOND CALL, AT 2:34 P,M, ON

_ SEPTEMBER §, 1993, RECORDED BOTH TELEPEONE CONVERSATIONS

., IN ANCHORAGE, AND HE HaAS PROVIDED coézss OF THE RECORDINGS TO
i _ AN ASSOCIATE 1IN LAW FIRM WHO WAS IN ANCHORAGE ON ‘

L SEPTEMBER 16, 1553, EERM HAS DRAFT TRANSCRIPTE OF THE

TWO TAPED CONVERSATIONS BETWEEN WaS .

SCHEDULED TO BE DEPOSZD IN ANGCHOR2GE BY AN ASSOCIATE OF

. LAV FIRM, STATED THA4 CREDIBILITY IS UNKNOWN,
ALTHOUGH IT IS KNOWN THAT HE "HATES ALYESKA", STATED

_ THAT A LDCAL (FAIRBANKS) TALK SHOW HOST WEO IS FAMILIAR WITH

|HAS DESCRIBED HIM AS BEZING "NUTTY AND EMBITTERED",

ON SEPTEMBER 21, 1993, ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

WASHINGTON,. D,C,, ADVISED THAT BETTER VENUE TO

. INVESTIGATE THIS MATTER AS A POSSIBLE OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
CRIMINAL VIQLATION LIES IN ANCHORAGE BECAUSE THE &LLEGED

. CONDUCT OCCURRED THERE AND THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
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PAGE FOUR DE FBIWMFO 0043 UNCLAS-
IN ANCEORAGE HAS RELATED ALLEGATIONS AGAINST ALYZSKA UNDER
CONSIDERATION,

ACCORDINGLY, THIS INFORMATION IS BEING PROVIDED TO THE
ANCHORAGE FIELD OFFICE FOR WHATEVER ACTION IT DEEMS
APPROPRIATE,

BT
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, FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
Teletype 0 Immediate [0 TOP SECRET
Facsimile X1 Priority ] SECRET
[0 AIRTEL [ Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
[CJ UNCLASEFTO
Xl UNCLAS

Date 9/23/93

FM FBI ANCHORAGE (72A-AN-8705) (C)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/PRIORITY/

FBI WMFO/PRIORITY/

BT

UNCLAS

CITE: //3030//

PASS: PUBLIC CORRUPTION UNIT.

SUBJECT: UNSUB(S); ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC);
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; 00: ANCHORAGE.

RE WMFO TELETYPE TO ANCHORAGE DATED 9/22/93.

FOR INFORMATION OF WMFO, AT THE REQUEST OF FBIHQ, THE
ANCHORAGE DIVISION INITIATED AN INVESTIGATION IN CAPTIONED
MATTER ON 11/16/92 BASED ON THE ALLEGATION THAT THE ALYESKA
PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC) AND ITS ASSOCIATES OBSTRUCTED

THE VICTIM, CHARLES HAMEL, FROM TESTIFYING BEFORE THE HOUSE OF

TRB- RV =% 7054

Searched al_
Anchorage :E::::::: [
(:;%S/krs Serialized
@9 \ Indexed ._f___
Filed __T‘{i
Approved: m v Olr?ginal ilename: KRS
v } M
Time Received: ‘ Telprep filename: %ﬁ sODISO.2b é;
N J
T Ly Jdoo [ ? N __ (DI
7

FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTANCE: q/&:}' ! q3 0455 @)
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~PAGE 2 72-AN-8705 UNCLAS
REPRESENTATIVES, HOUSE COMMITTEE ON INTERIOR AND INSULAR
AFFAIRS (HCIIA). THE INVESTIGATION WAS REQUESTED BY THE
HONORABLE GEORGE MILLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE HCIIA, AND WAS
AUTHORIZED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. FBIHQ THEN
AUTHORIZED THAT A PRELIMINARY INVESTiGATION BE INITIATED.
SUBSEQUENTLY, THE INVESTIGATION WAS CLOSED WITH THE
CONCURRENCE OF FBIHQ ON 3/11/93 AFTER NUMEROUS ATTEMPTS TO
INTERVIEW VICTIM HAMEL PROVED FUTILE. ANCHORAGE HAS NO
CURRENT ON-GOING INVESTIGATIONS INVOLVING APSC, ITS
ASSOCIATES, HAMEL, OR ANY OF HIS ASSOCIATES.

CIRCUMSTANCES DESCRIBED IN REFERENCED WMFO TELETYPE REFER
TO A CIVIL SUIT THAT HAMEL HAS FILED AGAINST APSC IN UNITED
STATES DISTRICT COURT IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. AS A
RESULT, ANY OBSTRUCTION ALLEGATIONS FILED BY HAMEL, HIS
ATTORNEYS, OR ASSOCIATES AFFECTS THE INTEGRITY OF THE COURT IN
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. SINCE THERE IS NO FEDERAL JUDICIAL
ACTION IN THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA, THERE CAN BE NO OBSTRUCTION
OF JUSTICE IN ALASKA, ALTHOUGH PARTIES TO OBSTRUCTIONIST

ACTION IN OTHER DISTRICTS MAY BE IN RESIDENCE IN ALASKA.
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“PAGE 3 72-AN-8705. UNCLAS

THE MANUAL OF INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS AND GUIDELINES
(MIOG) STATES THAT IN CIVIL CASES WHERE THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT IS NOT A PARTY, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE CASES CAN BE
AUTHORIZED BY THE SAC ONLY AT THE BEQUEST OF THE COURT JUDGE
OR THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY. SINCE THERE IS NO PROCEEDING
IN ALASKA, THERE IS NO JUDGE TO REQUEST AN INVESTIGATION BASED
ON AN ACTION THAT WOULD REFLECT UPON THE INTEGRITY OF THE
COURT.

IT IS SUGGESTED THAT WMFO CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE JUDGE
OF TﬁE DISTRICT COURT IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA WHERE THE
CIVIL ACTION INVOLVING HAMEL AND APSC IS BEING HEARD AND
INFORM THE JUDGE OF THE ALLEGATIONS MADE BY HAMEL'S ATTORNEY.
IF THE JUDGE REQUESTS AN INVESTIGATION AND THE SAC WMFO SO
AUTHORIZES IT, WMFO SHOULD THEN SET FORTH LEADS TO ANCHORAGE
WITH SUFFICIENT DETAIL AS TO IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION AS TO
POTENTIAL SUBJECTS AND WITNESSES TO BE INTERVIEWED. WMFO
SHOULD PROVIDE A COPY OF REFERENCED TELETYPE TO FBIHQ. UNTIL
SUCH TIME, ANCHORAGE IS CONDUCTING NO INVESTIGATION IN THIS
MATTER.

BT
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FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington

was advised of the official ident
Agent and the nature of the intervi

the following:

| McLeod, Watkinson, &

Date of iranscription 370/13/93

P D.é., telephone |

lew.

i the interviewing -
hereafter provided

E;:::] is representing plaintiffs in the civil action
entitled anagement Information Technologles, Inc., et al.,

Plaintiffs, vs. Alyeska Pipeline Service Company, et al.,
Defendants", which is scheduled for trial before U.S. District
Court Judge Stanley Sporkin beginning November 15, 1993, in

Washington, D.C.

Two of the plaintiffs in this civil action are Charles

‘McLeod, inson, & Miller,
during this conversation was

Since Charles Hame i i [
office, contacted;;:::]in the presence ofl |of
Wa Ijam_a_mammg._mg_me@

| on Friday,” 9/10/93;, | advised

: that she had received a tele call froy |
. of Fairbanks, Alaska, wherein as attempting torggntag
Charles was,

at that_time 1n

contacted on two occasions by a

for the plaintiffs, employed by Hardy & Johns, 500 Houston
Center, 909 Fanin at McKinney, Houston, Texas,- telephone (713) '

222-—0381. Ch as also pr
conversation.

nt during portions of this
had been telephonically
| not fuither:

identified, concerning the upcoming civil trial. | :stated
that| |11fe would improve dramatically and he would benefit

In the evening of 9/10/93

financially if[ | would [
al [does mot
TIZ L WITH| [

telephonically

contacted and rec ed that conversation witl

. consent. |called from Charles Hamel’s residence in .
Alexandria, Va. wherein again related the facts concerning, '
his conversation with This conversation was subsequently

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

Investigationon _10/8/93 at Washington, D.C. File # 72—AN—8?05“£31L
el

by _ SA Date dictated 10/13/93

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and'is loaned to your agency;
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FD-302a (Rev. 11-15-83)

72-AN-8705
Continuation of FD-302 of | : ,on_._10/8/93 ,Page 2
transcribed by a secretary in[:;:;::]law_firm; however, the
transcript ‘is not an actual verbatim transcript. zgc
On Sunday, 9/12/93, IandLE‘k |
Watkinson, & Miller, flew to Alaska to € depositions
concerning the upcomlng trlal They also arranged for to
Effffff]to Anchorage O provi statement concerning
contacts with how did not appear in
Anchorage. On Frida 93, raveled to Fairbanks and
took a statement from under oach. »
belleves that | [coula possibly be the b4
i} sqné whi ras employed by ARCO Petroleum in August 1989 2o
a prlvate lnvthngLor in Falrbanks, or that
| [Could be a rictitious name. has no specific reason
to believe that_eitherl |were the person
who' telephoned pelleves that| |1s,;1n some way,
associated with Alyeska.
" and claims to have be
After leaving the b7C
in 1974 ._ijhlch provided
|__f claims to be a
orme] for the state of Alaska.
2 He may have been employed by |a wholly
owned subsidiary of Wackenhut Corporation.
On 9/29/93, Imet with Judge Sporkin concerning 2$c
e

allegations an possible obstruction of justice.

During a status conferencée be%ore the attorneys for each
plalntlff and defendant, ] Judge Sporkin of the

generic facts relayed b) also advised Judge Sporkin

‘that the FBI had previougly been made aware of the allegations of

obstruction of justice. did not mention[ _ |name during
this conference, and. Judge Sporkin sealed the contents of the
conference.

provided the interviewing Agent with the

following:

1) a copy of the tape of the conversation between
[ Jon 9/10/93,
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72-AN-8705

be
Continuation of FD-302 of . - , On 10/3/93 ., Page 3 b7C

2) a "non- atim" nscript of the conversation
between on 9/10/93,

3) statément of rovided to on
9/17/93.
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/7091/- VEREAT? 7]

. ‘ -(Z 4 /-37 b6 -
INTERVIEW B\i : - pTe
Can you hear me?
Yes, I can. a
Okay. I've just started taping this telephone call and, in order to do that, I want to first say that
my name i Chuck Hamel and your name is, can
you spell 7 '
And you go b,
Igo byl
Okay, and l[ told you before we started taping this phone call that I was going to do
that and do you understand that I'am taping this call?
Yes, I do.
And am I doing that with your,permission?
Yes, you are.
All right. what Id like to do is just ask you a number of questions, kind of based S
on the conversation we had earlier today and get an understanding in my own mind of who you
are and how you came to this whole thing and then ask you.some questions about this phone call
that you had. And then I’1l tell you a little bit about - I’ve made some phone calls to try to kind
of figure out what we should do about this - and I’ll kind of go into some of that. But first, let’s
get the information down.. Now, as I understand this - well, let me ask you - how old are you?
I'm ears old.
Okay. So, as I understand this, some years ago --
I’'m sorry, I'm
Okay. At one point in time, you worked for th Is-that correct?
A
bl S




Q O

Okay, the And, how long did.you work for them?
and when I was kept in the charge of the security b6
b7C
on thq |
Okay. And then when you left -- who was your boss when you were
there? '
At the
Yeah.
I had various bosses jvas the - at one time, was the director of the -~ b6

Iwas one time the sergeant and a captain b
in charge of the outpost.
Well, who gave you your job - I mean, like your job evaluation?

Whoever I worked for._

Okay, and that just varied from time to time?

Yeah, but [ was the Iat one time, more or less, but
still I have - everybody has a supervisor . . .

Correct.

Or some other type structure.

Right. Okay, so when did you leave the

In the Fall of 1974.

Okay and then did you go to work then on the pipeline itself?

Yes, ma’am, I was - we, myself andl hnd the b6
person who was in charge of th{__ | ®7C

| ~ land we hired some - a couple
of - ivy league consultants and went and got with the Nanna Corporation native lﬁjﬁ%
| and those people and we went to Anaheim and bid on i

| Bnd, of course, they were mainly prone for the natives to have it and,
therefore, we got the contract.




T m e w T e o

Okay, so the first contract you guys had it.all by yourself, there was no - Wackenhut wasn’t
involved in it at all.

Not, not - no, ma’am, they weren’t involved.in it at all that I was aware of. It was just shortly
thereafter that I suggested we bring in Wackenhut and give them half of it because we couldn’t -
we couldn’t muster the manpower.

Okay, so then who did you contact at Wackenhut?

took it from there. The ivy leaguers - the consultants - did all that. I was more

or léss the guy that said, look, this thing is too big for us. We should divy it up. Because there
was some type of talking about us‘bringing in another security company when we found out we
couldn’t, uh, muster in about - all we could muster in were about 2-250 people and then we
realized it was.going to take 5 or 600 and they was talking about various security companies and
Wackenhut was one of them and I said, -well, uh, you know, I've heard the name before and

therefore I saj ' ’t you try them? And, of course, they were the ones that, uh,
nd the consultant.was the ones that did all the soliciting if there was
-soliciting or the correspondence with them. :

Who was the consultant? ' _._

Uh I’m sorry, the name escapes me.

Okay. All right, so how long did that period of time cover? A couple of years?
I don’t quite un&erstand that.
Well, you left --

Are you talking about the time that I was - that we had the contract?

Yeah. -

Oh, this was from . the Fall of *74 on up until February - what was it, February the 9th,
when the pipeline went operatlonal

Okay.

At that time |they were going to - Alyeska had made plans with
us, with me, and] [to get some people that would be |

[and' at midnight, when the TransAlaska Pipeline went operational and

when they shot the juice through there, then we were to change from a union guards system to

a-non-union an
]and, therefore, set the

o -
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precedent for non-union throughovit the pipeline.. The union had been goc::j_lm_andlsﬂuhis_l
big doublecross eomingl and I knew that then - that back then - there w

and all the rest of them and I knew we was in for quite a battle there.

Also [ realized that there was going to be some bad, you know, danger there, and it just morally
wasn’t right what they did and, thereforel End at midnight before the.
pipeline went into effect.

And so, when it came to midnight, you didn’t do.what they u"anted\you to do?

No, I didn’t, And we knew that - when I sai:l Iwas in charge
of th It was, I forget the guy’s name right off the top of my head -
Jesse Carr, who has since died and, no, I didn’t, I didn’t, I didn’t follow it out, I - as a matter
of fact] lfor the guards coming on. They had

-anticipated this big trouble and when they brought all their union people against us and we knew

that it was going to be a battle - cause there'’d been on the pipeline and
everything else. . ’

Right.

So we were: going t0 turn into licensed state troopers and still go ahead with the non-union
setting the precedent for it.

Well, did have anything to do with any of those events?

Not i | LEhQME’ and

h_iteci [who was { at the.time, he was
stil I Fairbanks. And we hired him thd and an old
friend of mine who was a state trooper, he got . to state troope| ind he went
as the, as th fat that time. Mel Personnet, who-1s also-since

deceaSed, he was the commissioner of public safety at that time.

Okay, so yoy they get real upset with you. How long does it take after
that before you lose your contract entirely?

I - the next day, the threats come [sic] down on me - death, death to my family. That morning,
come to me, he held the phone, he couldn’t get out there, and.he said, IA,lyeska

will kill you." He said, "They’re not going to allow you to expose this conspiracy to break the
unions and turn this pipeline into a non-union functioning thing. They’ll kill you, they’ll kill
your family" and he said, "They’ll kill me and everything else.” And I said, well, I said
if it’s a bunch of -crap and you know it and I’ve done it and that I can’t undo it and I’'m not
going to, and I'll ease your mind, and I said, I'll quit. And he said, Boy, I’ve gotta fix it so
you're fired. And I said, no, I've alreadyquit. And then things got so hot that the teamster -
oh, no, the laborers - brought in a two-motor jet- plane at pump station five to take me out under
guard.

ilhs
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Hmm. And when was that? .

I’m thinking if the night --you know, if I ha;d all my notes. here, I _coﬁld recall.

That’s all right.

But, I think it was on the th of February or January, 1977, when the pipeline went operational.
So it was all right then that ... | |

They - the following day is when I left.

Okay. All right. So-then, after you left, what did you do for income? |

I worked for tﬁg: laborers. They immediately sent me back to the pipeline and about three days

after that, I went to

I b6

And it was a crew of maybe thirty people and in two days, I was the only one out ther
|And.of course,. when I

would go 1n to eat, you’re gonna die and all this kind of-bullshit.
So how long did that go on?

Oh, this went on for four or five days when.the union guy said it was gonna get too
hot, you’d better come on in. ‘So I caught a plane and went on in.

Okay. And then what?

Well, the union give me money to eat off of and stuff and I went out one more time up to
Franklin Camp and it was the same-scenario. The crew that I was with, all of a sudden, I was
out there by myself and the same type of threats and stuff. But I lasted a couple, three weeks.
(Aside: Honey, get me a glass of water, please.) I was out there a couple or three weeks
before, before I came back in. And then, of course, the unions kept me - excuse me - the
unions kept me, you know, where I didn’t starve - my family didn’t starve.

Okay, so then - well how do you get from that time period up to the time period that you need

Well, I had a friend out in one of the native corporations in the City of , I went out
there, their one-man police chief for a couple of years. I in and the d
all of those guys that were in charge of Alyeska at the time and.all those guys that

all left and it seemed a couple of roommates - used-to-be Toomates - was now in'charge up

there. I'm trying to think of their names. They were big Alyeska bigshots, but at the time, they-

o Bhu

the pins that they put in the ground to keep the pipeline at a certain temEeramre.
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were just little men on the totem pole but they were now in charge. 'I'he unions got ahold of -
man, I wish I could think of the guy’s name. Uh..

That’s all right, we can go back to that.

Well, at any rate, the union sent me back up to work fonl Ia.nd I
worked fof on and off and they were brought under heavy pressure and I got hurt up there
and way |

nd, at any rate, I was able to draw Workman's

L 1

Comp and in the meantime, about a year atter that,| lost their contract. So, the oil

companies was - anybody that touched me was, you know, they had signed their own death
warrant.

All right. Well, I can understand that. Okay, so then; you’re hurt. When did y0u|

Yes?

Yeah, he was one - a friend. He was in charge of
Alyeska at that time It was, I think it was nksgiving Day, 1979.

Okay.

Yeah, no, that’s when I broke my - I fell off this ladder - I'm - gee a
little bit, I’m trying to recall things without my notes. )

I understand.

to work and I was on this platform when this|

| Of course, I don’t know whether - you know, we had some pretty

hard people in that Alyeska working up there and, you know, I didn’t know if it was an attempt
on my life or not, but it busted me up and I eventually was so long on Workman s Comp that

I was able to, due td who were old acquaintang :
I was able, and, of course, then | deserved it anyway, I was pretty well ot

ocial security and that’s what I’'m still living on.

Okay, so then, the last time you worked was - now, you were never an Alyeska employee, but
you were a contract employee on Alyeska work?

Yes, ma’am.
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Okay.. All right, so ’79 y_'\l

“ Right.

T T AT e e T e 7 ¥ e st

Okay. And, am I correct that you nevef were an Alyeska-employee?
That’s correct.

Okay. And the only security - the only time you did security work was right in the beginning

.under Nanna? ‘

From the beginning till the pipeline went, uh...
Went on-line.
Right, when it went on-lim_e.-

Okay, and then afterwards were you:like a laborer?

. Ye_s, I was.

Olc_ay, now between ’-79‘arllc_l, you know, lilge_ the mid-"80s, did you know

I didn’t know at that time, no.

When did you: mee_{

Um, I had heard of | lyou kriow, that I'was a - I was a. representative for the security

company that] jup there at the regular monthly and weekly meetings
and this' type of things and I had heard of | : - :
| Okay.

I probably had met him in one of thosé meetings .
Yeah.

But I didn’t, you Know, I didn’t:becorne, um. . .

‘Really know him? s

Really knowledgeable tol jll, uh

Okay.
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radio station and

When he got involved, what was 1t oh, I forget--about *86 -whei he become involved with the

Something like that. Okay.
Somewhere in that area.

All right. Tell me what you did between 79, you know, besides living on social security, etc.,
did you have any jobs at all? Or werel_

I was just

Okay. So then, when’s the first time you ever heard of Hamel?

Uh, wher Icome to me last year when I come back up, uh, here and thelzlasked me
to come in and talk with him and we did cause we had talked on the radio a couple of times and
then he wanted to know about, you know, he told me about Chuck Hamel, you know, and I said
is this the same Chuck Hamel that, in, I think it was about, when was it - '85 or something -

when I was really mad at the oil companies, when I went to -the secunty - to this
environmentalist thing.

Okay.

And some information and they contacted me.

Okay, wait.

A guy.

Wait, wait, wait, let’s back up. All right?
Okay.

Let’s back up, because this stuff about *85 is very important for me to kind of figure out what’s
going on here with the phone call that you got.

Okay.
Tell me exactly what you did in 1985 and . . .
I think it was *85. I went to, I was trying to get different jobs , you know, there was something

I could do, but I couldn’t get anything] | And
I found out, I was told flat out, and I had friends that were commissioners of public safety, but

-8-
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1 was told right out, Alyeska and the oil companie and that’s all there

is to it. You’re not gonna work, not even when there’s a dog-catching.
Well, did they . ._.?

environmentalists.

Wait, wait. Why did you understand that

Cause I was told I was and I couldn’t - I tried-several, many many times'of jobs, different kind
of jobs, . .

And you think that’s because they were still mad at.you

Well, I don’t think it - I know it.
Okay. Well, you know it because people told you-that, right?

“That’s right. “Even commissioners- of public- safety, the directors of public. safety, various

* businessmen, judges, the:whole world - a lot of my friends told me.

Okay. All right. So then, you were trying to get some jobs that you were capable.of doing and
you couldn’t get anything. You got mad at them and then what did you decide to do?

You gotta realize that I was mad at them ever since .the day that they run-me off with their ..
Oh, I can understand that. I can understand that.

So, well go to ’85 and environmentalists was at the time taking on Alyeska. So I'went by there

and gave them what I had and it was shortly thereafter that ar

approached 'me and said that he understood my difficulties with Alyeska __ ____oil and that
he had some papers and -some documents and all and that he was under investigation, but Lie
gave me-a name and I didn’t recall it until, you know, later on, that. Charles Hamel, and he said
I should send him to him, that he would be'a good man to know.

Well, did he...?

Lsent twice T sent| pnd all they used was my, uh, I didn’t put my name on it, but

Okay, now let me - let’s back up a little bit. Do you know who

No, he introduced hisself, but-I don’t - you know, T'can’t recall his-name.

-9-

e e Gy TRy

bé

.b7cC

bé
b7C




Where did you meet him?
I met him at the Cottage Bar on Second Avenue.
In Anchorage? a

Fairbanks.

In Fairbanks. And he asked to send some documents to Hamel?

He come up to me - T remember it very clearly - he come up to me and he set down and he

said And I said, "Yes, I am." I remember that. You know there’s things }b3$C
you can remember and things you can’t.

Right. I know,

And he said, and the.oil company, you’ve been fightin’ them and I said, oh yeah, and all, and
he said, I know a man that you should get to know, or something of this nature and hé said, I’ve
got some documents if you:could send-to this-man because.they’re watching me. He said, I'll
tell you what, I operate all those pumps and things. He says, every time they shut down they
cost Alyeska hundreds of thousands of dollars and I was joking with him, and I said, let ’em buy
you a beer and you shut them sons of bitches down for a couple of hours, cost them a couple -

three million dollars. He said, you got it. You know, he laughed and he said, you gotit. And
I said, Every time you get a chance, I said, shut ’em down. He said oh yeah, I'll do that
just for you. He said I’ll meet you back here and I met him a couple of times back at the

Cottage Bar and'then he told me that he had some papers that I should send to - he gave me
_Charles’ name and address. Matter of fact] I
not afraid of the Goddamned ]
| I And ;s

What papers?

that I had.

Okay, tell me what papers.

All right] | s

b7C
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- Okay, and do you remember what this guy-from had that he sent to Chuck?

No, he had - some of it was papers, some of it was copied, you could tell it was been copied
on a machine. Same of it was pulled off and had little on the side of it. Some
were - I just glanced through them. You know, at the time I didn’t care, as long as I was
sending them to somebody that could screw around with Alyeska. And you know, blueprints
or maps of some type - I guess it was topograph maps, when I think back on it. Just, Id say,
the first time was about an inch thick and the second time maybe two or three inches. It cost

~ me, I know it cost me a few bucks to send it.

Now, when you sent those things, you had not talked to Chuck. Is that right?
No, I had not talked to him.

And Chuck didn’t ask you to send any of that stuff?

He did not ask me to send nothing.

Okay, so you send these two packages off around 1985, you never talked to Chuck, and. you
don’t send him anything else after those two packages?

After those times, I did not.

But you think you

you just remember it?

the first one was on one of those big cushioned envelopes and the second was in, sort

of like a cereal box thing that I sent.

Okay. You mean, did you have like brown paper over it too?
Brown paper.

And then inside a cereal box?

Well, it wasn’t a cereal box, a box that they sell in the stores.
But about that size?

Little cardboard boxes.

- 11 -
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Okay. All right. So, then you send them off and then you don’ t do anything. You have no
other contact with Chuck Hamel for a long time?

—

Thag’s right.

So then, what’s the next thing that happened after 85?7

US, the ladv-that I live with, she had -
she Jand they suggested that she go to a warm climate,

and me. | ] | should go down there and get
acclimated down and find the hottest place we could go. So we went on our own tol__g_l

and we stayed down there, oh I think about four years. I'd come back each year to check on
my place.

You mean, during the summer?

During the summer, right.

Okay, so then, when did you start to get acquainted with zgc
Well, wher‘ |Stgve was He’s passed away. |
An - he was a friend of mi P.'as a friend of mine

and they own a radio station and I started hearing abou

Okay.

And, really, the time thati;land I, you know, we talked, but when I really got together was
when he told me to come by and see him and we’d have lunch and all, and so I did.

Okay, and that’s the time that Chuck was there?

No, Chuck was not there.

All right. So then you get to know  little bit. Did you ever talk to him about Hamel
or Alyeska?

Yes, I did.

Okay. All right, so at some point in time, then, you met with Chuck is that x:ight?
No, ul called Chuck from his office.

Oh, okay. And then you were talking about the NCIC?

-12 -
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Right, hov.{ was wanting, I know how Alyeska got such a detailed background on
everybody and I told hiin how they did it. .

—Okav So then, since that time, about how frequently do you think you were in contact with

I, once a week, I mean, hell, I meﬁ \talks all the time.

Okay. Wait. Go back to '85. Where was this environmental group that you went to?

Uh, all I remember is the thing were across - uh, adjacent from the Daily News Monitor here
in Fairbanks.

Okay.
That’s the daily newspaper.
Okay. And when you went there, what did you do there?

I asked them, could I help them and tell them about oil spills and certain breaks of the line,
leaks of the line, where they was gonna have problems, uh, up at Addigan and these places
which all of them came true because I knew about where all of them was, and then I said where
they put it underground, it, the old man - I mean, yeah, at Old Man Camp, no at Coal Foot
Camp, I said, uh, .they didn’t have the right type of rock and when they went across this.one
stream, this one river, they didn’t have. the right type of stuff and they was gonna cause a
problem to the river and all that and they were very grateful about it.

So did they, um, did they act on the stuff that you gave ’em? Did they do anything?
Assume, I'm sure they did cause it was in the paper and they were raisin’ hell about ’em.
Okay, all right. So at that time, did you think anybody knew you went to see them?

Well, uh, I wasn’t makin’ a secret out of my dislike for Alyeska. And, uh, you know, I’m very
| [you know, they were, as a matter of fact) Iwas after me,
they was calling mq |! was having all of my “battles and things in the
troopers about the same time] was and I was a dear - I got his
mother, a friend. of his mother, and like I said, ] was real well-known up here and.I.got with
Joe Vogler in the early - middle 70’s there and , uh, Alaskan Independence Party
and I figured I could do something.to, if we could ever get going,.Joe impressed me very much
that I could maybe fight the oil companies. through the AIP and Joe Vogler was interested in

fighting on this economic factor and, uh, that sounded good to mie cause the oil

companies was takin’ ' ’s. the majority of Alaska’s oil, without compensation and

I’d also, as a trooper had come across the - this columnist in Washington had
=B
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come across this thing about they didn’t have enoygh pipeli finish the pipeline and, uh, I -
was told by Alj&gsg_mguy;_needed to sandba One of m ds had

inadvertently le know and what the story on that was that the

|and then, of course, I started writing them

some squirrelly letters, well, this guy doesn’t know what he’s doin’, and the pipes that’s missing
is damaged pipe and thewelders was cutting it up making bumpers out of it. Crap like that to
throw him off on it and finally gave up on it and I got a couple of atta-boys from
Alyeska.

So you were writing - now this was when you were-still there?

Right, this was when I was still there. This was heading toward D-Day, operation day at pump
five - you know, when the line went on there.

So what were you doing to deceive

(laughing) I thought that might intrigue you there.

Yeah, I knov{

Oh, okay, well ask him about it.

Well, what was it?

One of my-guards had wrote him about - he had overheard - the guard had snuck around and

he’d overheard Alyeska’s ivory tower people talking about they were short of line pipe and the
I think it was about two or three miles of it.

Anj hh, got through this guy and said, hey, let me talk
to your captain. You know, and the guy in charge, see how he feels about it. So, it was shortly
thereafter that I started writin’ all kinds of crap to him, and then after they fired me, I really got
ahold of and I was tryin’ to tell him all these letters and all was a bunch of smokescreen
B.S. and, uh, but, of course, you know, that was old news by ‘then.

But actually it wasn’t old news.

Well, no, there wasn’t - then it - I don’t know if the plpe company pald them off, but
they. got the rest of-their pipe and it’s all.history now.

All right. Anyway, so now we’re back into like '89 or ’90.
Well, wait now, one other thing that’s pretty important here.

All right. That’s all right.

w [ s
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Fan for governor in, I think it was and we got
nearly 18,000 votes. If we’da got a little bit, we got enough for the party to be a formidable
party and, of course, that then I was so well-known I couldn’t even walk into a restaurant
hardly. You know, it was all all of this, by the way,
I don’t like bein” a celebrity-type thing and, at any rate, we got a lot of votes and a.lot of
respect. They-did everything, the oil company did everything they could, but they couldn’t, and
I wouldn’t lie or I wouldn’t compromise my integrity or anything like this, and that’s what they
couldn’t defeat. They did break me spiritually, they did break me monetarily, but.they never
broke my integrity.

‘And you’re a better man for that,.I’ll tell ya. You know? I look across the table at a lot of

these lawyers and I sure know that that’s not where they’re at. All right, so, um, okay, tell me
then between like *89 and '90, you know, to the present, what have you been doing?

Well, I mainly down-inl just low profile, uh, . . .

You’re just kinda, you’re retired and trying to make ends meet on your social security check?

~ Right, and couldn’t do it hardly, of course, the-lady I live-with, she-had.a little retirement, we

were barely makin’ it and they did all they could for her and Joe was gettin’ old and, uh,
and we were gettin’ homesick and I said, well, this is all they can do for ya down
there, let’s go back home. Joe wanted me back up here, and I wanted to come back. So we

came back. I had written to Mr. Bechtel, who I had found out he had passed:

away and I wrotq _|and told him, you know, all the help that I'd given them,
they said any time I wanted a job, all.I had to-do was ask and I’ll show you that letter that I got
back from their attomeys that handled the lawsuit at that time. Oh, we appreciate everything
you did, etc., etc., you’re such a great guy, but at this time, we don’t have anything that would
suit you. And I sald hell, you know, I’d work as a janitor, a toilet cleaner,.or.street sweeper
or anything and they said, we're gonna pass this around. We’ll get back to ya. And that’s been
quite a few years ago, you know, several years ago, and they ain’t got back to me yet, so that’s
kinda; you know, it seemed like all I did for these people and that’s all I got for it, was just a
brush-off, but I’ll show you the letters when I meet ya.

Okay, so then, so you’rée going tg |m the winters and you come back to Fairbanks in'the
summers? '

No, no, no. I stay down in | |all the time. I only come back like for a week, sometime

a couple a weeks at the most, and I'd go back down there.

Okay.

I lost Iat one time, he passed away in California, 28 years,old.

Oh, that’s tooh bad.

-15 -
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While I was down there, so I had a lot of grief down there.
Yeah.

But I tried to get on to show you how far Alyeska’s power reaches, I tried for some little hick
towns’, uh lsome little Indian reservation Indiar] |stuff like
that, they ooked at my resume, man, you got a job, and, hell, two weeks from then, I’m sorry,
we can’t use ya. Same thmg As soon as they found out I was lookin’ for a jOb their power

reached all the way down there.

Okay, so then, well what brings you back out to Fairbanks right now?

Well, I, uh, this is my home up here and we wasn’t makin’ it down there. We didn’t have

enough mone here that wasn’t costin’ me nothin’, so I come back up here
and the cold d all, but at least I can make a ljvi here on ot

gured that when we get this party that Jod tarted, that

who’s now thq fand when they
me 1n] [Joe] |they said they said, Joe told me, he said,
and wants to run on the party. I told them there can be no strings attached, we
needed was a couple of jobs and I said all I want is a job and I've know for

years and I said, can you get me a job? And he said, how about a commissioner’s
lic safety will suit me fine. And he said, ani

of the A id I've got nine guys workin’ on
you a job, this was when the commissioner, wheJ:ja didn’t fulfill the commissioner job and
I called him up and I said I’'m comin’ home and > 1 got nine people working on your job,
you can carve it in stone and write it in blood that you got a job the day you set your foot in
Alaska. Well, I set it in there a year ago and it’s in the dirty double - I haven’t got a job yet.
That’s how powerful the oil companies are. The whole Goddamned party that I made and I
can’t even get a, I said, can I be a janitor, can I sweep out the office buildings down in Juneau,
anywhere, is there anything I can do? Can I be a investigator for these crazies that
molest children or drunks or can I be a paper, you know, anything. Nothing.

Hmm. All right, so then you come back and they don’t find you any job and, um, why do you
think it’s the oil companies?

Well, I know that it’ il companies. Like I said us e a dear friend of
mine. Uh, hell d im. I said, and, matter of fact |who, if it
wasn’t for, you know, I made he was gonna leave the troop and I made him stay

and I made him take a sergeant’s test, his family, his wife was dear to me and j e’d

finally, when he retired as a lieutenant, or a captain, he took over my job a
which was not Purcell Security, and he took that over and then he went to be th

| pnd I asked I says [I said, man, nobody was dearer friends than you, 1s there
any kind of Guard job I can get? He said, Alyeska would assassinate all of us if we was to try

Iwhen thinrs got hot of Alaska. And now he’s the head of th
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to give you a job? And I said, well don’t you haveé some guards that ain’t on the line? He says,
no,.and he said, even if I did, I couldn’t give you a job. The oil companies wouldn’t let me.

Alyeska wouldn’t let me give you a job. Alyeska will not let anybody give you a job. And I
said, Thanks

Boy, you’ve been through it, haven’t ya?
Yes, ma’am, I have. My family has, too.

All right, so then, well, has there been anything unusual that’s. happened in like the last two
years?

Well, yeah, I’ve put in, um, for these |up here.in Alaska, where I was
well thought of, admired, they know that I was a hard-workin’, I don’t-drink, uh, my word is
my bond, I put in for 11 different jobs, all 11 of 'em responded man we’ve been looking for

you and by the time that they got around to it, I’m sorry, we’ve hired somebody else. I put in

fortheothef |they couldn’t seat nobody in Tanana, it’s a pretty rough town, and the

guy-says, heck yeah,.you can come back here, the city manager and the mayor, and two weeks
later, sorry, we hired another guy and, ‘uh, some of them don’t even bother telling-me-that I

can’t come to work for them.
Okay.

You know, and I, you know, I used to do the damned FBI’s job for ’em up here in the villages
and all and I went to them for help at one time and they told me there ain’t a damn thing we can
do, that the oil - how would you like to put the special agent in charge tell ya the oil companies
run this state and then when Joe Vogler was missin’, Joe Vogler’s missin’ here now, and
we assume that he’s dead because of the circumstances and he’s 80 years.old, and, uh, Joe was

‘gonna get hired lawyers in New York to get'us a hearing before the, uh, security council, the

what-do-ya-call-it, the United Nations, and they were gonna get us a hearin’ -to make us to let

Alaska-have the vote that they deserved to see _ on the commonwealth
or statehood or, uh, independent or-what, and no ’s dead, I-went to the FBI agent up here
and I said, I said, he says, oh we know you. I says, yeah, how you

doin’? I said, can I get you guys to come on'in here and help the troopers find Joe? I’'m sorry,
we can’t do a damned thing about it, we can’t get involved in it. And I says, why not? And
they said, well, we just don’t, Joe Vogler don’t like the federal government, and he said, you

don’t like the federal government;, and you were always fightin’ the oil companies and the-

federal government. They said oh, we can’t do a blankin’ thing for ya, you might as well leave.
And so Ileft.

All right. So, how long.has he been missing? He’s been missing, he was missing May the,
what was that holiday? The Memorial Day on the 30th.

From Fairbanks?

0
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Yes, ma’am, right out of his home.
Hm. And they have no leads and no clues?

No nothing. Of course, he’sthd  pf the Alaskan Independence Party, too, you know,

and since then, they’ve tried to thev tri titute the party, the fact that
they’ve tried to sell it tol |to the Republican Alaskan
Independence Party and I told him under no damn way, : you "Il never change that
name. Joe didn’t want it changed and tape side ended] to go I

borrowed a hundred dollars, I went down and put my name i_n as

of Alaska under the AIP party. I'm not a, a, a, what-do-ya-call-it, a viable candidate, or
nothing, but I did it to ensure the integrity of the party and that it didn’t split up. They haven’t
even found Joe yet and they’re tryin’ to bury him and destroy his party and I said, I’'m-not
gonna allow that. And I put it in the paper. I said, you know, anyone that’s a viable candidate
that steps forward, even the lieutenant governor, I'm talkin’ wi ere about trying
to get him to run on our ticket and he’s considering it, but I said I’m not gonna step
down and tell you to declare yourself. As soon as you .declare yourself, I'll step down because
I can’t be elected governor and I don’t wanna be elected governor and it’s a waste of time. I've
got no money. All I've got is my namD said, there’s not one black spot on-it. ‘He said,
oh, he , I’m telling you this, but I’m not patting myself on the back cause you
don’t know me. I know you’re the most honest man in the whole Goddamned State of Alaska.

That’s the only thing that’s ever kept you alive. And I said, what do you mean about that]| |

And he says, I mean all of your troubles, you know, I speak to judges and he speaks to
commissioners, everybody. They think there’s nobody that’s spoken of any highly than you are
and the tragedy that you went through. And he said I know what you done, I can appreciate it
and I think that you’re a loyal friend of Joe Vogler, and 5aid, I'll let y ow if I can
handle this thing as governor on the AIP party. I said, thank you very mucﬁ but I, and
soon as somebody steps in I’m steppin’ out.

Okay, well let’s keep goin’ here cause it’s gettin’ really late for me. While you were talking
there, the tape ended and I turned- it over, so there’ll be a little bit of a gap there.

Okay. You don’t need to put all this other crap in there, but you need to know all of this.

I need to know this. I do need to’know this, and I don’t think it’s crap at all. I think it’s very
serious.

Good, I just, T’'m lik I can’t figure out why they would come, you know, I know that
they hired my son-in-law and, by the way, his father is a retired, was the man in the
FBI, which I don’t get along with at all, them dirty bastards, but there [ go again. 1’m sorry.
Uh, you know, but I, see, I know that the FBI was influenced if not outright by the oil
companies, who I assume influenced the director to the politics, who enforces their field agents.

I mean, when you can influence them kind of people and, uh, then, where do y: en they
can take the integrity . I knew people in Alaska State Troopers- just lik I’d
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have said, I’d have let a guy put a gun to my head and i would ever show
corruption or greed or tell a lie, a doublecross, shoot me. And he turned out to be one of the -
this money, it’s corrupting them. I don’t even know these people anymore.

Yeah, money’ll do that to ya. All right, well, let’s go on. Okay. So, um, some point in time

a couple months ago you called for a job for your son-in-law?

No.

Okay.

I called who is a dear friend of mine and the an at American Guard
and Alert. 1 didn’t want it - but go to t the chairman, the man

directly in charge of them, because we were just too close and I just couldn’t swallow my pride
enough to go to him, but my son-in-law and my daughter was in dire straits. I mean, they were
just about destitute, and was gonna lose their littld jnd I knew, you
know, I said ou know, this kills me to ask you, I said, but T need a job for my son-in-
: he’s an outstandine voune man_which he is. I said, he’s one of the best
“market there. He’s and
e said, he said, there’s a personal, I said man, you don’t even have to connect it with
me, but you’d find out sooner or later that it’s my son-in-law, and I'd be ever so grate
And I reminded him of things I did for him. He said, all righ{___Jhe said, I’ll get wi
other retired state trooper lieutenant captain, and he was the one who hired him and all,
hires and fires people.

At American Guard and Alert?

t him to work. Well, no, they got him up there and they interviewed him ang
as in charge of the board that interviewed the 400 applicants there to pick the man,

Okay, now wait a minute. Wait, wait a minute. When did all these things take place?

About six weeks ago.

All right, riow, you calle

All right. You told Iabout your son-in-law.

I did.

Okay, then, who else did you talk to?
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I talked to, uh, I didn’t talk to anybody buf

Okay.

said he would talk td who was another friend, we all used to ...

Okay, all right. - All right, but you didn’t talk to anybody but

That’s all. That’s all I could bring myself... to swallow.
All right. And then there was some kind of board that looked at all the candidates?

Yeah, and they got it down to three.

Okay, and the person in charge of the board was

yes. fwo doctors, a state trooper lieutenant an{ my

other old friend, second in charge of Alyeska security, and two or three others and my daughter

and my son-in-law was living with me here in Fairbanks. And they called him do his

interview, this f1.nal interview. He had went down there a couple of times, talked tﬂnﬂ
and then they called him back down there.

And then they offered him the job?

‘They picked him over all of them.

All right. So then about six weeks ago, he goes to work.

Right, and the first thing he said when he walked in, he said, Isaid that he sends
you his warmest brotherhood regards.

That’s what your brother-in-law told you from Your son-in-law told you?

told me.

Fror

Fro yes.

Okay, so then, has your son-in-law brought you any other messages froml or
anybody down there?

No, ma’am.
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And where is your . . .
Cause he’s heard, you Know, I’'m well known, there’s people that, even in, Alyeska and the

‘son-in-law. I your son - your father-in-law? He said yes. You know, he don’t talk

_ security people: it’s 'all; rou know, they know now that he, you know, that they, that he’s my

; _A]]_[j,gm_g_q_lhen, and you haven’t sent any messages through your son-in-law back to

to ’em, and I said, just, you know, do your job and stay away from people. Don’t joint any
cliques or talk about me or, just do things on your own merit.

(Laughs) No, I.think I told him, I said, just say hi to him if you see him again.

All right, so then . . .

- ‘I’m-not even_sure that I said that, I might have said that. I’m still started, you know. I'm

grateful that he got his - jou'know; I’m still stunned that he got a job:

Yeah, well ’'m-sure . . . o . T

But I can'see now why.

Yeah? Well, all right. Okay, ‘so then between th4 ontact with your son-in-law and

the phone calls, you’ve really had no other c_ontict with anybody from Alyeska?

Uh, yeah, wait a minute, I just remembered one thing. Um, uk talled me, um,
I don’t know, maybe some time in the winter, and left his number here. I wasn’t here, and I
called him and, uh, and, uh, I just haven’t thought about this, and he said, hey oW ya
—dain’ T caid hi how you doin’? I j'ust now remembered this, and he said, do you know

And [ said, yeah, I knoy And he said, do you know anything’s goin’

on between me and And I says, no I don’t. And he said, well, it’s best you
don’t know about it. He said, uh, nice talkin’ with ya. He said, look me up some time, or
something like this. And I said, okay. And I completely forgot about it.

Well, that’s kinda...

I'm sorry, boom, that just boomed right in on me when I was talkin’ abot

Was that before or after you talked to, uh,

Oh, this was way after that I talked tg This was just so insignificant, I mean, it just, like
I'said, if I wasn’t talkin’ abou hen, I wouldn’t have even thought about it.

Okay, so you.have this conversation with
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Just a brief . . . you know.
All right, and then what happens?

Well, nothing happene-(i.

Okay. Well, you talked tq and some time after that you talk about, I mean, your son-inslaw
gets hired, right?

Right. Right. Uh-huh.

Okay, and then between your son-in-law getting hired and these phone calls, nothing unusual
happens between you and Alyeska or any of the oil companies, is that right?

Except that they’re still, I’m still getting, uh, see, nobody knows that I was, I was uh
I’m more or less, if thi:l t

|l write a resume and seni

it to ’em, you know, just to see if anybody would hire me.
Okay. |
And it’s still goin’ on.

Okay, all right. Now, when, now let’s go over these phone calls again. So, there’s no other
kind of anything leading up to this. All of a sudden you just get this phone call and . . .

All of a sudden I just get this phone call out of the clear blue sky.

Okay, I know you’ve taken notes of that and you went over them with me earlier today. I want
you to go over them a lot slower. You were talking so fast today I couldn’t follow everything
you said.

I’'m sorry; I didn’t realize you was tryin’ to write it.

Well; I gave up. I gave up trying to write it and I’m not writing it now either, I’m taping it.

Okay, dear, I’m sorry.

All right, go over again your notes with me exactly, because it’s gonna help me figure out
what’s goin’ on here.

Okay, I’ll start where I’ve got it and I said, when I had talked to you today, I said that I was

s lifted off of me, , every time there’s a! |
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Slow down. Slow down.
Okay, I thought you was-recordin’ this.

I know, but you’re still talkin’ so fast and I’'m trying to think.

All right, dear, I was instrumental in g,ivind
from the Yukon River to Valdez and

Okay.

And, uh, of course, at the end there, uh, when they went operational and, uh

|and at the same time, fij,gd it was a ljttle debate on whether I
quit or was fired, but I know what I did between me an At any rate, since then,
Alyeska ruined me, they cost me two of my - I had two homes, they cost me my homes, they
cost me my life savings, t_hei e from any job-to this day and, uh, I was and am
still the and I still not can get no
kind of job. I've gave depositions for] [ Houston Gamboray Company in
Houston for the pipeline : ~ S

When did you do that deposition?
Pardon me?
When did you give that deposition?

I-he pald for me to come to Houston and, um, maybe, uh, early 80s. I’d have. to get my notes
tofind out for sure. ;

And what were you giving that deposition about?

Well, they had accused him of falsnfymg his company of falsifying - pipeline rails and they
wasn’t - they was _]llSt shoddy workmanshi e pipeline wasn’t built right, uh, that all of this
tremendous. pressure in this pipeline, uh robably knows about it. This thing
dances around like a snake and it gets cold, and I have had Alyeska people tell me, you know,
they’re gonna get cracks and. all of this, but they got to damn well keep it
problem because they can keep everything runnin’ until they drain the oil out of Alaska.

Okay, anyway, all right, I really don’t need to hear a whole lot of this background. I just wanna
g0 to the phone call. I think we’ve kind of gone over all the background.

Okay, in the 80s, I went to the environmentalists I'nmmmgv were located across from the Daily
News Monitor. I gave them _ ___andal | Soon after,
af ought me out and told me about Charles Hamel, gave me quite a

=% «
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And, um, and, uh, thiSstill is the background.

nd stated he was, uh, the engineer was under investigation

and could not do it himsel Charle ice the documentation from this
e documentatio about known trouble spots on the
~PIPEINE, Cover-ups, Killings, dope, white slave a - ing thefts, etc.

It - I’'m gettin’

—Ltired. too_here  On 8th September, 9 a.m. phone call and they said, is thi

He said, this is, uhi | He said, uh, I would appreciate it if you
didn’t say anything until I can finish what T wanna say and it’ll be beneficial, uh, financiallv and
But anyway

of interest to von I_h.l.d.nll_iau ything|

He says,

went [0 environmentalists. We know

Here’s the deal we", and I’d put in -

parenthesis he never did say who we were, "will make." He said. "First, Alyesk

| At first it was because
ot]s [thereby setting a precedent that is still
COSTIY 10 Alyeska made an example of to warn off other betrayais to Alyeska and

_Lh.ﬂ_nau.o.na.l_anﬁ_ e national security of the United States. We now will
or Alyeska,| Isome back wages under the table an

d éll}’ 4 nice

Worll

like and

home for a pit__ —_, tax on, tax owed on homes, etc.

ure is

may have to come to _

ashingion and tesfi 1l be given 1 d life will be much better
(coughs). Excuse me. Friends have told us that that would
mean more than mosf - - 1 i i
answer.

Do the right thing this time|

| At 11:00, the phone rang| |

picked up the phone| | They says, "You got an answer?'

stunned. I need to.think." "Okay, we will give you overnight.
Hamel o You do not owe them a rat’s ass fuck."

2:34 p.m. ; do you have an answer for us"

of Alyeska s ruined me for so long I don t know how to

m the phone hung up an&

said, "No, I am still
lI_ don’t be stupid and contact

apologize again. "You owe
yourself. id not hear anything until September 9th, well, that’s the following day, at
"Not yet, those son of a bitches
this shit now. I need to think."

Okay. Do you think he’ll.call back?

I don’t know, I assume, cause the troopers asked me, was it all right for them to tap my line,
because the day after Joe disappeared, I got a phone call said, You’re next, you son of a bitch.

And which, I’ve got a lot of death threats in my life and been shot a lot, had e blowed
up with me in it one time, but this was all during thi At any
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rate, uh, if they had tapped my phone at the time that these that this man has called me, or that
we have talked to you guys here, cause I tried unmedlately tried to get ahold ol |and._nh_

if they’ve tapped them; then you-can bet that if the troopers knows about it, thaf

and Alyeska knows about it now because all the ex-troopers work for them and all of them that’s
gonna retire is gonna work for ’em. So, but it’s a hard thing to believe, or to accept, but there’s
no, uh, honesty in the - well, everybody’s not a erook, of course, and not everybody’s corrupt
but you can bet your - that they’ll know that we’ve talked..

So he might not call back.

I don’t know, but I’ve made arrangements if they do, I'll. know about it. I'll have
documentation of it..

All right. And, um, am I correct in assuming that Chuck has never solicited documents from
you?

Chuck Hamel has never solicited or asked me.to do anything for him.
All right, um, let iric_';"tél_i' you what we have.to do. -I made some.phone calls to figure out, uh,
kind of what to do about this. And there is a, uh, regulation or rule, if you will, that prohibits

-obstruction of justice.

You’re not talkin’ about the . All right, I'don’t mean to interrupt you, go ahead.

No,I'm. ..

There’s no such-word, I personally.detest that word justice, but go ahead.

Well, I agree with you and I’ a lawyer, unfortunately. Uh, anyway, there is a rule, regulation
or statute or law, if you will, that prohibits obstruction of justice, i.e., Witnesses’ testimony in
any kind of civil case. In order to get that type of rule invoked, you have to go to the judge and
the judge has to call thé - get the U.S. Attorney involved.

I don’t mean to interject here, but the U.S. attorneys up heré are quicker than rattlesnakes. But
.go ahead..

Well, .the court would have jurisdiction over this so that you’d be dealing with the judge in D.C.
and, uh, U.S. attorney in D.C. And I'll tell you. one thing, this judge is not afraid of the oil
companies.

That’s --

It used to be --
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You’re saying things that makes me that interrupt you here because I can’t believe that,
because I’'ve seen everybody that I’ve known or even anythmg that has to do wnth the 011
companies, they all ca : : 2 :

On the day that

| |the Tirst Stop sign that I come fo, the Tirst stop sign that I come to, 1s in January
on a football, on that football day, the playoff thing there, the Super Bowl, back in, what was
it, *79 or ’80 whenever ‘it was that they did that |up here, was
| land speeding over 60 miles an hour in a 20-mile zone,
- lost control of-her car and hit me anci left the scene and I’m had
witnesses, I'm sitting there parked an % to this trial and all of -
this astonishment, I received nothing and had to pay her for her lawyer. So I really,
you know judges, go ahead and I won’t interrupt you no more.

Well, the niles in Alaska are made that way, so you can’t sue people up there. You certainly
can’t sue oil companies and it’s a very, you know, it’s a very unusual rule and I don’t think
there’s anywhere else in the country that has that rule. But anyway, what, if we want to pursue
this thing, which is kinda up to you, but we should talk again about it more and more when we
— are.not so tired, we have to bring it to the attention of the judge. The judge then has to issue
some kind of, make some kind of decision on whether it interferes with the integrity of his
courtroom and his court. And if it does, then he sends it off to the U.S. attorney’s officé. Um,
we don’t want to give this to him until we’ve got what we feel is a pretty strong case of what
has transpired. And, um, I know that you know what you heard and you know how you felt -
(yawns) I’m sorry - and you can tell the tone in his voice, but obviously right now, it’s your
word against some anonymous investigator with the most nondescript name in the whole country,

Yup.

So, I think what we’ve gotta do is be very careful to make sure that if you have any additional
phone calls with this person, that you attempt to get some form of evidence:in support of your,
of what you’re claiming. And, you know, whether that’s trying to get him to give you some
physical hook, I mean, what do you think? If they wanted you - if you wanted to take them up
on this, what’s the next thing you’d do?

Well, I just don’t think that - I’'m amazed, you know, what hurts me mainly is that they think
that-1 would do anything for the son of a bitches. I'd rather starve. I mean, on one end, they
say they know that I'm a man of integrity ardmm_m_mm_tmmumm]
capxtulate to_go to them now- for anyway? Hell
[ one time to as my
share of the damned security company and l ;;:.,-no it’s not. This wag the payoff of Alyeska
to, you know, this is my own people, the my other captain, anq | They
says, this is your share. I said, it ain’t my damned share. I put t00 many people in jail,
I’m not - you know, there’s nothing would make me compromise my integrity. The threats to
my daughters, my children, my life, I just simply am not gonna do it. So it kinda hurts me that
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they think that after all this time that I would: go and and do somethin’ for them bistards.
Excuse my language.

No, that’s all right. But, we’ve gotta get some proof that this is happening and if they call back,
it seems to me you got two kinds of proofs. You got what they say in phone calls and what
they’re willing to give you as some kind of assurance that if you help them, you’re gonna help
you. '

Well, how would this help, likg f{ don’t know nothing about your lawsuits or anything

else. But, I mean, is the lawsuit that big or something that they would do thls to me? I mean,
I don’t understand what’s goin’ on.

Well, it’s a very big lawsuit and I think it’s a very important lawsuit to them. And um, I think
that they will.pull: out-every stop.

Well, that’s the way the oil companies are. Do you know thaf

‘whose wife is a dear friend of mine, andi all owns o1l stock?

Oh, I uhderstand they’re big and they’re powérfil__l and thiey control all-of Alaska, but, and they
control probably most of the United States, but I’m not willing to throw in the towel yet.

I’m not either.

And if what you’re saying really happened, they probably have stepped over the line into a very,
very serious problem.

Well, uh, I’ve got no - I mean,. it’s what really happened. I’'ve got not - I hate the bastards -
I don’t even know, still don’t know what’s coming off here. I'certainly havep’ offered
any, any gratuity, I guess that’s the word, or monies, or any damn thing else. ltold me
a long time ago, last year, rather, you know, I told you that before, he’d try T0 get me on a
lawsuit, or get me some help, but I’ve never put any, you know, really didn’t put any meat to

that or anything, so I don’t even know what’s goin’ on, except this, this is all strange to me.

I wished I was smart enough to come up with something like this.

‘Well, what concerns me is how- they would know to call you.

‘There’s a catch in here that shows this ain’t a squirrelly call because ihey said,

address.

I know. I know.

Did they know that I’ve sent Hamel anything, especially when Charles, I don’t know; of course,
- I'wasn’teven. ..

-27 -

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C




Ko O

“‘Well,

bu lasked him, he said he didn’t receive anything from me. So, I don’t understand, you
know 1 just simply don’t understand it.

jcould be a

bluff. But that’s, that’s possible. ‘It’s possible that is somewhere in those
document.sl i

I understand.

And it’s also possible that some time in the time period that| [was coming into
Chuck’s house, pretending he’s that he found some of those documents.

How would they - why would they pick me out?

I don’t know.

Hostile I am, but I'm sure that if Mr. Hamel has dealt with other people, a stronger
char - and I don’t mean to demean nobody, but my character’s well known. I don’t understand,
why would they come to me? Unless it’s on account of my son-in-law and my daughter,
thinking that I’m still hurtin’. I’m still having trouble, I still have to go to the church every now
and then for a bag of groceries.

I don’t know why they’d come to you. I mean, they may be calling 30 more people, you know,
you may just be one of the people that they’re calling.

I see. Okay.

And, um, I wouldn’t be surprised if you weren’t just one of the people that they were calling.
But the whole thing-about asking you, go over again, what did he say about, will you, what he
wanted you to say.

Okay. Let me get my glasses here. I’m gettin’ a little old.

That’s all right, we all gotta go to bed here pretty quick.

Okay. Oh, you mean what he would do for me?

No, what he wanted you to say about Chuck?

Okay, he said, uh, he said, uh, "here’s the deal we will make." Oh, no, wait a minute. Okay,

he saic1

= I8
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environmentalists. We know

This is how I wrote it down, I mean I’m sure there’s better English than that, but this

is what I could do real fast, you know, trying to get all this down. Then I didn’t wanna add no

words that I wasn’t sure of what was there. And,uh, ______ youkno

w what

] —

_for me and evervthing. "And here’s what we want vou to do." H

11 be given protection and life wil

almost anything else.”

he’s putting words in my mouth and he, in a lawsuit against Alyeska have _to come
_tn Wachinoton and tectife [ lwj € muc

etter

Friends have told us that this would mean more to you than

Okay, so they want you to say what about Chuck? Go over that one more time.

in‘a lawsuit against Alyeska
to Washingfon and testify. | l? T be given protection and life wil

almost anything else.

may have to come

be much better

Friends have told us that that would mean more to you than

All right, well. We gotta go to bed because it’s 1:30 in the morning here and I've got to be
back in a deposition at 9 in the morning. And, um, what we have to do, I think, is you and I

have to get together next week when I am up there.

All right.

I’ll be in Anchorage starting on Tuesday. And, oh, I’ll get there late Monday night.

Just give me a call.

And in the meantime, if this person calls back, I think you need to . . .

I’ll take care of it.

.Right. And, um, and call Chuck back at his number if you get any more calls.

All right. I will do that.

And try to get more details when you talk to him. I mean, what does he want you to do? Does

come to

he want you to give a s ? Does he want you to, you know
Anchorage, does he wanti lo put this information together?

And ask him, how do you know I gave Chuck, I’'m not saying I did or I didn’t

-29 -

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




Okay.

And, uh, encourage him to give you more details of what he wants you to do and how he wants
you to accomplish it. _

Okay.

And then, as my understanding of how we deal with this is that in order to deal with it, we have
to take it to the judge and that would be the appropriate thing to do and if we’ve got enough
little pieces of this thing we can put together next week in a statement, you and I will talk about
whether or not we should do that.

Okay.

I_Bm_l_\:mnna_mz.kﬁ_mre in my own mind that there is at no time that Hamel eve:l

Mr. Charles Hamel never

. ' - b6
And neither hasi L6
Uh, no
Like what?

I mean, you know, --

Well what ha sked you to do?

Well, asked me to, you know, to tell him all about how Alyeska can get these

Oh yeah, the NCIC checks.

Yeah, uh-huh.

Yeah, well that’s fine. That’s not a problem. Um, ha ever asked you to get documents
from Alyeska?

No, he’s never asked me to get documents from Alyeska.

He just asked you to explain, based on your background and your experience, how they could
get those NCIC checks?

-30-
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‘Absolutely.

Well, there’s nothing wrong with that. Um, all right, I gotta go to bed before I fall asleep here
and never wake up again. Um, and we have an understanding here that we’re gonna try to just
hang loose on this thiifg for a couple days and see what happens.

All right.

All right, thank you very much for calling.

' , ) b6
My pleasure, and [’m very impressed with you’ve got a fine young man for a b7C
son.

Good, thank you.

We’'ll see you later.
Bye-bjre.

Bye-bye.
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1-WMFO )

FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype O Immediate [CJ TOP SECRET
Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET
AIRTEL O Routine CJ CONFIDENTIAL
: 0 UNCLASEFTO
O UNCLAS
Date 10/13/93
TO ¢ Director, FBI
FROM : SAC, WMFO (72-AN-8705) (P) (C-20)
SUBJECT : UNSUB(S);
ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC):;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION;
CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
’ 00: ANCHORAGE
Re Anchorage teletype to the Director, dated
9/24/93.

Enclosed for Anchorage and FBIHO is 1) one copy of
a tape of a conversation between on
9/10/93, 2) one copy of a transcript of this conversat]
9/10/93, 3) one copy of a signed statement provided by |

[ lon 9/17/93, and 4) one copy of an FD-302
reflecting interview of on 10/8/93.

on 10/8/93 | | McLeoaq,
Watkinson, & Miller, 1 Massachusetts Ave, NW, Washington,
D.C., advised that she is representing Charles Hamel, a
_plaintiff in the civil suit entitled "Management Informatlon
Technologles, Inc., et al., Plaintiffs, vs. Alyeska Pipeline
Service Company, et al, Defendants." Trlal is scheduled
befong U.S. District Court Judge Stanley Sporkin beginning
November 15, 1993, in Washington, D.C.
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WMFO 72-AN-8705

2
Oon 9/10/93, Iwas telephonically contacted by
of Fairbanks, EAI d a possible
obstruction of ‘dustice, that he had been
contacted by a | not further identified, who offered

him financial_incentives to testify Y in the upcoming
civil trial. r. allegedlv

that Charles Hamel|

evening,

a. received a total of two telephone calls from
howeveff f: recordings were made of these calls. Later
a

had a telephone call with|

represen
sacions wi

recorded wit

"non-verbatim

aintiffs, in which he repeated his

This conversation with was
consent, and the law firm later—made a
ranscript of this conversation. Both ﬁff;ffpe

and the transcript were provided to WMFO. On 9/17/93,
provided a_si d statement to concerning his telephone
wit . This statement was also provided to WMFO.

as not received any additional telephone calls from

On 9/29/93, met with Judge Sporkin concerning

allegations and e possible obstruction of justice.

During a status conference before the attorneys for each

plaintiff and defendant) advised Judge Sporkin of the
generic facts relayed b also advised Judge
Sporkin that the FBI had asry—néen made aware of the

ions of obstruction of justice. | |did not mention
name during this conference. Contents of the
c

onference were sealed by Judge Sporkin.
REQUEST OF THE_ BUREAU

The Bureau is requested to contact the Public
Integrity Section, DOJ, for a prosecutive opinion in this
matter. It is noted that the alleged criminal conduct
occurred, if at all, in Alaska and that the allegations relate
to a long standing civil dispute.

2%

b6
b7C

bé
b7C




FO-350 (Rev. 5-8-81) .~ ety

(Indicate page, name of

. . newspaper, city and state.)
(Mount Clipping in Space Below) ANCHORAGE DALY NEWS
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA:
page A1

Date: 9/8/53

Edition: Wednesday

Title: JUDGE ORDERS HAMEL
SPIES PROTECTED

Character:

or
Clasaification: 72A-AN-8705°
Submitting Office: Anchorage

indexing

-- 'Iyeska m prowde }obs
fo'r la‘e o Jg:téaled sources:

‘lt niedw to veitke
emp!hwmqnt.;iedaal ju.dse._. bank and telephsne
said'Tuesday..

-Apd ta. put . Heeth Into his
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to depositions Iad who

might have to testily in the
lawsuit's November trial,
was so worrlsome to one

2y
E‘
t
;
;
g
s
oF
E
3

-ments. # “ cerned that the company
- But manr ‘of Hamel's was bullding an yment,
) mmmmmmd‘mimamm'himm.m
Hamel has' refused to dis- mmpwmw

- close thejr identity because
. hi wowp}um they will, William G. McLain, one of
ol : the.l_.lw?mr__ , said he
“We are nut ‘seaking the  filed a “John Dos" appeal
“the” disclosura of

purpose of . ‘opposing
utaliatm M Jordnn told - the matarial that the source
is. ' provided Hamel becayse the

wgwas not m mo- | Bt‘t koo Tyomy ited 1. 1.

W i'ud congerns to <.
"'mm people are snhm he judge was.glear  :  c-
to 8 L DE. 3 R
m‘%n ﬁmw rdar “tected. MR B
ng to be able to use thl.s “Is thet person still em- LB
aw_l;nil to burt !:al u;' ployr;d?‘; Sporkin :ﬁkeﬁ- P
e proposal by « . “"¥es," Lyons s ;
whu was counsel to Cen~ “Then he's got a lifetime
enay hen b." Sporkin said Do’ you [
) l?re hia appnintmen: by ve any problems. with giv- o i
resident’ Heagan to the ing him a lifetime job?" ;
aippoamd to catch all ” n and Lyons left the
sides of courthouse mtemplating

Jordan fold Sporkin that . that. very question.

he
+ Alyeska I:'mme he wum ac- ml.t\vm _had told Sgrum

ving the court tbanahh.uﬂthntwanthe

Jorda said, L peed to think s p‘m"’“x;’{,.mmemm ,;.i;‘f“&* e

about this overnight after a «
mupleo!lﬁﬂddnksnfmﬂ-

i needed mujy m ;,g,

il But Hamel's' legal team P

seemed intlined to go for it. - infomastion,

i “It's & curve ball,” said. . = “If theve s

3 _ Billle Garda,‘ﬂnmel'l chief ' cem, you me K
ii lawyer, who was in New - Sporkin saids

Orleans resenting Hamel rkin w
in an unrelated matter, “But’ ﬂnﬁom ;
I admire &gij_udue for recog-:* hme greed i
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Wackenhut spy
under scrutlny
in Florida case

TIM NICKENS
%&EATHERMM
-Fidder Newspapers ©
TALLAHASSEE, Fla
- A leading figure in the

Alyeska-Wackenhut
dimnver investigation

of oil industry eritic '

Chuck Hamel is at the
center of another contro-

stry. :
Rick Lund, a member
the Wackenhut Corp.'s
speda! mvest:gaums unit
he spied on Hamel
IWO is himsel! under
investigation now by aun-
thoritles. He was paid

Fla., enlisted the help of
Wackanhut Corp., which
obtained public records on
regulators’ cars and did
surveillance on former
Public Service Commis-
sion member Tom Beard.

The investigator has
been described by a for
mer Wackenhut colleague
as an electronics ge-
nius.” Lund was one of
the two lead Investiga-
tions in the 1990 Wacken-
hut undercover “sting’
operation against Hamel
that stirred a scandal in
Alaska and on Capitol
Hill and led to congressio-
nal calls for a Justice De-
partment investigation of
the company and its
agents.

He also has worm an- -

other hat: consultant to
the Florida Department of

Please see Page B-2, SPY

e LT ot

(indicate pags, nama of
newspaper, city and state.)
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SPY: Lund under investigation

[ Continued trom Page B-1 |

Law Enforcement, his for-
mer mpluyer and one n‘! the
now invest

him.

The agency paid Lund's
expenses to come to Talla-
hassee once in 1889 and
twice in 1982 as an instrue-

- tor for other FDLE agents

or criminal Hability.”
FDLE officials, who have
interviewed Will

et T

clined to testify.
But other witnesses and H‘?Ds
and d ts sub d by o

cable consultant Steve Hull,
and the state attorney gener-
al's office say it is illegal to
get long-distance phone re-
cords without a subpoena.
Utility commission chair-
man Terry Deason said
Thur_sday he wants the com-

on “ea pping
masu:ilss“ and te-set up a
new video imaging system,
the agency's records show.
In May 1892, Lund slso was

to investigate the
privacy issues surrounding
telephone records.

Long before "Cablsgate."
as it's being called in
Florida state capital, L\md

trated he Is ad :

paid by FDLE ‘‘for
undercover i
pay to be hased going

rate for locksmith.

Lund was hired as cmml-
tant by FDLE even though
be was suspended for 30
days without pay in 1884
during his 15-month tenure
as an agent. At the time, he
acknowledged taking tele-
phone manuals from a Day-
tona and
the state Capitol, He return-
ed them, he had
borrowed the manuals to
learn more about the tele-
phone systems he was trying
to protect from electronic

surveillance and acqg
telephone records.

Lund worked with Waek-
enhut, the Coral Gables,
Fla.-based security compa-

A{ when it wes hired by .
yeska Pipeline Service -

tor for the trans-

Alaska pipeiine for the ma-
jor North Slope oll produc-
ers, including British Petro-
leum, Arco and Exxon.
Wackenhut's mission:
spy on Hamel, an Alexan-
dria, Va., oi
years Hamel has been a
thom in the 0il industry's

bugs.

FDLE Commissioner Tim
Moore said Thursday he was
upaware of Lund's work
against Hamel. He declined
further comment.

Lund and his lawyer did
not return several hone
messages. The attorney,
Alan Weinstein of Miami,
said earlier that Lund acted
legally in both the Hamel
and Florida utility commis-

sion cases. - . .
“Through Welnstéin,' Lund

has confirmed he had owned

a computer disk now held by
FDLE that includes logs of
privaty’ long-distance calls.
The calls were made from
the homes of Beard, who
resigned from the Public
Service Commission in Au-
gust; Commissioner Luis
Lauredo of Key Biscayne,
Fla.; Tallahassee lobbyist
Jeff Sharkey, and Mary
Daudelin, a BellSouth em-
ployee in Aﬂmtu who dated
Beard.

Lund and the cable indus-
try executives he worked for
insist the phone records

liam Corry, a lawyer advis-
ing Florida Cable Television
Agsociation President Steve
Wilkerson. “There is no civil

e — e —— - —— e e R~

side, fi information
about alleged pollution and
safety violations to Con-
ress, the Environmental
rotection Agency, other
law enforcement agencies .
and the media.

Lund and other Wacken-

cluding Lund's own

‘through
‘emply room

the House committee, in-

Title: WACKENHUT SPY UNDER SCRUTINY

show he did much of the
legwork in the case.

In the Washington area
osed as “John Fox"

Lund installed video cam-
eras and tape-recording de-
vices in Ecolit's gmmr of-

in Crystal Ci He
used a remote-controlled toy
une buggy to run wires
the ceiling into an
down the hall.
There, Lund secretly moni-
tored and recorded conversa-

“5‘

telﬂ:hnne toll records ualns

4
. by Black, his supervisar,

hut operatives posed as envi-

ronmental activl:ts with
phony offices in Washington
and Miami, secretly video-
taping conversations with

Hamegl, tracing his telephone,
calla. bearching Hie” Earbage
and off bim money in

exchange for information.
In an interview with
Alyeska lawyers shortly af-
ter the Hamel affair began
to unravel, Lund said he was
a police officer and FDLE
agent for 12 years and had
worked for an oll company
in Saudi Arabia before set-
ting up his own business in
1985 “'specializing in comput-

1

er work, computer imaging,

countermeasures and sur-
veillance.” By 1890 he was
working full time as an in-
dependent contractor for
Wackenhut.

In hearings of the House
Interior Committee in No-
vember 1881, Lund asserted
his Fifth Amendment right
against self-incrimipation in
the Hamel affair and de-

But in a memo written after

inquinr Lund sald he got
the phone records “thruugh
normal cammercial sources,”
by answering an ad from an
Ariznna private inv tor
w‘ho later went out of busi-

"Wackentmt agents en-
in a pattern of deceit-

, grossly offensive and
ﬁ?m' if not blatantly,
egul conduct,” the commit-

; tee concluded after an 11-
" mobth in

vestigation, refer
ring fts findings to the Jus-
tice Department for fol-
low-up.
Attorneys for Wackenhut,
Black and Lund
bave insisted that no laws
were broken in the “sting”
operation against Hamel.
The state of Virginia has
fined Wackenhut $10.000 for
operating in that state with-
out valid investigators' L-
censes.
- Hamel has filed an inva-
sion-of-privacy lawsuit
agalnst Wackenhut and
Alyeska that is scheduled to
go to trial next month.
Several weeks ago, U.S.
prosecutors joined the ongo-
ing Florida state investiga-
tion of the cable industry’s
spying.
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HAMEL: Jury may be chosen this week

[ Continued from Page B-1. |

and reveal their identities.
Posing as environmentalists,
they recorded his conversa-
tions, took his mail and gar-
bage, and obtained his credit
and telephone records.
Alyeska claims it was on-
ly trying to recover company
property and-even if
one, like a jury, should de-
cide differently, Hamel has
not been damaged ‘a single
E b e

dollar. ., = ~
“The Hamels have suf-

‘fered virtually no medical or

other injuries,” Alyeska said
in ‘aTecent-court document.
Hamel, of course, .dis-
agrees. I
He_plans to tell the jury
his wholelife has been turn-
ed upside down. He hasn't

. disclosed how much money

he thinks would right the
alleged wrongs, but it is too
much for Alyeska, Wacken-
hut and the other defendants
in the case to swallow. Ac-
cording to pre-trial state-
ments by the defendants, a
settlement is out of the ques-
tion.

Sporkin has urged time
and again this case not be
tried. He has pleaded with
lawyers to settle the dispute,
noting at several hearings
that huge sums of money are
being'consumed in attorneys
fees.

Alyeska said it has talked
about settlement but the
amount of money Hamel
wants is ‘‘so excessive and
unrealistic as to suggest that
settlement discussions will
not be productive.”

Hamel’s lawyers said in
court documents that some
of the defendants, including

NIOORE{&1SONS

-AUTOMOTIVE & ALIGNMENT CENTER

' Sporkin has urged time and again this
case not be tried. He has pleaded with
lawyers to settle the dispute, noting at

some-

several hearings that huge sums of
money are being consumed in

attorneys fees.

.

Wackenhut, have been eager
to settle but Alyeska has
been uncooperative. . “y

So'the case goes to trial.
The cast of characters.as-"
sembled for the trial’s start

......

is awesome. 'Wackenhut is

représented by former U.S. ™

Attorney General Benjamin
Civiletti. Wayne Black,
Wackenhut’s chief operative,
is represented by John
Nields, a former special
prosecutor in the Iran-contra
investigation in which Spor-
kin, then the top lawyer at
the Central Intelligence

Agency, was a witness.

Alyeska has a team of
lawyers led by Robert Jor-
dan, a law partner of Bruce
Babbitt until he became sec-

&
r

retary of the Interior. ’

Hamel’s lawyers don’t
have the 'same legal  jpedi-
grees but they have a track
record for fighting for pe¢-
ple who blow the whistle on
corporate and governmert
abuse. His chief lawyer i
Billie Garde, who fought e
vironmental problems at nu-
clear power plants before
she took on Hamel ‘ahd the
trans-Alaska oil pipeline as
a project.

After various pretrial mo-
tions are resolved, jury se-
lection will ‘begin, A jury
could be impaneled as soon
as Wednesday. Sporkin has
blocked out time for the
trial on the court calendar
through January.

NOTICE OF
NONDISCRIMINATORY
POLICY .

ASTO STUDENTS

The Operating Engineers/
Employers Training Trust School
admits students of any race,
color, national and ethnic origin
to all the rights, privileges,
programs, and activities generally
accorded or made available to
students at the school. It does not
discriminate on the basis of racé,
color, national and ethnic origin
in adminictrarina ~E ot
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By DAVID WHITNEY Indexing
Daily News reporer

WASHINGTON — xLa ‘Distriet m'
Btanley Sporkin said W that he. -
?'lpt ?i:{“rgr_ﬂugod duaammegnl

peline Se an
recorded conversations with
wn{tpany critic Charles Ha-
mel
Bporkin will “hold aff
three-day hearing:-on ihe A
taping fssue next week,. '

him company documents about environmen-
tal and safety sbuses.
b ?;hey - "‘i:"%.”"“‘ uﬁf fbﬂllleskam°
u gres or Aly!
and wm:’;ﬁ'uf hich carried out the spy
migsion, than for Hamel. - ..
1 Sporkin rules the recordings were
* jegal, Hamel loses just ome of the
claims fmonsdﬁnshrwughajm g
award him money in eompensation.-
But if Sporkin rules the recordings were
mm:. the jury would be so informed and

se mounted by Alyesksand Wack-
enhut wwl&heserl undermined.
claim that the spy on was & legal
attempt to recover pi ecompany docu-
menzs that kept. ending up in Hamel's

Plsase see Page £8, HAMEL

05-33
yers hﬁ to use the tapes to ’ )LQ_ L
show that Hamel admitted
tp;eolsus dowmkt:ts that -0 (] 1503
Sporkin's decision to hold )
ring next week eame . -3 N0 CRAMEL
8s jury :elet:ﬁm wu about '
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Even if a jury later ruled
against Hamel on his other
claims of wrongdoing, a
finding by the judge that the
recordings were illegal
would be enough for a jury
to award Hamel compensa-
tion.
Sporkin indicated
Wednesday that he would
probably underseore any
findings of illegality by issu-
ing an injunction prohibiting
the two companies from en-
gaging in any covert surveil-
lance against Hamel or other
company critics in the fu-
ture, .

During the six-month spy
operation, Wal.:kenhut agents

talists

as envir
recorded conversations with
Hamel without his knowl.
edge. The conversations
were recorded by Wackenhut
agents wearing hidden mi-
crophones while in Hamel's
house and with hidden vid-
ec-audio recorders at an of-
fice in Alexandria, Va.

The recordings are central
to Alyeska's and Wacken-
hut's defense because, in
them, Hamel brags about
insider information that he
has obtained. Company law-
yers hope to use the tapes to
show that Hamel admitted
possessing documents that
belonged to Alyeska.

Sporkin's decision to hold
the hearing next week came
as jury selection was about
to begin, A jury is expected
to be impaneled by Friday
and then given next week
off for the hearing and the
Thanksgiving holiday.

Lawyers for Hamel and
those he has sued have been
prohibited by Sporkin from
talking to reporters. Because
of that gag order, all refused
to comment on Sporkin's an-
nouncement Wednesday.

The issue Sporkin must
decide is whether Wacken-
hut agents had solid legal
ground for recording Ha-
mel's conversations. That [s-
sue, argued before Sporkin
Tuesday and Wednesday,
turns on how the recordings
were intended to be used.

John Nields, a lawyer for
Wackenhut's former chief of
?ecinlmacf‘n“féiga“om'

ayne » told the judge
Tuesday that the recordings
were legal because Alyeska
was trying to preserve evi-
dence that the company
would use in a lawsuit it
planned to file against Ha-
mel In 1990.

"“The tapes were prepared
to get an accurate record for
use in court," Nields argued.
“The investigation was be-
Bun in contemplation of a
lawsuit."

But the spy operation was
shut down by representa-
tives of the seven oil compa-
nles that own Alyeska be-
fore any lawsuit was filed
against Hame],

Hamel's legal team enlist-
ed one of the nation’s top
legal scholars, Notre Dame
Un!versé?ar;aw professor G.

ey, to argue that
Alyeska's motives were im-

pure.

Blakey Tuesday cited
notes from a September 1900
meeting of Alyeska's owners
committee to the effect that
the spy operation's goal was
to stop leaks to Hamel by
alerting company employees
that Hamel had been tar.
geted as a conduit and that
“he was hot."

Those notes, according to
Blakey, indicate that any
plans for an Alyeska lawsuit
were just a disguise for scar-
ing company whistleblowers
from providing Hamel any
more documents.

“The nvrp . of thi ono
aut @ lawsuit w regain yucw-

o
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Lawyers for Hamel and
those he has sued have been
prohibited by Sporkin from
talking to reporters. Because
of that gag order, all refused
to comment o# S_‘pmk.in's an-

The issue Sporkin must
decide is whether Wacken-
hut agents had solid legal
ground for recording Ha-
mel's conversations. That is-
sue, argued before Sporkin
Tuesday and Wednesday,
turns on how the recordings
were intended to be used.

John Nields, a lawyer for
Wackenhut's former chief of
special investigations,
Wayne Black, told the judge
Tuesday that the
were legal berause Alyeska
was trying to preserve evi-
dence that the company
would dune in a lawsuit it
planned to file againsi Ha-
mel in 1890.

“The tapes were prepared
to get an accurate record for
use in court,” Nields argued.
“The investigatlon was be-
gun in contemplation of a
lawsuit,”

But the spy operation was
shut down by representa-
tives of the seven oil compa-
nies that own Alyeska be-
fore any lawsuit was filed
against Hamel.

Hamel's legal team enlist-
ed one of the nation's top
legal scholars, Notre Dame

Ini y law prof G.
Robert Blakey, to argue that
Alyeska's motives were im-

pure.
Blakey Tuesday cited
notes from & ber 1980
meeting of Alyeska's owners
committee to the effect that
the apy operation's goal was
to stop leaks to Hamel by
alert. company employees
that el had been tar-
B as a conduit and that
“he was hot.”

Those notes, according to

Blakey, indicate that any °

plans for an Alyeska lawsuit
were just a disguise for scar-
ing company whistleblowers
from providing Hamel any
more documents.

“The purpose of this was
nat a lawsuit to regain docu-
ments,"” Blakey said.

“The purpose of this was
an aggressive effort to shut
up & man who was a princi-

conduit" of information
that Alyeska didn't want re-
vealed, Blakey said.

In such a case, Blakey
said, the recordings were il-
legally obtained and that if
they were allowed to be
used in court, that could be
considered a felony crime
under federal law.

Sporkin said Wednesday
that he sees no way out for
him except to rule on the
legality of the recordings.

.‘I've got to bite the bul-
let,” he said.
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Alyeska’s __
lawyers rile
federal judge

By DAVID WHITNEY
Daiy News reporiet

WASHINGTON — U.S. District Judge
Stanley Sporkin, outraged by what he re-
garded as personal attacks on him io court

papers, threatened Friday to file criminal # o
cagllempt r.l-hnrges PR B yow o
* pgainst two lawyers . b g
for Alyeska Pipe M&“‘@éfaéﬁm";? §8 a=
line Service Co.and pjyacka of Hamel. B-1 nk” 5w
| an’ attorney for ’ At an @ e W
. Exxon Corp. s LI " a
.. Sporkin was persuaded not to file the s a2 a *
contempt cherges only after former U.s. 58 2 e

Benjamin Civiletti con- Moo o M

] Attnme{ Genaeral
yinced him to allow the three lawyers —
_Alyeska attorneys Bob Jordan and William

\ -
er
he court
three lav
Sporkin’y

a monjur}
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their con
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ALYESKA CASE: Judge tangles with lawyers in Hamel Jawsuit; apologies made

J Conlinued from Page A-1 i

Koegel Jr. and Exxon attorney Dick Warmer
— to apologize.

The bizarre proceedings came in an emer-
gency hearing Sporkin ealled just hours
after a jury was seated in the Jawsuit that
Alyeska critic Charles Hamel filed against
the pipeline company, Wackenhut Corp.,
Exxon and others for spying on him in 1990.
Civilett] s the lead attorney for Wackenhut.

After the 12-member jury was impaneled,
the court recessed. Wi an hour or so, the
three lawyers filed a motion challenging
Sporkin's decision to hold what amounts to
a nonjury trial-within-a-trial next week on
whether company spies illegally recorded
their conversationz with Hamel.

Sporkin sald Wednesday that he will rule
next week after a three-day hearing on the
legality of the recordings. If he rules that

were illegally made, the judge said he

so inform the jury and Issue an injunc-
hon prohibiting A]yeska, Wackenhut and
the other defendants from gyer.epgaging in
such conduct again.

Such a ruling could be devastating to the
defense. It would give the jury reason to
award money to Hamel on one of the

In the preamble to the otherwise routine
motion, the lawyers said Hamel's lawsuit
doesn't specifically seek any such injunction
and that Sporkin was preating a “fictitious
clalm” by judicial fia

“Through this judicifl sleight of hand, the
court ses to st the defendants of
their constitutional riﬂrk to a jury trial,”
they said.

Sporkin was so anured by those allega-
tions of judicisl imprapriety that he imme-
diately summoned evefyone back to court.

*1 charge these thrée with criminai con-
tempt," the judge said loudly from the edge
of his seat on the bench "I'his court will not

stand for anything elsp.’

“T don’t know how glse to deal wn‘.h this
kind of accusation,” b said.

“ *Fictitious,” " he sgg‘ qumi.ng from the
motion. " ‘Sleight of d.’
“Where are these ers coming from?

To use this kl.nd of 1

is outragemas he sal
ous ’
Bporkin sald he was particularly dis-
turbed that Jordan, a former presldt of
the District of Coluntbia Bar A

e against a judge
*“This is contemptu-

in his lawsuit and undermine Alyeska's

defense on the rest, since the pipeline
company claims the entire spy operation
was legal.

In the motion, filed late Friday, the three
lawyers argued that Sporkin had no basis
for his plans to issue an injunction in the
event he finds the record illegal.

einted with conduct.
At that nt, Ci ti — whose name
wasn't on the ofl‘endlag motion — asked to

speak privately with -Sporkin, and they
disappeared into the §udge's chambers for
about 10 minutes. they came out,
Civiletti went into the hu.llwny with the
three other lawyers.

When they retumed, an ashen-faced Jor-

tempt
.an overheated day.

dan approached the judge to plead for
forgiveness.

"“We're obviously disturbed by the reac-
tion," he said. *‘We've been doing tﬂngs fast
— obviously too fast. 1 apologize.'t

“I've always known you to be
person and an ums‘tanding lawyer.”;
replied. “It hurts me

“It hurts me very much that n hurts
you,”™ Jordan said.

‘The two other lawyers followed in succes-
sion with their apologies. When fhey sat
down, Sporkin said he would allow, them to
withdraw the offending motion, he would
not file contempt charges and the proceed-
iogs would be stricken from tln cuurt

racord.
huﬂnsmthet?mu

_ decent
porkin

Earlier in the aftermoon, Jo ahd
Sporkin tangled angrily over n week's
hearing when defense lawyers
vinee the judge that he didn’t need to rule
on the legality of the recordings. Eg

Bporkin has made it clear that, more
{amiliar he becomes with the Hamel law-
suit, the more he is convinced that Hamel's

eharges, if proven, are duastipus for..
Alyes

ka and the other defendants
“If the facts are as the plajntlﬁ's say, they
have spun a horrendous case here. Spnrkm

said outside the jury's presence.
into people’s houses, steal mail, tal ttale-
phone) toll slips and to do other thaz
were done in this cage. ... It be
justified, but I don’t know how it B‘nld be.”

{0 con-

Sporkin said he felt compelled by law to
rule on the legality of the tapes.

“To allow people who m {y have horren-
dously violated the rights of people to use
the product of that (in trial) is not justice,”
Sporkin said. “It s not right.”

Jordan then stepped up to complain that
he felt Sporkin was judging the lawsuit
before he had heard all the facts.

“There's no prejudgment,"” Sporkin

ed back, while glaring down from the

&t Jordan. “You are pre-
judgment for candor. I've been a judge for
elght years and I think I know what candor
is. If you don't like it, you know what you
can do about it."

That testy exchange oomrmd hours before
the motion so offensive to Sporkin was
filed. According to the defense lawyers, it
had been written early Friday morning and
there was no connection between it and the
first dust-up.

Throughout the last several months, and
as recently as Wednesday afternocon, Spor-
kin has urged lawyers for Hamel and the
defendants to settle the lawsuit.

The defendants claim Hamel wants too
much money, though no dollar figures have

been made public. Sporkin suggested at the
close of Friday's contempt hearing that
Alyeska is trying to provoke him into
extreme rulings in order to set the stage for
years of appeals in the event of a large
judgmt agalnst the defendants.

“¥ou start to think that maybe someone
is sem.ng yuu up for something here,”
Sporkin said
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amel jury

long trial

Jugdge: Case not routine

By DAVID WHITNEY
Daily News reporter
WASHINGTON — The jury was seated
Friday that will determine whether Alyeska
Pipeline ‘Service Co. and the Wackenhut
Corp. violated the rights of pipeline critic
* Charles Hamel and, if so, how much money
he should be awarded in damages.
. Affer more than two days of jury selec-
tion,” the three-man, nine-woman, all-black
| jury’ of Washi p.C,
residents — all of whom
.\ siid they hagl;le‘g heard
of Hamel or Alyeska — was
sworn in. e
U.8. District Judge Stan-
ley Sporkin gave them next
week off. The trial will not
- begip until Nov. 28, follow- §
: " ing three days of pretrial
- hearings, and time off for 3
: mui?adks;im holiday. 2 :
) nly siz jurors are Charl
ief;’-nmded to di the case, oe:Famel.
~""op Sporkin and the lawyers in the case decided
juror to seat 12 on the assumption that some will
Ap drop off the panel because of illness or other
used Teasons during the trial, which is
calley to last well into January.
from  About 100 prospective jurars were consid-
inve] ered for the panel. Some were excused
up a s because they said a Iong trial would present
into ; & persanal hardship. Others were excused
Th, because they either knew some of the
are g lawyers in the case, owned oil-company
. .. stock or sald they had strong wviews about
£ L environmental protection or the rights of
whistle-blowers who report wrengdoing.
Alyeska and Wackenhut are accused of
violating Hamel's rights by spying on him
\ in 1980 in order tp determine who inside the

ment regulators and the Congress foy inves-
tigation.
spy operation was featured in CBS-

s “60 Mimutes” program and jurors were
quizzed about whether they watched that
program, Many said they had but rouldn't
recall anything about Hamel of Alyeska.

When asked if they had ever seen Hamel,
some said that he seemed familiar — but for
regsons that had nothing to do with reality
or the case. :

One¢ juror, who was ultimately seated on
the jury, said she thought she had seen
Hamel on a television commercial for Fi-

Please see Page 6-3, HAMEL

can expect

.. pipeline %ﬁ:ﬂu-.—m.@. doedr se o
mants that turned over to govern- e
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HAMEL: Whistle-blower trial has jury

East Coast department store.

[ Continves from Page B4 | ;:::i ?_‘:f",_“ child care ";d lmdncapm
lene's B t — the di section of an  education were kept off the panel by one

e
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“Do yau pwn Filene's Basement™ the
juror asked.

Another of the jurors seated for the trial
used to work for a private securd company
called Sting Seeurity Co, That hoots
from the lawyers, since Hamel's lawsuit
involves Wackenhut security agents who set
up a sting operation in an effort to trick him
into revealing his sougves.

'I‘lmlg ie made up mostly of people who
are & unemployed or have blue-collar

side or the other.

At the start of the jury selection, Sporkin
made it clear that the trial for which the
jurors were being considered was not =
routine case. That was made even mare
evident by the number of well-dressed law-
¥ers in the courtroam.

As one of the prospective jurers who
didn't make the panel rese to leave the
courtroom, she leaned over to the table of
defense lawyers and said, “You all look like
maovie stars.” T Y

SR R




HAMEL: Investigator testifies

LContinued -from Page B-1 |

federal and state prosecutors
in Washington, D.C., Flori-
_da. Virginia and’ Alaska.

One of Black’s lawyers, .

John Nields, declined Mon-
day to say whether the deci-
sion to let Black testify -in
the trial of Hamel’s damage

lawsuit is the résult ™ of as-

surances by prosecutors thats

they’ do” niot: intend fo p'fe‘s"s

stant grounds for it to award
Hamel money for violation
of his rights.

During Black’s testi.mony,
defense lawyers made clear
they do not intend.to use in
court any portion of the con-
versation that Black said,
was. inadvertently. recorded
~ in violation.of Florida wire-
tap laws. Black sald all oth~
erhconversatmns were re-

rdedc’iin® scrupulous,

b ) 2

criminal chal‘gésx‘3gaiﬁ§‘%conf3mf1ty"%o $ate;and fed.

{I.‘I
el
o8-
g

I electrgp‘}c, ¥
eavesdrgp”-z 15
i ping’ exp Jert: '

o still: refgé?s”v Z

{, to answer

¥ questlons FATEAaN
.}'and, w111 ins,
I voke, s hist t'a"‘e'“ vil 5
Fifth’ 'Amend ient pnvﬂ

during the tna éccordmg to

in-court: dlscus’” sionsiat-{a aL "‘Black? Wat

heanng Iast week. w,ﬂ,d
S orkm's;.ruhng :

I could...g bels: ._gﬁx:upplmg; 3
Aljeskal e.{zg E’ésss huts
defense wm “x

The. iwo compames mam-

.'.,.‘.' d QQ‘N peﬂx
A

2,005 r‘:!" e Y Lt
: legahtye, of: the' &Fecord:_pg?mﬁva‘z %Q%Eﬁr%%j“?eg X

s eral.*la:gv.._é
n S Blflcl'sb testl-,
mony cﬂg_ult_Ij cast acl oud oVer
£thet l’egah cggf thea later 're-
; cordmgs By, suggesfing that
the}: Eackenhut’&spxes»‘ were -

1lin i& opex;ate outside: .
e X0y

'{f“‘i. ez, May;g,lggkl)}t r.dmg.‘
: waswtheg.earhest at exists
052 i between;,Hamel‘ and: Blaelc

phone. Somehow, he said,
-his dictation system must
have beén. on. ‘aﬁd unbe,-
knownst to him, bas secre:
.tary transcribed- portions of
the conversation that was
later discovered.in. Wacken—
hut’s computer.

That revelation drew
Sporkin's interest and he be-
gan» quest:onmg- Bllack him-

4 !a".n &

Self.,_,i \4, g - 't-i 3
Sporkm asked Black u‘ ‘he
knew the conversation “Was
being, recordéd:: I?tlacl_c.;a said
he didn’t-until: the ‘transcript
was’ spewed out: of Wacken-
Kut’s: compu?erf Systems to.
meet' & congressmnalx réquest
for. all, documents relatmg to

the™ spy;qperatzon

¥y -

}s -1.*; * “That’sya. clear: wo?;hgn

of'law,rjv Sporkin’éaxd“g Nioy
3 “Theo only thiﬁg‘ T could
say is that the’(D;cta]ahones

%Whmwaskg,osmé anQle lead{“\" was, going “and; my: Secretary:

.,EQ. ra‘p on_v eny e

Tou ffor;ta

gHam‘elfto;ggveal 1hisjs sources
33 $E‘ll:u:xda

amel?:' t& hls'?“eu’ue.xan-g

#Undeéry on&lafelaw* sres:

’s?cordmg_sgy
#allipart

~to*ther conversa—- :

dt«

t’élephon "?on« ®
4 xﬂersat ons;are»luega}” unless-

tain the spy'&_operatlon, was el tmn gTVE them; L'ODSED 1
legal A fmdmg ‘to the c""'“ 1this case; accordmg"to Black;.

trary on justione’ of'Hamel's «neither he Nor; Hamelﬁknew + looked'at’ that“recording and ~

.-décided not to press’ ‘criminal

2 "% £
allegations:; == thaéF his. con: -~ :'he fgggfﬁgﬁ,gQ ‘Eﬁs being_
were'illegally. re-, Ieco A< e
corded = would. go to the Black said’ he. talkecl to
jury* and ‘would become in-

Hamel oyer a speaker

]
-

ental I3 N
'in dﬁbef?’*‘ t&?;cr{bed%t;i #,‘Black said 2

ut thxs,wasja recordi ng.
* and: .you:; didn’t: unge your 3

consent‘*",Sporkm?asked
-#No,!  Black’ Said? a v
ax “And, Mr.’ Hamela didn’t'i.’
as}:ed Sporkm .g-y"“"‘i.ﬂ ‘mq o
54No;! "@lackmsald* ?‘*“3:“:":.531 3
“N ields;; seatedj just’a: few. -
feet” away from Black' dunng
his testzmony, told the Judge
that Florida prosecutors had

charges: because ‘of- it~
B!ack returns: to thé wit-
'ness stand today - -

] . 2.

“l'.‘
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By DAVID WHITNEY
Daily News reporter
WASHINGTON
Alyeska Pipeline Service Co.
suffered a setback 'Tuesday
when a second Wackenhut
Corp. agent let it be known
he won't testify in court
about the company's spy op-
eration against Charles Ha-
mel. :
Miami lawyer Larry
Stumpf said his client, Vern
Johnson, will claim his Fifth
Amendment constitutional
protections against incrimi-
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2nd agent take

nating himself in any crimi-
nal misconduct.

Richard Lund, who was
the lead electronics surveil-
lance- agent in the Hamel
investigation that Wacken-
hut condicted for Alyeska,
also has invoked his Fifth
Amendment protections.

Johnson, a computer con-
sultant, and Lund worked
together in setting up the
surveillance operation in
1990. According to memos
prepared by Wackenhut and
sent to.Alyeska, Johnsen, a

page D-1
Date: 11/24/93
Editlon: Wedneaday

moonlighting employee of a
south Florida police depart-
ment, secretly recorded con-
versations that Wackenhut
agents had ‘with Hamel.
Alyeska maintains the op-
eration and the rtecorded
conversations were legal be-
cause they were intended to
protect evidence in a future
lawsiit against Hamel for
accepting and possessing sto-
len company documents.

Hamel's lawyers insist:

that there is no evidence
that Hamel stole documents

|
}
(Indicate page, name of '
|
I

and that Alyeska was on
what amounted to a witch
hunt to identify anyone who
was leaking documents
about environmental abuses.

Hamel then turned the
documents over to congres-
sional committees and gov-
ermnment regulators for in-
vestigation.

The implication of John-
son’s and Lund's refusals to
answer gquestions became
clear Tuesday during anoth-
er witness's testimony on
the second day of a hearing

1z

i

u099g

e P

abe

u

FRUDOY

s Fifth in Hamel case

on whether the Wackenhut
spy team's secret recordings
of Hamel are illegal.

The witness was Sherree
Rich, a former police officer
trom -Tampa, Fla.,, who
Wackenhut hired to manage
a phony ,environmentalist
office intended to entice Ha-
mel intg revealing his

sources.

She testified that the
spies plapned to park an
equipment-filled van outside
Hamel's home in Alexan-

_dria, Va., to monitor calls

Hamel might make from a
hand-held telephone while |
walking his dog Muffin in a =3
neighborhood park. Rich !
said she asked Black if she
could tag along with him,
Lund and Johnson on the
surveillance job but was told
she couldn’t. . |
1f such conversations were !
recorded by the Wackenhut
agents, it could be a viola-
tion of Virginia law. State
law prohibits interception of

Please see Page D-2. HAMEL
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] a % calls unless at least ome of
L“"'ﬁ_gg g it oA l the partiés has consented to
2R E] o ¢ being recorded.
:’g o §_ el - Wayne Black, the Wacken-
g 9 C hut agent who led the Hamel
2w g — W investigation, denied Tues-
£ B 2 day such an operation was
rEE|D Q - ever planpned or executed,
288 & 3 A Wackenhut spokesman,
mE 2 m g Peter Cannan, said in an
Ea% b m "; interview in 1091 that the
a4 i van had equipment that was
470 pracsacd ’ § capable of intercepting cellu-
nE 2 lar telephone calls, though
3 po— O 2, he denied that was ever
i @ dane.
@ E E m z Without the testimony of
o ® . . 1 Lund and Johnson, it is
. — g Rich's word against Black’s
=T | w S— 5, on whether Hamel's tele-
33 — 0 1 phone calls from the park
Lx m i | were monitored. No record-
= - 4 J ings of suchcalls have been
g. e B produced,
b m g E With Lund and Johnson
taking the Fifth, however,
% 4 the weight of the testimony
&
2 ol
£

-

could shift against Alyeska
and Wackenhut. The judge
has said many times during
pretrial proceedings that
Hamel 'is entitled by law to
an inference of wrongdoing
by any witness who asserts
his Fifth Amendment protec-
tions against self-incrimina-
tion,

The implications of
Lund's and Johnson's refus-
al to testify extend beyond|
the hearing on the lega]itz|
of the recordings, whic 1
U.S. District Judge Stanley'
Sporkin will rule on next
week.

The jury that will decide
if Hamel's rights were vio-
lated by the spy operation
and whether to compensate
him with money also will
learn that two of Wacken-
hut's chief agents are refus-
ing to cooperate because
they fear criminal prosecu-
tion.

The announcement that

o b )

Johnsorm will not be a wit-
ness in the trial came at the
end of the second day of a
hearing into the legality of
Wackenhut's recorded con-
versations with Hamel.

During Tuesday's session,
Blacks' lawyers played for
the first time in public vid-
eotaped segments of Hamel
talking with Wackenhut
agents during the sting oper-
ation. '

In those conversations,
Hamel is insistent that
markings on documents he is
handing over to the agents
be cleansed of any indication
that they were the confiden-
tial work of Alyeska law-
Yers.

Hamel also says that heé
wants the pipeline company
and its owners to know he is
behind their release because
he thinks it might help him
extract millions of dollars in
compensation for wrongs he
thinks were done to- him

:

HAMEL: Second agent takes Fifth

when he was an oil broker
and North Slope leaseholder:
in the 1980s. .- .

“Plibe out of Alyeskd's
picture when they pay me,"”
‘Hamel says in a March 18,
1980, recording.

Alyeska believes Hamel's
comments are evidence that
he knew he wrongfully pos-
sessed- sompany documents
and that he was trying to
use - them to extort money
from Alyeska and its owner
companies.

Alyeska and Wackenhut's
problem,; however, is that
they haveé not produced evi-

‘ dence .86 far that Hamel
stole dochments or that his
sources léaked him anything
other thén copies of docu-
ments that Alyeska retained
in its possession. Sporkin
ruled earlier that he doesn’t
consider documents stolen if
only copiés were taken and
Alyeska still had use of the
originals, "5
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Alyggka could have sued Hamel in "90

By DAVID WH-H'IE\'
Daily Mews reporter
WASHINGTON -

Attorneys for Alyeska

Pipeline Service Co

conceded Tuesday the;

had *“adequate' evi
dence in the summer §
of 1890 to file a law-
suit against pipeline §
critic Charles Hamel §
to recover allegedly

stolen documents

But the lawyers Hamel:

sald they chose not to proceed with a

lawsuit then and instead encouraged

Wackenhut Corp. spies posing as envi-

ronmentalists to secretly record Hamel

in an effort to develop more ewdence
against him.

The admissions, hefnm U,S, District
Judge Stanley Sporkin, came under
cross-examination by Hamel's lawyers,
who claim the purpose of the 1990 spy
operation was broader than retrieving
the Alyeska documentis Hamel pos-
sessed. They claim it was intended to
stop him from being a conduit for the

I1£ Sporkin !l;ue}'fs :ﬁt‘t‘l Hamel that the
real purpose ind the spy operation
was illicit, the jury impaneled to de-
cide Hamel's damage lawsuit will be
told that the recordings were illegal
and the only question remaining for
the panel on that aspect of Hamel's

1 it is wh he should be !‘man-
cially comp ted and, if so, by how

documents to government reg s
and Congress. Hamel is suing Alyeska
and Waekenhut, claiming the spying
violated his civil rights.

The testimony came in the fifth day
of a hearing on the legality of the
secret recordings. Lawyers for both
sides have sald the recordings, which
only the Wackenhut agents knew were
being made, are legal if the purpose
was to preserve evidence for use in
court. .

much.

Tuesday was not a good day for
Alyeska. _

Witnesses ‘called by the pipeline
company also rwealed under cross-ex-
amination that it's “possible’ the spy
operation an Hamel could be construed
as interference with a congressional
source and that Alyeska lawyers urged

Please see Page D-3, HAMEL
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HAMEL: Alyeska_could have sued in 1990

[ Continued from Page D-1 |

that the recordings be used to discredit
Hamel.

The day's lead witness was William
Richey, & Miami lawyer to whom
Wackenhut tumed for advice on the
spy operation, Richey is a close, per-
sonal friend of Wayne Black, who
headed the Wackenhut operation”

Richey said Black called him in May
1990 after meeting with Hamel for the
first time. He sald Black was con-
cerned because Hamel mentioned his
association with Rep. George Miller,
D-Calif. Miller is chairman of a House
committee with jurisdiction over the
pipeline.

Richey sald he instructed Black to
keep the operation away from Miller,
to whom Hamel had said he had been
passing documents, because it might be

canstrued as obstruction of Congress.

“It's ncﬁn\sihle that someone who
takes on -against an informant to
Congress can 'commit obstruction of
Congress?™ lqiked Hamei lawer Mona
Lyons. = | .

“It's pussihle — if that's their in-
tent,” Richey replied.

Richey also said that he was told by
Black that Hamel had shown him
sensitive Alyeska documents that the
pipeline company believed had been

Sl e

stolen from it and that Hamel indicat-
ed were “hot."”

*Is it fair to say that on the day you
riet with him that there was an ade-
guate basis for a civil lawsuit?" Lyons
asked.

“Maybe,” Richey replied. “This Is
an area where you want to make sure
you're right. I would not haye been
willing to go into court and file a
complaint. You might have been able
1o, but I wouldn't have done it."

Richey's statement that Alyeska
lawyers didn't have enough on Hamel
o proceed with a lawsuit was backed
up later by Peter James, a Los Angeles
lawyer hired by Alyeska to file a
lawsuit against Hamel. =

James testified that there was “ade-
gquate basis” for a lawsuit against
Hamel in July and August but that the
evidence was not as “compelling” as he
would have liked.

When Alyeska's oil-company owners .

learned of the spy operation' on
Sept. 25, they ordered its immediate
termipation.

“The sense was that we are big oil
companies,” testified Ann Pace-Mc-
Adams, an Exxon lawyer who attended
the owners' committee meeting. “This
is not the way we do business.”

According to _ Pace-McAdams,
Alyeska lawyer Fred Smith urged

owners to allow the Hamel recordings
be given to government regulators and
congressional committees so that they
would learn what Hamel was up to.

On the recordings, Hamel brags
about his possession of confidential
Alyeska de .t-c and his Infl
ety . Frosy

“Fred b heljeved that, if the Environ-
mental Protection Agency and Con-
gress knew they were using documents
misappropriated from Alyeska, that
(Hamel) was exaggerating his relation-
ship with these officials, that they
might be more cautious," she said.

But Sporkin, in guestioning Richey,
again raised doubts about whether the

- ropied documents in Hamel's posses-

sion could be considered stolen, as
Alyeska still had the originals. The
judge suggested it could have been the
spies who broke the law, when they
obtained the documents from Hamel in
July 1990 by posing as environmental-
ists.

“You're saying that, because your
motives were pure, no crime was com-
mitted?" Sporkin asked.

Richey said the documents belonged
to Alyeska, not Hamel
“Well, we'll see,” the judge said.
Sporkin will rule on the legality of
the recordings before the start of the
jury trial next week.
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SKA CASE:

Key claims left in

Coniinued from Page A-1

Alyeska lost on all of its
requested rulings. ;

Alyeska's chief lawyer,
Robert Jordan, was in Mi-
ami Thursday - for witness
intefviews in connection
with the lawsuit. He did not
return a reporter’s phone
-rall but he most: fkely
would not have commented
anyway because Sporkin has
imposed a strict gag -order
on all parties to the litiga-

tion. 5 :

Sporkin also was eritical

of lawyers who advised
Alyeska and Wackenhut dury
ing the course of ‘investiga~’
tion, though he didn’t name
them,
In his ruling, Sporkin said
“ihere are real guestions as
to whether the attorneys’
ponduct in  this case was
proper.”

Evidence supperts Ha-
mel’s claim '‘that.the record-
ings were made for the un-
tawfu] purpose of instituting
a bogus lawsult against Mr.
Hamel to serveasa warnihg
to any Alyeska whistle-
blowers who might be
tempted to send Hamel con-
tidential Alyeska docu-
ments,” Sporkin said.

He cites notes taken st a
Sept. 25, 1090 ‘meeting of
Alyeska’s principle ownefs
that the lawsuit was intend-
ed to make Hamel “hot so
that nobody would touch
him." Those notes were ad-
mitted into evidence in ‘the
hearing this week. .

The only izzue left to re-

sotve before; the trigl /beginsis .

15 whether iSporkin will. al-
Jow the juty to hear secret
recordings that the Wacken-
-hut agents, posing as envi-
ronimentalists, made of Ha-
mel talking about Alyeska
documents he possessed.
Alyeska and Wackenhut
claim that the recordings
were legally ‘made. and
should go to the jury: They,
. said the tapes were design
to preserve evidence for &
lawsuit Alyeska hbped to
file against Hamel charging
him with possession of sto-
ten company documents. !
' But-Hamel’s lawyers be”
Jjeve Alyeskn wanted to
stop Hamel from receiving
documents from' Alyeska
whistle-blowers and passing

" them on to congressional in-
- vestigators and government
regulators. The documents

revealed environmental
problems in the pipeline
company's operations.

1f Sporkin rules that the
recordings were illegal, Ha-
mel will automatically win
on.one of the damage claims
in, his lawsuit. The only
gtiestion for the jury would
pe how much money he
should receive in compensa-
tion.
 Sporkin's latest ruling ex-
‘plains why he felt it neces
sary to declde the legality
issue himsell instead of leav-
ing it up to the jury. In it,
Sporkin gives broad hints
that he will rule against
Alyeska on that issue, also.
 The ruling, made puhlie
Thursday, was dated
Wednesday after the judge
had heard six days of testi-
mony on why the spy opera:
-tion was conducted.

, Among ‘Hamel's argu-
ments is that lawyers giving
advice to ‘the Wackenhut
‘agents acted unethically be-
cause they knew Hamel was
being questioned in front of
a hidden - camera about 2
dispute he bad with Exxon
Corp. over a North Slope oil
Jease.

. Alyeska attempted 1o
strike the Invasion of priva-

¢y claim from Hamel's law- ~

suit on grounds that Virgin-
ia law does not recognize it
as-a basis for recovering
damages. The pipeline ram-
pany argued that Sporkin
wes bound to follow the
“itginia law. .
ginia law has vet to recog
nize invasion of privacy as a
ground for repovering money
in a civil lawsuit, but he
said he believes that if Ha-

. “mel can prove the extensive

wrongdoing alleged in his

lawsuit, he should be enti-
. tled to recover money.

"1t is believed that there

i no jurisdiction in this na-

- tion that would fail to recog-

nize that Mr. Hamel's rights
were violated if the facts as
alleged are . true” Sporkin
twrote. . i

. Sporkin has been urging
Alyeska and Wackenhut to
rench an out-of-court settle-
ment with Hamel.

“Eporkin agreéed that Vir- @ -
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requeste Oa epger when U.S. Dis-
'.*a‘ &\‘% Btanley Spagkin refused to cut
ol iout pf pipeline-critic Charles

Mim in 1980.

" Alyeska when he
entm tp ask’ a jury to
invasion ;of his

2 mtanﬂonal mnic‘tion of
S anyway eumuoml dlstress i ¥%
! ] lyzl’:a and the Wackenhut Cm-p whose -’
[ ere hired to copduct the spy opera-
1 t.wn.‘ bad askeds Sporkin to app]}r
b Sporl V!.rgjnia's $350,000 statytory limit on puni-
of law tive d&mages to the case since much of the
\Almk; activity took place in that state.
ing the ~Sperkin séid he will'not consider im
“tion, th ing thelcap until he ﬂ.uds out if the ?n
them. Teturns with a lnrge -punitive damage
In Iu. award. -
“there i 'Hamels llwsult seeks a portion of the
prnfi ‘Alyeska’s - cificompany owners
F U * from the pipeline m.n-m%I t.hel Febru-
-Sﬂiﬂembﬁl‘ spy operation. His lawyers
intend 'to present evidence that those profits
are fé’ imuch as ai {angglhon a dayﬁgwhmh
wou l‘pta.l ut $1 ion over the seven
'mamh&of :ga
Spo!.’t.ms E cam on a variety of
3 :Ihut ‘geeded to be settled before the
Tu.psday sturg of the jury trial.
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Alyeska,

By DAVID WHITNEY'
Daily News reporter -

to reach an out-of-gourt set-
tlement of Charles Hamel's
lawsuit against Alyeska
Pipeline Service Co; and the
Wackenhut Carp.-for spying
on him in 1980 spuﬁmﬂ to
an inconclusive end Friday.

After about four hours of
private meetings, U.S. Dis-
trict Judge Stanley Sporkin
brought all thé parties into a
hushed ccmrl:gom for an an-
nouncement,

“About all we cen say is
that the trial will' begin
Monday morning,” the judge
said grimly.

Sporkin has long contﬂ_:ld-.
ed that the evidence pro-

turbing thut the defendants
wouid be better off settling
out of court. = v
Sporkin has described the
spy 0
Wackenhut agents stole Ha-
mel's mail and garbage and
abtained his private bank,

— Marie” Knowles of Arco T,
Transportation {Alaska) Inc.
and Don Nyberg of BP PIEE-
line {(Alaska) Ine.

ings were Alyegka's general
counsel, Mike:Smith, and
Arco's top lawyer,’ Paul Bil-
gore, who advacated the im-
mediate shutdown of the spy
operation when he first
learned sbout it at an own-
ers meeting Sept 25,1980, in
Denver.

All the executives qult:kly
left after the bé#iei court ses-

sion. Harrison, wles and
Bilgore refused’fo comment
on the private pegotiations,
and various . lgwyers, who

have been mstr?{quhy the

. Rl

“ASHING'K)N - Efforts

duced by Hamel is so dis -

ration in which.

credit and telephone records

Also attending thg meet-

Hamel

fail to settle case

as “horrendous.” On Thurs-
day the judge equated the
conduct with something that
might have gerurred in “'Na-
zi Germany or Russia."
Alyeska contends the spy
operation was & legal at-
tempt to find out who was
leaking Hamel internal com-
pany documents and to re-
cover them through a law-

suit against him. No such.

lawsuit was ever filed.

The documents snowed
environmental and safety
problems along the G(d-mile
trans-Alaska pipeline. Ha-
mel turned many of them
over to government regula-
tors, congressional investiga-
ters and reporters in an ef-
fort to bring public attention
to the problems.

Alyeska, which operates
the pipeline and the Valdez

r}u!r terminal, is owned
by ‘seven oil companies: Brit-
ish Petroleum, Arco, Exxon,
Mobil, Unacal, Philllps and

Please see Back Page,
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Indexing .
case due for trial Monday

Earlier in the afternoon,
fathleen Hamel was cheer-
ully passing out candy bars
eft over from Halloween to
1l who wanted them.

. After word of the stymied
ettlement negotiations fil-
pred down among the law-
ers, she was so distraught
hat she had to be escorted
1tp the courtroom by one of
[amel's lawyers to hear
lporkin announce the case
rould go to- trial.
; But, before opening state-
aents to the jury ecan ocour
fonday, Sporkin must rule
n several legsl issues. One
i whether the secret record-
pgs of :Hamel made by
Vackenhut agents are legal
nd can be p ed to the

hut spymaster Wayne Black
committed perjury when tes-
tifying before Sporkin last
month.

Black said from the wit-
ness box that a conversation
with Hamel was mistakenly
recorded in July 1930. But
Hamel's lawyers contend
that Black not only knew
the recording was made, but
used a tramseript of it to
prepare a memo fo Alyeska
the next day.

The telephone taping
could be erit: in the case.
It was made when Black
was at Wackenhut's Florida
office and Hamel was at his
Alexandria, Va., home. Flor-
ide law makes it illegal for

leph calls to be record

That issue was the sub-

ury.
loudly to a fight circle F ject of a 10-day hearing that

lawyers, including Exxon
Pipeline _attorney Dick
Warmer.

Frustration was evident
on just abgut everyone's face
when it became clear that
the settlement talks had

'reached an impasse. Hall-

way chatter that was at
times ebullient turned sol-
emn as those not in on the
closed sessions learmed that
the settlement talks had
failed.

]

The disappointment was
most evident from Hamel's
wife, Kathleen, who broke
down and sobbed in a cmn‘!-
house hallway.

ended Thursday.

The judge has indicated
that he thinks the recordings
are iilegal because of all of
the questionable activities in

ed unless all parties know it
is being done.

Black’s lawyers insist the
matter was fully investigat-
ed by Florida prosecutors
and that no charges were
sver bro;t:ht against Bilack

which the spies engaged.
Another outstanding issue
is Alyeska's renewed efforts
to Interview a former An-
chorage Daily News reporter
about whether she gave doc-
uments to Hamel. The judge
has twice ruled that reporter
Patti Epler is protected from
being questioned by her con-
stitulional free-press rights.
Also facing the judge is a
complaint filed by Hamel's
lawyprs Friday that Wacken-

d a lie-
detector test.

If the judge agrees with
Hamel's lawyers that Black
lied on the witness stund
about the recording, the
matter could be referred to
federal prosecutors for per-
jury prosecutlon. Such a

ding also would destroy
the credibility of Black, who
is the star witness for the
defense in the Hamel law-
suit.
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ALYESKA: No settlement; case due for trial Monday
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| ' Continued from Page A-1 _l

Amerada Hess. They manage
the pipeline company
through a seven-member
owners committee.

In ‘an effort fo coax a
seitlement of the case, Spor-
kin invited to the Friday
meeting top officials of
Alyeska’s three principal
owner companies — BP, Ar-
co and Exxon — which own
90 percent of Lhe pipeline
company.

They all came.

Attending the private ses-
sions Friday were Otto Har-
risan of Exxon Pipeline Co.
and the chairman  of
Alyeska's owners commit-
tee, as well' as two other
owner commitice members
— Marie Knowles of Arco
Transportation (Alaska) Inc.

and Don Nyberg of BP Pipe-
line (Alaska) Ine, =

Also attending the meet-
ings were Alyeska's general
counsel, Mike Smith, and
Arco's top lawyer, Paul Bil-
gore, who advocated the im-
mediate shutdown of the spy
operation when he first
learned about it at an own-
ers meeting Sept. 25, 1890, in
Denver.

All the executives quickly
left after the brief court ses-
sion. Harrison, Knowles and
Bilgore refused to comment
on the private negotiations,
and varlous . lawyers, who
bhave been reatraimd by the

judge from talking to the
press, also declined com-
ment. L

After the brief court pro-
ceeding, former U.S. Attor-
ney General Benjamin Civi-
letti, who Trepresents
Wackenhut, was overheard
in o hallway conversation
with lawyers for Hamel and
Exxon Pipeline Co. talking
about the prospects for fur-
ther settlement discussions
today.

Civiletti’s remarks, tinted
with frustration, suggested
that the oil-company repre-
sentatives arrived Friday
without sufficient authority
to cut a deal with Hamel.

*l don't know how you
can settle without authoriza-
tion to settle,” Civiletti said
loudly to a tight circle of
lawyers, including Exxon
Pipeline attorney Dick
Warmer. .

Frustration was evident
on just about everyone's face
when it became clear that
the settlement talks had
reached an impasse. Hall-
way chatter that was at
times ebullient turned sol-
emn as those not in on the
closed sessions learned that
the settlement talks had
failed.

T W |

The disappointment was
most evident from Hamel's
wlfe, Kathleen, who broke
down and sobbed in a court-
house hallwny

. TR

Earlier in the afternoon,
Kathleen Hamel was cheer-
fully passing out candy bars
left aver from Halloween to
all who wanted them.

After word of the i
settlement negotiations fil-
tered down among the law-
yers, she was so distraught
that she had to be escorted
into the courtroom by one of

Hamel's lawyers to hear’

Sporkin announce the case
would go tq trial.

But, before opening state:
ments to the jury can oceur
Monday, Spprkin must rule
an eral legal issues. One
is whether the secret record-
ings of Hamel made by
Wackenhut agents are legal
and can be presented to the
jury. That issue was the sub-
ject of a 10-day hearing that
ended Thursday.

The judge has indicated
that he thinks the recordings
are lllegal because of all of
the questionable activ!ties in

hut spymaster Wayne Black
committed perjury when tes-
tifving before Sporkin last
month.

Black said from the wit-
ness box that a conversation
with Hamel was mistakenly
recorded in July 1990, But
Hamel's lawyers contend
that Black not only knew
the recording was made, but
used a transeript of it to
prepare a memo to Alyeska
the next day.

The telephone taping
could be critical in the case.
It was made when Black
was at Wackenhut's Florida
office and Hamel was at his
Alexandria, Va., home. Flor-
ida law makes it illegal for
telephone calls to be record-
ed unless all parties know it
is being done.

Black's lawyers insist the
matter was fully investigat-
ed by Florida prosecutors
and that no charges were
ever bmug,ht agamst Black

which the spies

Another outstanding issue
is Alyeska's renewed efforts
to interview a former An-
chorage Daily News reporter
about whether she gave doe-
uments to Hamel. The judge
has twice ruled that rter
Patti Epler is protected from
being questioned by "her con-
stitutional free-press rights.

Also fa the judge is a
complaint by Hamel's
lswyen Friday that Wacken-

e had p d a lie-
detector tesh

If the judge agrees with
Hamel's lawyers that Black
lied on the witness stand
about the recording, the
matter could be referred to
federal prosecutors for per-
jury prosecution. Such a
finding alse would destroy
the credibility of Black, who
is the star witness for the
d:ifense in the Hamel law-
suit.
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z L - i _ Under the settlement, however, the deal cannot created the unanticipated delay. . Exxon and four other major o companies, and it '
c g H " - -become final until a state-court judge in Anchor- -~ Alyeska'{ Anchorage Jawyer, Steve Ellis, said = > 1
= harles Hamel © . age approves a settlement of claims against the theré is “agteement in principle from evefybody” o .Please ses Back Page, DEAL. i
e i e e [ T L B 5D CERUgwE W W E o R R . . b
3 £ '1é:%:”sz"isggm‘ﬂg:%m-gﬁ'ﬂgg?g‘é.ﬁgﬁﬁrﬁﬁsﬁz 501,‘_“'- ﬁﬁﬂgmﬁmm“
i ] .-'ﬂgﬁ‘é} eégﬂggﬁggnﬂgs%ﬂw%gglgi EE E-2TEASEY ZERRESEARTY ]
: = Ao s Bus 230 - L |’ e : vy 2
‘g : = <2PEGafiasEto<dy S8Tdn %En.ﬁ%,ﬂﬁ}j-? E?é; ggsgggﬁagggg‘é’n
| PR z R kall gr e
. . o e _— . s g
T
e o P gy e = ; o
08 o T e TR . .
RN B B




|
|

b
?
j

TRTUEE TT .-.u»-‘
TisEpRT ww - e
SEEPESE DEEEEDEIEgE g¢
EredpbdRER - JeaSRopRaEs
we“EE&’EE'E:‘:"E'E‘.ggjmn.q--go'ua
L TH
%E?Q};g'ﬁgﬁ’gﬁ ﬁggéégga {indicats page, name of
'sgg;faﬂg’éagggﬂggﬁiuﬁ £ newspaper, city and state.)
ESE! ggé g;génn%:‘hg?‘ 2 ow) ANCHORAGE DALY NEWS
& E,,ﬁsg gﬁ:a'g%'g%g & E | mecHomaE A
g8 R | gl 7 g page Al
g 3% g & 3»§§.§ ® 'g Dete: 12121783
T . i Edition: Tussday

Title: HAMEL, ALYESKA S1GN

DEAL- Hamel, Alyeska

: ]_Cominuad from Page A4 J

lt was crealing a position in
the suggested by

runs the 800-mile trans-Alas-
ka oil pipeline and Valdez
" tanker port for them.
Hamel has been dogging
Alyeska since the' early
1980s, when he charged the
compzmv sold him vil with a
higher water content than it
should have. He neveér
proved that chatge, but he
later shifted his focus to
environmental and safety
problems along the pipeline
and at the tanker port. Some
of these charges have led to

regulatory and congressional |

oversight- that has cost

Alyeska tens or millions of.

‘dollars, :
Alyezka hired Wackerihut

Spurkln_.r to deal more effee-

tively with employee com--

plaints and cohcerns. |
“Today is the end of a
long and ardubus struggle,”
Hame! sdid in a.-prepared
statement.  “It has been a
struggle nut only for Kathy
and ine, but for all the cou-
rageous people who brought
forward the truth."

A “joint statement by
Alyeska and Wackenhut said

they were pleased with the
settlement and were willing
to put aside their differences
with Hamel.

Alyeska president David
Pritchard said the creation
of a Busi Practices Offi-

in 1990 to find out ‘who was
leaking information that
Himel turned over to gov-

emment regulators.ind con- .

gressional investigdtors.
Hamel alleged Wackenhut

-spies, posing as erivironmen-
talists, illegally obtained his"

phone records, credit reports

and bank remrds'. illegally *
recorded his calls, and took

his' trash and mail. Hamel

-and his wife filed suit, alleg- -

ing violations of their elvil

. rights.

' There was no clear victor,

in" the settlement papers
signed by U.S. District
Court Judge Stanley Spor—
kin. © -

Myeska and War_kenhut :

ddrnitted ‘no wrongdoing,
and Hamel wasn't compelled
to 'give up his sources or
surrender his right 1o give
regulators and Congress in-
formation leaked to him.

. But Hamel seid in a pre-
pared statement that he
would voluntarily relinquish
his self-assumed position as
the leading  voice. for
Alyeska whistie-blowers.

cer ﬁosition at the -company

be the logical point of
contact for anyone who
wishes to volee concerns
about . any aspect of

™ Alyeska's operations.'”
‘The cnmpani said the job -
t

is still in the planning
stages, but it envisions the
officer taking responsibility
for reviewing empldoyee con-
cerns and making sure the
company - tomplies with its
various, mles and regula-
tions, - °,

In ennonneing the settle-

ment to a jufy impaneled
mote tHan -a month ago to-
hear . the lawsuit,. Sporkin
sald Hamel's ldwsult should

never have been brought to-

trial. i)

The judge said he was
disturbed that confidential
papers prepared by-Alyeska
lawyers ended up in Hamel's
hands: But he gtressed that
he doesn't condone the kind
of investigation that

_ Alyeska Iaunched against

And Alyeska announced that

Hamel.

“If there are Alyeska em-
ployees who feel compelled
to go to an outsider like

Hamel when they ane con-
cerns about environmental

ptoblems, in my view that -

indicates a failure of process

within the company,” the .

judge said.

I think that the company -
should retognize this short- *

coming if it js going to be a
good corporate citizen,” he
said. “'There is need ior re-
form in my view."

The judge praised the con-
duct of lawyers in the case,

‘ singling out. for special at-

tention Hamel's lawyers and
former U.5. Attorney Gener-
al Benjamin Clviletti, who
represented Wackenhut in
the lawsuit,

The turning poirt in the

lawsuit came during a pre- '

trial hearing on whether se-
cret recordings of Hamél
made by, the Wackenhut
spies were illegal and should

therefore be “withheld Irom '

the jury.

After ah el.ghl-dmy hear- -

ing on the legality of the
recordings, Civiletti fold the
judge he believed he could
rule the entire spy operation
~was illegal as long as he
didn't cdmpletely bat
Alyeska ‘and Wackenhut
from using the t
fend thernselves -
perjured testimumr i

Civiletti's pitnh bruk.e |

rtinks with other defense

lawyers, especially Alyeska |
lawyer Robert Jordan, who .

has insisted all along that
every aspect of the spy oper-
ation ‘was legal and proper.

After Monday’s settle-

ment was announced by !

Sporkin, Jordan said he

plagned to "fmie ifnto the Z[ -

sunset.”

"I am not dnmg matters !
for anyone for a while,” he -
said. Y1 am guing to chﬂh
out, as they say."
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FBI
TRANSMIT: VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
[ Teletype [J Immediate O TOP SECRET
[J Facsimile [ Priority O SE
&l AIRTEL [0 Routine O CONFIDENTIAL
[J] UNCLASEFTO
O UNCLAS
Date 2/10/94
TO : Director, FBI (89B-WF-191464)

(Attn: CID, Violent Crimes Unit)

FROM SAC, Anchorage (89B-AN-191464) (RUC)

SUBJECT

UNSUB;
JUDGE STANLEY SPORKIN - VICTIM,

U.S. DISTRICT COURT, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA;
AFO (B) - PRELIMINARY INQUIRY;

00: WMFO

Re WMFO 2/9/94 teletype to the Director, et al,
captioned as above. Re WMFO 2/10/94 facsimile to Anchorage of
letter sent to Victim SPORKIN.

POINT OF CONTACT: SSA Anchorage,

DETATIS:

Anchorage indices negative on Victim SPORKIN,

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

\&7‘:kf (7)

(MITXI) -

Anchorage has four indices hits on CHARLES HAMEL
(52C-AN-8440 - Reference, 72-AN-8705 - Main, 29A-AN-1090 Sub J
- Reference, AN 249-0004 Sub G - Reference), one on CHUCK
HAMEL (AN 249-0 Serial #3), two on WACKENHUT Corporation (52C-
AN-8440 - Main, 72-AN-8705 - Main), three on JOSEPH VOGLER (AN
62-0 Serials 6012, 6173 - Reference, 190-AN-9379 - Main, 79-0
Serial 295, one on[ |

(

A
3 - Bureau 3/7 7. AN~ G205 dfg
e A Searched....
3 - Anchorage : /L -
(1L - 89B-WF-1914 Serialise A
(@® - 72-AN-8705) Indered

(1 - 52C-AN-8440 & =

bé
b7C

— b6
b7C

Approved: Transmitted




-

O O

and 12 on ALYESKA PIPELINE, ALYESKA PIPELINE COMPANY, and
ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (249-AN- - '
=AN-6557 - Main, 196A-AN-6680 - Main, _
Reference, AN 249-4 - Reference, AN 254C-1 - Main, 66F-
AN-6996 - Reference, 52C-AN-844Q - Main, 72-AN-8705 - Main,

AN 139-0 Serial #37 — Reference| and AN

ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC) is owned by
a consortium of oil companies operating on the North Slope of
Alaska. APSC’s job is to transport oil from the North Slope
of Alaska to the Alyeska Marine Terminal in Valdez, Alaska,
via the 800-mile Trans-Alaska Pipeline (TAP). At the Marine
Terminal oil is loaded on tankers for shipment to the Lower 48
states.

CHARLES HAMEL, aka Chuck Hamel, white male, DOB
07/12/30, SSAN 048-22-8850, filed a civil suit against
WACKENHUT, APSC, et al, alleging he was spied upon by these
organizations for reporting unsafe conditions in Alyeska’s
operation of the TAP. Victim SPORKIN was the presiding Judge.
This case was settled out of court. HAMEL also complained
about APSC’s unsafe operation of the TAP. This complaint was
investigated by the U.S. House of Representatives Interior and
Insular Affairs Committee chaired by Representative GEORGE
MILLER (D-CA). The House published a report entitled "Alyeska
Pipeline Service Company Covert Operation." The report was
published in July 1992.

white male, DOB| | POB | SSAN]

is a former employee of
Fairbanks, Alaska.[_P

]
|has alleged tha [falsified

structural integrity tests it performed on the TAP. | |
omplaints

[nrnteda_letter_tn_the]FBI on 10/3/90 outlining his c

Page 2 of referenced facsimile has the name Holland
between the names of Sporkin and Miller. Holland may refer to
H. RUSSELL HOLLAND, Chief Judge, U.S. District Court, District
of Alaska, Anchorage, Alaska. H. RUSSELL HOLLAND, aka
HEZEKIAH RUSSELL HOLLAND (True Name), is a white male, DOB

[;:::;:::] POB| lsSaN] | HOLLAND
as been the presiding Judge in legal actions involving APSC.
Oon 2/10/94, at 10:45 a.m., SSA
notified Supervisory Deput [U.S. MARSHALS

SERVICE, Anchorage, concerning captioned investigation and
provided him with a copy of referenced facsimile and its

possible reference to Judge HOLLAND. [:::::;:; i
office had been in contact with Deputy Marsha

Washington, D.C., concerning this matter.
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There have been two recent investigations in
Anchorage concerning HAMEL and APSC:

1) ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY; WACKENHUT
CORPORATION; TGP (C); O0O: AN (52C-AN-8440). This
investigation was initiated by FBIHQ concerning allegations
that unknown individuals associated with ALYESKA and/or
WACKENHUT were misusing NCIC to run criminal checks on
individuals. The case was opened on 7/15/92 and closed on
8/2/93. Anchorage could not confirm these allegations.

2) UNSUB(S); ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY;
WACKENHUT CORPORATION; CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM; O0J; 00: AN
(72-AN-8705. This investigation was instituted by FBIHQ
as the result of a 11/4/92 letter from Representative GEORGE
MILLER to the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Anchorage, Alaska,
requesting this investigation. This investigation was
initiated 11/19/92 and closed on 3/11/93 since HAMEL’s
attorney would not agree to have HAMEL interviewed.

By way of background, JOSEPH VOGLER, white male, b6
DOB 04/24/13, POB Barnes, Kansas, SSAN 460-09-0126, has been bic
missing since May 1993. VOGLER is the founder of the Alaska
Independence Party (AIP). Alaska Governor WALTER J. HICKEL is
a member of the AIP. The Alaska State Troopers (AST) is
currently conducting an investigation into VOGLER’s
disappearance. AST believes that VOGLER may have been the
victim of foul play; however, no body or remains have been

located. The AST investigator assigned to the VOGLER
investigation is | AST, Fairbanks

It is unknown what relatiopship VOGLER has, if any, wi i
WACKENHUT, HAMEL, HOLLAND, or SPORKIN.

Providing the names listed in referenced facsimile

are, in fact, STANLEY SP CHARLES HAMEL, H. RUSSELL
HOLLAND, GEORGE MILLER, JOSEPH VOGLER,
all of them, except VOGI a y and publlcly

associated with actions 1nvolv1nq ALYESKA PIPELINE.

For information of WMFO, Alaska has an Automated
Fingerprint Identification System (AFIS) that could be used
should any fingerprints be obtained from either letter sent to
the Victim.

COMMENTS :

For information, anti-Federal Government sentiment
in Alaska is not uncommon. Governor HICKEL has directed the
state to file a lawsuit against the Federal Government citing
violations of the Alaska Statehood Act. Certain members of
the AIP want Alaska to secede from the United States. Many

3
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Alaskans object to land use restrictions imposed by the
Federal Government on Alaska land. Only 1.4 percent of the
land in Alaska is privately owned. The remainder is
controlled. by the Federal, state, local governments or by
Alaska Native Corporations. Nearly 85 percent of Alaska’s
total income is from oil and gas resources. Also, many
Alaskans object of the current requirement that all Alaska oil
must be shipped to the U.S. rather than to other countries,
primarily Asia, where Alaska would receive a higher net price
due to lower shipping costs to Asia than the Lower 48 -states.




@2Cl MRT €1749

¥R FBIAN FBIWNMFS

e

DE RUCHER £0Q127 2820144
ZNR UUuyY ‘ - o 3

R 2222507 MA3 94

M DIRSCTOR FEI . ke

TO TBI ANCHCRAGE (7¢ AX=870

Y /ROUTIRE/
FBI WMFG/ROUTING/, 1
BT =

UNELAS

CITT: 770622,/

SUBJECT: UNSUB(S); ALVESKA PIPELISE SERVICE LOMPANY (APSC):

WACHENEUT COR?bRéTiDN*‘“&&R HAMEL ~ VIETIM; OBSTRUQTION OF
JUSTICS. 00; ANCHORAGE. N
' ‘RE ®1FQ AiQTFL'TO-HTQECTOR _*Ejléf93”

- AS REQUZ STHD T% REFZRENCED COMME NIEATIQL 'THE PUBLIC

+

COARRE PTIQN rva {PCﬂ‘, EBIHQ, CONKTACTED THE PUBLIC INTEGRITY

SECTION (PTS:. DEPARTMENT OF .JUSTIEE (DOJ". ”éw , PROSECUTIVE

Qyinzck IN THIS MATIER, COPIES 2F THE TAPED eomv@ngﬁrxen, *

- TRANSCRIPT, SIGNED STATEMENT. AND INTERVIEW FURNISHED IN

ol

- A,\;-—»gf]a{‘,f{};

.....,..m;:nz h}u,z
T OMAR 2SSk

Fee_ ARUHARACE
o -, |; =




—, e ASma

PAGT T»D DE RJCNFE 21C7 UNCL22

REFERENCED: GCVMUNICATION WIRS ALSQ PROVIDED, GN

SDVISED THAT

12/5,83,

}I3SHNEY

PIS, D4d, WE DID N

ANY RSASON TO P E3STRUCTION CF

TH #,8, DISTRICT Jﬁsce STANLEY SPORKIL, THE

T&E CIVIL E2SS EETWEEN AFSC AND MANAGEMENT INFORMATION

4T 3%

]

TE"EHQLO £3, INC,. I¥ THE DISTRICT OF COLLMBIA,

CONFIRMED RIS Qaixgqu EY LETTER TO F FEIHQ, DATED §/2./94,

RESULT OF THE OPINION RéREERED 2 THEIS MATTER,

.I,

. INVESTIGATIVE ACTICY IS WARRANTZD BY ANCHORAGE OR WMFO,

a7 , ' S - x

A8 &
O ?UETHER_

. .
-~ . . I -
£0107 | _ .
i o ° 1 .
-
,.
1]
" -
.
PRNN S
A
4
*
: ;
, .
*
- ’-
T
- *
.
L3 *
' s r
«
bt
;
:
Al
T i .o e L,

4
it

lil

JUSTICE MATTER

PRESIDING JUDEE IN

b6

" b7C




FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88)

¥

E

8

FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype O Immediate O TOP SECRET
0 Facsimile O Priority [0 SECRET
ATIRTEL Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
[0 UNCLASEFTO
[J UNCLAS
Date_3/21/94
TO : Director, FBI
4=
FROM : SAC, WMFO (72-AN-8705) (P) (C—ZO}
SUBJECT : UNSUB(S) ;

Anchorage.

« (5)

ALYESKA PIPELINE SERVICE COMPANY (APSC):;

WACKENHUT CORPORATION:;
CHARLES HAMEL - VICTIM:;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
00: ANCHORAGE

Re WMFO airtel to the Director, dated 10/13/93.

Referenced teletype set forth the status of

captioned matter and enclosed several documents for FBIHQ and

The Bureau was requested to contact the Public

Integrity Section (PIS)., Department of Justice (DOJ), for a
prosecutive opinion re this matter.

As of 3/21/94, WMFO has had no additional contact

with FBIHQ or the Anchorage Division concerning this matter.

UACB, WMFO will consider this matter RUC’Ad.

2 - FBIHQ

- Anchorage
1 - WMFO
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